
Resident Forum Quality Avenue and Humphries Park 5:00 pm 
Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

Resident Forum 5:00 to 6:00 p.m. 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 
Lakeland City Hall 

Quality Avenue and Humphries Park 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ADOPT AGENDA 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Approve August 18, 2020 City Council Meeting Minutes 
B. Monthly List of Claims 

5. AGENCY REPORTS 
A. Law Enforcement Report 
B. Fire Department Report 
C. Animal Control Report 
D. Building Permit Report 
E. Engineering Report 
F. Public Works/Water Department Report- People Service 
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC 
H. Treasurer Report- Roger Shanus - Carlson SV 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing) 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action on the Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 Amending the Wellhead protection plan for 2022 
B. Discussion and Action on 44 St Croix Trail South - St Croix Business Center Shredding Event 
C. Discussion and Action regarding Surplus Equipment, Gas Generator & John Deere Tractor 

9. CITY STAFF REPORTS 

10. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS 

11. ADJOURN 



city of 

AGENDA ITEM 

4A 

��[K[ 
Regular City Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER 6:05pm

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday,August 18, 2020 
Lakeland City Hall 

City Council Present - Mayor Richard Glasgow, Council Member Joe Paiement Council Member Mike Thron, 
Council Member Shayne Orn in (via Zoom), Council Member Lisa LaRoque Williams 

City Staff Present - Deputy City Clerk Michelle Elsner, Financial Consultant Kim Guyer and Roger Schanus, 
Zoning Administrator Julia Paulsen Mullin 

3. ADOPT AGENDA Mayor Glasgow made a motion to adopt the agenda. Lisa made a motion to add Mr. Space as
item BF, second to the motion by Lisa LaRoque Williams. Motion passed all Ayes

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approve July 21

st 
City Council Meeting Minutes 

8. Monthly List of Claims
C. Removal of 6 trees in the cul-de-sac of 2nd St N

5. AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet
8. Fire Department Report - In Packet
C. Animal Control Report - In Packet
D. Building Permit Report - In Packet
E. Engineering Report - In Packet
F. Public Works/Water Department Report - People Service - In Packet
G. Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC had some questions about

using an alleyway as an access to a garage and the wording in the ordinances for private encroachments in the Right of 
way. Joe Paiement made a motion to have staff come up with a written management plan for ROW usage, second by 
Lisa LaRoque Williams. All Ayes Motion carries 

H. Treasurer Report - Roger Schan us - Carlson SV - on Page 2 we are at just over 3 million in cash in the it
is on the second to the right column it went up because we got the rest of our tax settlements for the first half of the year 
681 K. Our balance is up because the water fund is up a lot this year, in terms of mid-year this is pretty close to where we 
are usually at. The water utility fund should be totally separate fund with a separate income statement. This statement is a 
financial snapshot of everything the city has on hand. 

Page 6 Water Utility Fund the interest rate is down to .02% in July. Working on getting YTD numbers from 
People's Service Inc. Chemicals are at 54.29% and Supplies 62.98% Connection fees increased by Legislation from 6.46 
up to 9.72 in 2020. Our bottom line there is through the end of July is 143,000 after some transfers we will be at 125, 428. 
Our utility billings are way up from where they have been in past years. We are saving up for inspections for the water 
towers coming up in the next couple of years. 

On the General fund we have collected 59.7% for property taxes and the county says this is a great number 
and the people in Lakeland are paying their taxes this year. 

We are over budget on zoning we knew that in June and we are aware of it and not surprised by the 
numbers 

We will be taking a look at some of the funds for the budget process we will be going through the entire budget line 
by line. Joe Paiement asked where we are at in terms of year to date compared to last year's budget. Total revenue was 
67 4k and it appears we are about 1 Ok off from the budget numbers from last year it puts up about .17% from a perfect 
budget from last year. 

We have talked about an electronic time clock and the current payroll system does not offer that option. They 
have electronic time clocks it is about 150.00 a month the current system is almost free. 

We received 136,441 for the Corona Virus Relief act it is in a separate fund and the letters will go out this week. 
Are there any other expenses we might need to spend on our own for Covid Relief for elections? 



We are currently getting checks and balances in place for the budget workshop. Everyone needs to start thinking 
about that and looking at what dates will work for the workshop. I want to extend our budget to other things that we may 
need to break out so we can follow it more closely. 

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) a Complaint was made by Tom Albert in regards 
to staffs wording on the to a residents response to a possible Hi End RV dealer that puts solar panels on RV's. 

Jim Space - Complained about Lisa LaRoque Williams trespassing on his property without his permission. 
Steve Zig an - I am opposed to the garage at 303 Quentin being built within 5' of the property line. I don't know 

what the side yard set backs are on that property. 

7. PUBLIC HEARING (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing) 

A. Public Hearing regarding Grady Erickson requesting an Amendment to a Conditional Use Permit for 
Lakeland Plaza Shopping Center - Mayor Glasgow made a motion to open the public hearing, seconded by 
Mike Thran. Motion passed. 
Julia Paulsen Mullin states this is an amendment to the original CUP for Lakeland Plaza in the interest of 
streamlining the steps for the tenants to get their signage and such. Staff recommends the approval of the 
application for the amended CUP. 
Grady Erickson - we are just trying to make everything uniform and as easy as possible for the tenants to 
get the signage needed for their businesses. A motion was made by Joe Paiement to follow the 
recommendation by Zoning to eliminate the CUP for each individual business. Seconded by Mike Thran 
4 Ayes 1 Nay Motion passes 

8. CITY BUSINESS 
A. Discussion and Action regarding 303 Quentin Avenue North variance for a garage. Julia Paulsen Mullin says 

the resident had the survey completed. The City Engineer and Zoning has reviewed the information and 
recommends that the garage be approved for the rear yard setback and recommends the denial of the Variance of 
recommended maximum height as noted. The proposal says the garage would be 5' off the lot line but with the 
survey it would be 4.6' off the rear lot line, The Right of Way is actually 16.5' wide. We Recommend the piece of 
foundation that is in the ground be removed and moved so it meets the 5' set back. We are also concerned about 
the impervious surface as it will be at 49.7%. We recommend that the driveway must conform to the 5' side yard 
setback and must be verified by the building inspector/City Engineer prior to the permit being issued. The question 
was asked about how far the eaves were going to hang over the walls. The eaves are permitted to go 2' into the 
setback. Mr. Antonsen made comments about the tall garages his neighbors have been allowed to put up in the 
past. 
Steve Zigan 1880 Rivera Ave South - I question the rear yard setback I don't believe it is 4' 7". I hope that council is 
not recommending any vote on this at this time. Usually it is 15' off the rear property line to start with not right at the 
property line. There is no hardship this building could have been put anywhere on the property. 
Last fall a stop work order was filed on this property because he did not have a permit for the project. 
The footing and cinder block will need to be removed and reinstalled to meet the 5' setback. 
A motion was made by Mayor Glasgow to follow staff recommendation dated August 13th 2020 to allow for the 
5'setback for the rear yard and deny the height set back, second to the motion by Lisa LaRoque Williams. 
All Ayes Motion carries 

B. Discussion and Action regarding Pedestrian Crosswalk Signs Staff was directed by the Council to go ahead 
and apply for the 6 permits, while we look into the possibility of a flashing solar pedestrian sign. 

C, Discussion and Action regarding Cully Park Basketball Court new netting was installed on the basketball 
hoops the surface has been temporarily patched and we are looking at allotting funds for next year for further 
improvements. 

D. Discussion and Action regarding Advertising Costs for Newsletter for 2021 The Council decided that if 
you have a business in proper Lakeland there will be no charge for advertising in the Newsletter. To any 
other business outside of Lakeland it will be $120.00 a year for advertising. 

E. Discussion and Action Quality Avenue Turf Restoration/Ditch Grading Staff will continue to work with the 
residents to see that issues are being addressed and yards are being restored to original state before 
road project. No Further action taken 

F, Mr. Space 1109 Quixote Ave N - Mr. Space left the meeting 

8. CITY STAFF REPORTS - Dave Snyder Dave Snyder gave an update on a number of violations on Mr. Space's 
property on the Northern part of his property including the impervious space. Years ago these things were corrected and 
they have been reverted to the same condition before the city took action many years ago. Mr. Space has been alerted he 



needs to bring his property back into compliance. It is a hope that there will have to be no further legal action to get the 
property back into compliance. No action is required by Council at this time. 

Michelle Elsner 
LAKELAND CITY HALL has been opened every day I have been seeing lots of foot traffic with lots of inquiries about 

vegetation cutting permits and building permit information. 
I have been spending time trying to get the large amounts of unused and not necessary office 
supplies inventoried. I would like to ask the council to allow me to donate the large amount of colored 
copy paper that is not needed to Afton Lakeland School, along with an excess of sheet protectors that 
have never been opened and an excess of large manila envelopes that will dry out and rot before they 
could ever be used. 

I have discovered that there seems to be some disorganization in some of the files so I have 
been trying to get started on making a plan for organizing documents into one place instead of in 3 
different drawers and some storage boxes as it has been very time consuming to try and help Julia with 
CUP information for some of the applications requests we have recently had. 

I have been getting lots of good information from the League of Minnesota Cities if I am not sure 
how to proceed on any issue that I don't feel I know enough about to make an educated decision. I have 
also been reaching out to my networking connections for advice on how to make some of the problem 
solving decisions. Until I started working here I didn't realize how many good connections I have in 
different levels of small tow'6 government, .. _ 
Spent some time revisiting retards retention rules so that I could brush up on what can and can't 
be disposed of or shredded .,and how long we need to keep those items that need to be retained. 

Building Inspection Services 
I have been working with Duane Stensland to get the remaining open permits cleaned up from 
Stensland Inspections. The goal has been set to get all of those permits closed by September 30th I see 
that is an attainable goal we started with over 50 permits still open and now are down to less than 25 to 
get closed. The only ones that he doesn't see getting closed are some of the larger building projects. 
I have been working on building a working relationship with the staff at Rum River Construction. That 
team has taken the majority of that responsibility off my plate aside from collection of permit fees. 
Resident Complaints 
I have been processing the back log of complaints from the time that City Hall was not occupied 
earlier this year and managing to also process newer complaints as they come in. The most time 
consuming piece was trying to follow paper trails that unfortunately didn't exist so I struggled at first not 
wanting to duplicate steps or being unsure if the next step needed to be pursued. 

Election 
Worked with the election judges to get Council Chambers ready for primary voting including 
taking all the tables apart and helping them move things to where they needed them to be. I collected all 
the affidavits of candidacy for our opening Council Seats. Sent out a request to all Candidates to send in 
a short bio including what issues do they feel strongly about to publish in September's newsletter. Worked 
closely with the Election staff at Washington County to make sure that nothing was forgotten during the 
last couple of weeks. 

Newsletter & Website 
Encourage the residents to let me know if there is something they would like to see either in the 
website or in the newsletter. Community suggestions are always appreciated for both the newsletter and 
the website. 

I know everyone has been hoping that I haven't needed anything so that things aren't getting overlooked. 
I make lots of lists to check things off it helps to keep me focused . 
To be honest with all of you the only thing that I still find overwhelming is the putting together the 
council packets, I think as long as staff can continue get me their reports on a timely basis I will eventually 
get a handle on that also. 
I really appreciate all the trust that has been put into my abilities to do my job I am always open to 
suggestions and constructive criticism. 

9. CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS-No Reports 

10. ADJOURN Lisa LaRoque Williams made a motion to adjourn, second by Mayor Glasgow all in favor 

Adjourned @8:40pm 



City of Lakeland 
Claims to be Approved 

Claims from August 19, 2020 through September 15, 2020 

Checks Numbered 
Fmm 

DC00004 

3883 

8237 

23678 

23679 

23680 

23681 

23682 

23683 

23684 

23689 

23706 

202009001 

202009007 

2020090B 

202009035 

To Description 

DC00007 Clerk's Debit Card: Postage + Zoom - Notary Class 

3884 Clerk's Checks: Council Payroll (September) 

23688 

23705 

23709 

202009006 

202009012 

2020090]4 

202009040 

Clerk's Checks: Notary Application Fee - Michelle Elsner 

CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for Aug ($2.585) 1 Additional Work for Coronavirus Releiffunds ($698) 1 Time Clock Solution ($45) 1 S&P Ilond Rating 
Response & Conference Call ($5.468) 

PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($4,278) & Public Works ($8,268) for September - Net NSF Fees ($4) 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: City Engineer for July: Street Project (S12,592.05) + Escrow Projects ($2,009.15) 

Short Elliot Hendrickson: Assistance with \1PCA Water System Review for \1ay ($273) & July ($652.60) + MPCA East Metro Groundwater Study ($159.15) 

Swanson Haskamp: City Planner for July: General Plam1ing ($3,405) + Zoning Enforcement ($1,248.75) + FEMA Application ($675) + Escrow Pr~jects ($2,126.2~ 

Exptlnse R<limburstlmtlnls: Mikage 

Other Significant Vendor Hills bv Size/Nature: League of \1N Cities ($2,078) + Middle St Croix Watershet Mgmt Org ($7.078.26) + MN Uept of Health ($2,624) 
+ Total Control Systems ($2,505.57) + Tri-County ($9,896) 

Routine Vendor Bills 

Coronavirns Relief Fund: Business Disbursements 

EFT/OU: City Clerk/Interim City Clerk Payrolls (08/01 /20-08/15/20) + Direct Deposit Fees+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

EFT/DD: City Clerk/Interim City Clerk Payrolls (08/16/20-08/31/20) + Direct Deposit Fees+ Payroll Taxes+ PERA 

EFT: Comcast, AT&T, Photocopier, Water, CPEnergy, PSN Svc, l.lS Rank Equip Finance & Xcel 

EFT/DD: Council Payroll (September) + Direct Deposit Fees + Payroll Taxes + PERA 

Claims to be approved at 09/15/20 meeting 

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant 
Fil<: 000000NB6C.xlsm Worksheet: Sop 20 9/8/2020 

To Be Approved 

S426.69 

S356.32 

S125.00 

S8,796.00 

$12,550.00 

$14,601.20 

S1,084.75 

S7,455.00 

$37.14 

$24,181.83 

S6,326.76 

S6,986.0l 

S2,496.03 

S2,742.17 

S6,%6.44 

S800.01 

$95,331.35 

l> 
G) 
m 

.,::.Z 
mC 

l> --, 
m 
i: 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Date 

08/31/2020 

08/03/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/05/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/19/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/21/2020 

09/15/2020 

09/15/2020 

Num Name 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Memo 

DC00004 Postmaster (Newsletter) Acct No. 138884 7 Permit 7 

Newsletter Pasta... 801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications Newsletter Postage 

DC00005 

INV34 788576 

DC00006 

83554 

DC00007 

Stamps 

3883 

3884 

Zoom Video Communications Inc 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't -Oth:418... Covid - Standard Pro Annual for 08/05/20-08/04/21 

Notary.net 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... MN Notary Online Course - Michelle Elsner 

Postmaster (City Hall) 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Stamps 

Orning, Shayne 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council :411... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

Paiement, Joseph M 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... 

Account 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

58070 · Community Communications 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

41810 · Office Supplies 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

41260 · Education & Training 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

41815 · Printing and Publishing 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 

121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 

126 · Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 

127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

(161.16) 

161.16 

161.16 

(160.58) 

160.58 

160.58 

(49.95) 

49.95 

49.95 

(55.00) 

55.00 

55.00 

(179.31) 

191.67 

(9.58) 

9.58 
(9.58) 

2.78 
(2.78) 
(2.78) 

179.31 

(177.01) 

191.67 

11.88 
(11.88) 
(11.88) 

2.78 
(2.78) 

(2.78) 

177.01 

Page 1 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

08/31/2020 

06/19/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/15/2020 

09/15/2020 

07/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

05/31/2020 
07/21/2020 
07/31/2020 

Num Name 

8237 Office of the Secretary of State 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Memo 

Notary Application 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... Michelle Elsner Notary Application Fee 

23678 

277495 

23679 

0036054 

23680 

390532 

23681 

387277-Remaind ... 

391320 
391319 

cartsonSV 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41400 T... 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
203 Other Federal Programs:A. Coronavirus .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41400 T... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41400 T... 

People Service, Inc 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
401 Public Works Fund:D. 43300 Pub Wks A .. . 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 

SEH Engineering 

401 Public Works Fund:B. Street Maint & Im ... 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E... 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E... 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E... 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E... 

SEH Water {MPCAl 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49590 Wellhe .. . 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49590 Wellhe .. . 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49590 Wellhe .. . 

Treasurer Services - Aug 
Treasurer Services - Water Fund Allocation - Aug 
Treasurer Supplies Costs - Aug 
Work on CRF Approvals 
Work on Time Clock Solutions 
S&P Bond Rating Response and Conference call 

Acct No. 6326 

PeopleService - Water Services (#49403) 2020 Sep 
PeopleService - Public Works (#43330) 2020 Sep 
NSF Fee - Nobello 

Quality Ave/3rd St S Project (2020 Streets Project) 
Dewall Property Development 
Driveway Permit Review - 16138 2nd St N 
Swanson Variance 619 Quiote Ave 
1109 Quixote Ave 

Assistance with MPCA Water System Review - Remaining Amount. Invoice Bill ... 
MPCA East Metro Groundwater Study 
Assistance with MPCA Water System Review 

Account 

110 · US Bank Clerk Checkbook 

41210 · OFfice Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

41405 · Treasurer Services 
49422 · Acctg, legal & Treas Services 

41810 · Office Supplies 
41990 · Other General Government ... 
41405 · Treasurer Services 
41405 · Treasurer Services 

100 · General Fund 

Prepaid Expenses 
Prepaid Expenses 
49414 · Miscellaneous 

100 · General Fund 

43140 · Street Improvements 
41700 · City Engineer - General 
41700 · City Engineer - General 
41700 • City Engineer - General 
41700 · City Engineer - General 

100 · General Fund 

49590 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 
49590 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 
49590 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 

Original Amount 

(125.00) 

125.00 

125.00 

(8,796.00) 

1,750.00 
750.00 

85 .00 
698.00 
45.00 

5,468.00 

8,796.00 

(12,550.00) 

4,278.00 
8,268.00 

35.00 

12,581 .00 

(14,601.20) 

12,592.05 
449.01 

74.83 
149.67 

1,335.64 

14,601.20 

{1,084.75) 

273.00 
159.15 
652.60 

1,084.75 

Page 2 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Oleck 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/15/2020 

07/31/2020 
07/31/2020 
07/31/2020 
07/31/2020 
07/31/2020 
07/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

09/01/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/17/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/28/2020 

Num 

23682 

944 
948 
943 
945 
946 
947 

23683 

Aug Mileage 

23684 

326990 

23685 

2st Half 2020 

23686 

Q3 2020 

23687 

9434 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name 

Swanson Haskamp 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:413 .. . 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:413 .. . 
199 Applicant Escrow Fund:49199 General E .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:413 .. . 

Michelle Elsner (Reimbursement) 

Bungalow Inn CUP 
General Planning 
Swanson Variance 619 Quixote 
FEMA Application 
Antonsen Variance 303 Quentin 
Zoning Enforement 

Memo Account 

100 · General Fund 

41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 
41331 · General Planning 
41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 
41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 
41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 
41335 · Zoning Enforcement 

100 · General Fund 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Mileage to Post Office (2.6 mile round trip x 21 trips x $0.575) + Driveby lnspe... 41812 • Mileage and Transportation 

LMC (Dues, Conferences) 2020-2021 Membership Dues: Pop 1,798 100 · General Fund 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't- Oth:418... 2020-2021 Membership Dues: Pop 1,798 4180S · Dues and Subscriptions 

Middle St.Croix River Watershed Mgmt.Org. 100 · General Fund 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:32 Conser of Nat'I Res:4... 2nd half payment 2020 43790 · Watershed Mgmt Org Fees 

MN Department of Health System 1820029 Lakeland Municipal Water 100 · General Fund 

601 Water Utility Fund:8. Exp:49400 Water... Community Water Supply Service Connection Fee: 1,080 Hookups 49417 · Utility License & Conn Fees 

Total Control Systems, Inc. 100 · General Fund 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Pumphouse #2 - Test Generator and Installed Automatic Transfer Switch 49429 • Wtr Util Repairs & Mainten ... 

Original Amount 

(7,455.00) 

371.25 
3,405.00 
1,653.75 

675.00 
101.25 

1,248.75 

7,455.00 

(37.14) 

37.14 

37.14 

(2,078.00) 

2,078.00 

2,078.00 

(7,078.26) 

7,078.26 

7,078.26 

(2,624.00) 

2,624.00 

2,624.00 

(2,505.57) 

2,505.57 

2,505.57 

Page3 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/15/2020 

08/07/2020 
08/07/2020 
08/07/2020 
08/08/2020 

08/10/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/12/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/01/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/14/2020 

08/20/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/15/2020 
08/15/2020 
08/15/2020 
08/15/2020 

Num 

23688 

13 
15 
14 
25 

29 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name 

Tri-County (Parks) 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :43700 Recreation & Par .. . 

Air Fresh Industries 

Memo 

Mow Water Ways 
Removed Gate Post; Regraded Ditch 
Fill for Under Culvert. One Skid and Man Labor to Place/Fill Rip Rap Blanket. R ... 
Mowing Parks - July 10 
Mowing Parks - July 21 
Mowing Parks - July 30 
Mowing Parks - Aug 07 
Tree Trim Roads: Division, 8th, Quixote, Quant 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

43740 • Repairs & Maintenance 
43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 

43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 
43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 
43740 • Repairs & Maintenance 
43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 
43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 
43740 · Repairs & Maintenance 

100 · General Fund 23689 

40864 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par... Portable restroom monthly rental: humphries, crocker, cully, river beach park... 43711 · Operating Supplies 

23690 American Legal Publishing Corp Customer ID 02146 

1876 801 LT Imp Fund:58026 Codification of Ordi.. 2020 S-8 Supplement Pages (18 units) 

23691 Animal Humane Society 

24342-Remainder 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:04 Public Safety:42170 ... animal control 

23692 

63408 

63608 

23693 

296939 
297409 
297272 
297273 

Assured Security 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 
601 Water Utility Fund:8. Exp:49400 Water .. . 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water .. . 

CIT - Computer Integration Technologies 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov'L - Olh:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 .. . 

City Hall Alarm Issues Addressed 
Pumphouse #2 Alarm Issues Addressed 
Pumphouse #1 Replaced Basement Door Contact and Power Supply 

Email Security with Advanced Threat Protection - sep 
Email Security wilh Advanced Threal Prolection • Sep 
Office 365 - July 
Office 365 - Aug 

100 · General Fund 

5802 6 · Codification of Ordinances 

100 · General Fund 

42170 · Animal Control & Impound 

100 · General Fund 

41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 
494 70 · Building & Struct Ma int 
494 70 · Building & Struct Maint 

100 · General Fund 

41825 · IT Services 
41825 · IT Services 
41810 · Office Supplies 
41810 · Office Supplies 

Original Amount 

(9,896.00) 

450.00 
650.00 

3,446.00 
765.00 
855.00 
855.00 
675.00 

2,200.00 

9,896.00 

(315.00) 

315.00 

315.00 

(903.00) 

903.00 

903.00 

(196.00) 

196.00 

196.00 

(919.91) 

212.00 
212.00 
495.91 

919.91 

(539.00) 

280.00 
99.00 
80.00 
80.00 

539.00 

Page4 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 
Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/15/2020 

08/26/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/20/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/18/2020 
08/20/2020 
08/20/2020 
08/27/2020 

09/15/2020 

09/01/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/28/2020 

Num 

23694 

0124282-IN 

23695 

19117 

23696 

0081093 

23697 

4778494 

23698 

29850 
30002 
30016 
30453 

23699 

AnnuaIDues2020 

23700 

00720151 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name Memo 

Earl F. Andersen, Inc. Customer# 0001552 

401 Public Works Fund:B. Street Maint & Im... Sign Posts, Post Stabilizer, Street Signs 

Eureka Recycling I lak-rs 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:18 Refuse & Waste Rem... Processing Fees over Revenue Share; July 2020 

Gopher State One-Call Acct#MN01504 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... GSOC tickets • Aug 2020 

Hawkins, Inc. 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water . 

Menards (Hudson) 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 .. . 
100 Gen'! Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't · Oth:419 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't • Oth:419 .. . 

Cust #109021 

Chemicals 

City Hall· Address Letter & Number Pack 
City Hall • 4" Turbo Diamond Cup Wheel 
City Hall - 7.5-Amp Corded 4-1/2" Slide Switch Angle Grinder 
PW· Venom Steel9 L/XL Industrial Nitrile Gloves. 100 Count 

MN Mayors Association Membership Dues for 2020 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't • Oth:418... Membership Dues for Fiscal Year Beginning 09/01/2020 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

43130 · Street Maintenance 

100 · General Fund 

43042 · Recycling• Expense 

100 · General Fund 

49411 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

49411 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 
41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 
41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 
41911 · Operating Supplies 

100 · General Fund 

41805 · Dues and Subscriptions 

PSI Customer# 1206321; Project #00951382 100 · General Fund 

401 Public Works Fund:B. Street Main! & Im... Quality Ave Utilities• Engineering Tech, Project Manager, Double Ring lnfiltra... 43140 · Street Improvements 

Original Amount 

(186.65) 

186.65 

186.65 

(410.46) 

410.46 

410.46 

(113.40) 

113.40 

113.40 

(5.00) 

5.00 

5.00 

(119.66) 

1.68 
34.99 
64.00 
18.99 

119.66 

(30.00) 

30.00 

30.00 

(920.00) 

920.00 

920.00 

Pages 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23701 Quill 100 · General Fund (191.15) 

Bill 08/17/2020 9640647 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Storage Boxes 41810 · Office Supplies 40.99 
Bill 08/17/2020 9640240 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Office Supplies and Break Room Supplies 41810 · Office Supplies 115.74 

Bill 08/28/2020 10014761 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Office Supplies 41810 · Office Supplies 34.42 

TOTAL 191.15 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23702 River Valley Printing 100 · General Fund (550.00) 

Bill 08/30/2020 6936 801 LT Imp Fund:58070 Communications 965 Ten-page Newsletter - Sep 2020 58070 · Community Communications 550.00 

TOTAL 550.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23703 Rum River Construction Consultants 100 · General Fund (627.53) 

Bill 08/31/2020 295 701 Bldg lnsp Fd :B. Exp:49700 Gen'I Ops:497 ... building inspection services: Aug 2020 49710 · Bldg Inspection Services 627.53 

TOTAL 627.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23704 Tania Gonzalez 100 · General Fund (200.00) 

Bill 08/31/2020 Aug 2020 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:419 ... City Hall Cleaning Service 41940 · Repairs & Maintenance 200.00 

TOTAL 200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23705 Wash Cty Prop Records & Tax Serv acct# 20499 100 · General Fund (100.00) 

Bill 08/27/2020 178964 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... S&P Request Report - Top 25 Taxpayers 2020 41210 · Office Supplies 50.00 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... S&P Request Report - Tax Prop Class 2020 41210 · Office Supplies 50.00 

TOTAL 100.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23706 Commerical Management CRF Reimbursement 100 · General Fund (305.88) 

Bill 08/31/2020 CRF 0004 49300 CRF Business Reimbursements CRF Reimbursement 49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 305.88 

TOTAL 305.88 

Bill Pmt -Check 09/15/2020 23707 Jordans Meats and Deli CRF Reimbursement 100 · General Fund (3,393.74) 

Bill 08/31/2020 CRF 0003 49300 CRF Business Reimbursemenls CRF ReimbursemenL 49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 3,393.74 ----
TOTAL 3,393.74 

Page6 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

Date 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/15/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/19/2020 

08/19/2020 

08/19/2020 

Num 

23708 

CRF 0002 

23709 

CRFOOOl 

202009001 

202009002 

202009003 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name 

Lucky's Wine & More #3 

49300 CRF Business Reimbursements 

Snap Fitness 

49300 CRF Business Reimbursements 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Elsner, Michelle R 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C ... 

Erickson, Andy V 

Memo 

CRF Reimbursement 

CRF Reimbursement 

CRF Reimbursement 

CRF Reimbursement 

Created by Payroll Service on 08/17/2020 

Fee for 2 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 

Created by Payroll Service on 08/17/2020 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 

100 · General Fund 

49300 · CRF Business Reimburseme ... 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 

2110 · Direct Deposit liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
126 · Social Security 

19055 · Payroll-FICA 

19055 · Payroll-FICA 

127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

131 · Medical Insurance 
133 · Life & STD Insurance 

126 · Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 

127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

(1,469.60) 

1,469.60 

1,469.60 

(1,816.79) 

1,816.79 

1,816.79 

(1,646.97) 

3.50 

1,643.47 

1,646.97 

0.00 

1.800.00 
(117.00) 
135.00 

(135 .00) 
(175.00) 

111.60 

(111.60) 

(111.60) 

26.10 
(26.10) 
(26.10) 
(87.00) 

(1,283.30) 

0.00 

0.00 

375.00 

15.00 
24.18 

(24.18) 
(24.18) 

5.65 
(5.65) 

(5.65) 

Page7 



09/08/20 

Type Date Num 

TOTAL 

liability Check 08/19/2020 202009004 

TOTAL 

liability Check 08/19/2020 202009005 

TOTAL 

liability Check 08/19/2020 202009006 

TOTAL 

liability Check 09/01/2020 202009007 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 09/02/2020 202009008 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name 

IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 

MN Dept of Revenue 

P.E.R.A. 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Elsner, Michelle R 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:02 Admin & Fin:41200 C... 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp :02 Admin & Fin:41200 C. .. 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

41 -0947530 

41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 

41-0947530 

5525997 

5525997 

572600 

572600 
572600 

Memo 

Created by Payroll Service on 08/31/2020 

Fee for 2 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 

Created by Payroll Service on 08/31/2020 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Account 

2110 · Direct Deposit liabilities 
2110 · Direct Deposit liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

100 · General Fund 

19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... 

100 · General Fund 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 
2110 · Direct Deposit liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
126 · Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

(288.14) 
(72.03) 

0.00 

(510.06) 

175.00 
135.78 
135.78 

31.75 
31.75 

510.06 

(87.00) 

87.00 

87.00 

(252 .00) 

117.00 
135.00 

252.00 

(1,787.47) 

3.50 
1,783.97 

1,787.47 

0.00 

1,980.00 
33.75 

(130.89) 
151.03 

(151.03) 
(204.00) 
124.85 

(124.85) 
(124.85) 

29.20 
(29.20) 
(29.20) 

Page8 



09/08/20 

Type 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

09/02/2020 

09/02/2020 

09/02/2020 

09/02/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/27/2020 

Num 

202009009 

202009010 

202009011 

202009012 

202009013 

20200831 

Name 

Erickson, Andy V 

IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 

MN Dept of Revenue 

P.E.R.A. 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

41-0947530 

41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 

5525997 

5525997 

572600 

572600 
572600 

Memo 

ATT Cily {EFT} 8837 Accl No. 825688837 

100 Gen'I Fd:8. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Acct No. 825688837 PJ Kinde Mobile Ph: 651-417-0733 

Account 

19075 · Payroll-State Withholding ... 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

131 · Medical Insurance 
133 • Life & sm Insurance 

126 · Social Security 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 

19055 · Payroll-FICA 
127 · Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

100 · General Fund 

19075 · Payroll-Stale Withholding ... 

100 · General Fund 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

100 · General Fund 

41820 · Communications 

Original Amount 

(101.00) 
(1,423.81) 

0.00 

0.00 

375.00 
15.00 
24.18 

(24.18) 
(24.18) 

5.66 
(5.66) 
(5.66) 

(288.13) 
(72.03) 

0.00 

(571.78) 

204.00 
149.03 
149.03 
34.86 
34.86 

571.78 

(101.00) 

101.00 

101.00 

(281.92) 

130.89 
151.03 

281.92 

(29.92) 

29.92 

29.92 

Page9 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009014 A TT Water Util {EFTI 5135 Acct 287277095135 FAN 07478540 100 · General Fund (246.32) 

Bill 08/26/2020 20200831 601 Water Utility Fund:B. EKp:49400 Water ... Lakeland water utility and public works: 2 Phones and 2 IPads: 49420 · Communications 146.32 
401 Public Works Fund:D. 43300 Pub Wks A ... Lakeland water utility and public works: 2 Phones and 2 IPads: 43330 · PW Contract Labor - Admin 100.00 

TOTAL 246.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009015 Comcast Acct 1331 8772 10 568 0011331 100 · General Fund (204.42) 

Bill 08/10/2020 20200831 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 16600 11th St N Pumphouse #1 49420 · Communications 204.42 

TOTAL 204.42 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009016 Comcast Acct 2538 100 · General Fund (34.90) 

Bill 08/18/2020 20200831 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov'l - Olh:419 ... City Hall Phone Service 690 Quinnell Ave N 41920 · Communications 34.90 

TOTAL 34.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009017 Comcast Acct 3691 8772 10 568 0013691 100 · General Fund (43.16) 

Bill 08/26/2020 20200831 100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth :419 ... TV, digital voice: City Hall 41920 · Communications 43.16 

TOTAL 43.16 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009018 Comcast Acct 5143 100 · General Fund (215.20) 

Bill 08/07/2020 20200831 601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... 1190 St. Croix Tri S 49420 · Communications 215.20 

TOTAL 215.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009019 Comcast Acct 5829 Acct # 8772 10 568 0015829 100 · General Fund (74.34) 

Bill 08/24/2020 20200831 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... City Hall 690 Quinnell Av N Business Voice 41820 · Communications 74.34 

TOTAL 74.34 

Bill Pmt -Check 08/31/2020 202009020 Comcast Bus Web 5020 Acct No.963225020 100 · General Fund (395.84) 

Bill 08/07/2020 20200831 100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418 ... Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282359 Lakeland City Hall 41820 · Communications 295.84 
601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282373 Lakeland Water Utilities 49420 · Communications 100.00 

TOTAL 395.84 

Page 10 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

08/31/2020 

08/26/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/26/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/26/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/26/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/03/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/20/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/27/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/04/2020 

Num 

202009021 

20200831 

202009022 

20200831 

202009023 

20200831 

202009024 

20200831 

202009025 

20200831 

202009026 

20200831 

202009027 

20200831 

202009028 

20200831 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Claims to be Approved 

August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name Memo 

CPEnergy #5155604 Acct 5155604-1 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 16600 11th St N Pumphouse #1 

CPEnergy #5155807 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Water Plant #2 

CPEnergy #5304075 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't • Oth:419... City Hall · 690 Quinnell Ave N 

CPEnergy #9165631 Acct: 9165631-4 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water. .. 15825 Hudson Rd Water Tower #1 

PSN Service Invoice 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... Monthly Charge for PSN Payment Services 

US Bank Equipment Finance Invoice: 408107928, Contract 500-0589996-000 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water ... Pump House #2 Printer 

Xcel Energy •0431 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 16010 5th St S 2nd Tower and 1101 Rivercrest Rd Booster Stationn 

Xcel Energy •1059 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 16600 11th Plant #1 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

49452 · Pumphousel · Ctrpnt#5155 ... 

100 · General Fund 

49454 · Tmtmnt2 • Ctrpnt#5155807-0 

100 · General Fund 

41952 · City Hall· Ctrpnt#5304075-4 

100 · General Fund 

49458 · Tower #1 Ctrpnt #9165631-4 

100 · General Fund 

49416 · Water Billing & Admin Syste ... 

100 · General Fund 

49435 · Office Equip & Furniture 

100 · General Fund 

49456 · Booster St - Xcel 5456043-1 

100 · General Fund 

49455 · Treat Pint #l • Xcel 556676 ... 

Original Amount 

(219.00) 

219.00 

219.00 

(63 .69) 

63 .69 

63.69 

(91.00) 

91.00 

91.00 

(17.60) 

17.60 

17.60 

(51.45) 

51.45 

51.45 

(158.00) 

158.00 

158.00 

(106.70) 

106.70 

106.70 

(117.68) 

117.68 

117.68 

Page 11 



09/08/20 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 

TOTAL 

Date 

08/31/2020 

08/19/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/28/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/28/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/18/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/03/2020 
08/31/2020 

08/31/2020 

08/10/2020 

09/14/2020 

Num 

202009029 

20200831 

202009030 

20200831 

202009031 

20200831 

202009032 

20200831 

202009033 

20200831 
20200831 

202009034 

20200831 

202009035 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Name Memo 

Xcel Energy •1355 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 1190 St. Croix Tri S Pumphouse #2 

Xcel Energy • 4582 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water. 15825 8th St Tower #1 acct# 51-5210458-2 

Xcel Energy •534g 

601 Water Utility Fund:B. Exp:49400 Water... 15825 8th St Tower #1 acct# 51-4199534-8 

Xcel Energy *7523 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:43700 Recreation & Par... 3rd St S Park 

Xcel Energy •9485 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:12 Street Lighting:43010 .. . 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:12 Street Lighting:43010 .. . 

Street Lighting 
Street Lighting 

Xerox Finl Serv {EFT) Contract 010-0087515-001 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:03 Gen'I Gov't - Oth:418... Photocopy Lease: Model C8045 S/N 8TB547776 Contract 010-0087515-001 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

QuickBooks Payroll Service 

Created by Payroll Service on 09/06/2020 

Fee for 3 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 
Created by Payroll Service on 09/06/2020 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

49453 · Treat Pint #2 - Xcel#455713 ... 

100 · General Fund 

4945 7 · Tower #1 - Xcel 5210458-2 

100 · General Fund 

49451 · Pumphouse 1- Xcel#41995 ... 

100 · General Fund 

43753 · Park Light - Xcel 6443752-3 

100 · General Fund 

43010 · Street Lighting 
43010 · Street lighting 

100 · General Fund 

41835 · Office Equip and Furniture 

100 · General Fund 

41810 · Office Supplies 
2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

Original Amount 

(1,104.93) 

1,104.93 

1,104.93 

(147,40) 

147.40 

147.40 

(1,448.84) 

1,448.84 

1,448.84 

(27.84) 

27.84 

27.84 

(1,246.76) 

611.30 
635.46 

1,246.76 

(321.45) 

321.45 

321.45 

(646.21) 

5.25 
640.96 

646.21 

Page 12 



CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo 

Paycheck 09/15/2020 202009036 Glasgow, Richard E Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 09/15/2020 202009037 LaRoque-Williams, Lisa G Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411. .. Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411... Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

TOTAL 

Paycheck 09/15/2020 202009038 Thron, Michael J Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
100 Gen'I Fd:B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

100 Gen'I Fd :B. Exp:01 Mayor & Council:411 ... Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 
Direct Deposit 

Direct Deposit 

TOTAL 

Liability Check 09/15/2020 202009039 IRS (Form 941 Payroll Taxes) 41-0947530 

41-0947530 
41-0947530 
41-0947530 

41-0947530 
41-0947530 

TOTAL 

Account 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 · Wages and Salaries 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 
127 - Medicare 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

19070 - Payroll-Medicare 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

101.11 - Wages and Salaries 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 

121 · PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

127 · Medicare 

19070 - Payroll-Medicare 

19070 - Payroll-Medicare 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 - General Fund 

101.11 • Wages and Salaries 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 

121 · PERA 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 

127 - Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 

100 · General Fund 

19050 · Payroll-Federal Withholding 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 
19055 · Payroll-FICA 

19070 · Payroll-Medicare 
19070 · Payroll-Medicare 

Original Amount 

0.00 

312.50 
(15.63) 

15.63 
(15.63) 

4.53 
(4.53) 

(4.53) 

(292.34) 

0.00 

0.00 

191.67 
(9.58) 

9.58 

(9.58) 

2.78 

(2.78) 

(2.78) 
(179.31) 

0.00 

0.00 

191.67 

(9.58) 

9.58 
(9.58) 

(10.00) 

2.78 
(2.78) 
(2.78) 

(169.31) 

0.00 

(65.06) 

10.00 
11.88 
11.88 
15.65 

15.65 

65.06 

Page 13 



09/08/20 

Type Date Num Name 

Liability Check 09/15/2020 202009040 P.E.R.A. 

TOTAL 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

Claims to be Approved 
August 19 through September 15, 2020 

572600 

572600 
572600 

Memo Account 

100 · General Fund 

19040 · Payroll-PERA 
19040 · Payroll-PERA 

Original Amount 

(88.74) 

44.37 
44 .37 

88.74 

Page 14 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:8/31/2020 11 :59:59 PM 

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 

LAKELAND - 122 

8/1/2020 12:16:44 AM WC20033033 16XXX 2nd St N, LAKELAND 

8/1/2020 4:55:47 AM WC20033058 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/1/2020 11 :04:57 AM WC20033087 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/1/2020 11:51:11 AM WC20033098 Saint Croix Trail North To 194 Eb 
Ramp / 194, LAKELAND 

8/1/2020 1 :01 :53 PM WC20033108 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, 
LAKELAND 

8/1/2020 1 :44:51 PM WC20033111 Saint Croix Tri N / 194 Wb To St 
Croix Trail North Ramp, LAKELAND 

8/1/2020 2:16:51 PM WC20033114 XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/2/2020 6:40:37 AM WC20033278 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

8/2/2020 11 :40:16 AM WC20033297 16XXX 7th Street Ln S, LAKELAND 

8/2/2020 11 :46:14 AM WC20033298 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/2/2020 11 :57:00 AM WC20033302 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, 
LAKELAND 

8/2/2020 1 :07:55 PM WC20033310 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/2/2020 4:04:08 PM WC20033337 1 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/3/2020 1 : 11 :54 AM WC20033423 1 XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

8/3/2020 3:35:10 PM WC20033507 16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND 

8/3/2020 4:55:48 PM WC20033530 Hwy 95 At Rivercrest Rd N, 
LAKELAND 

8/4/2020 4:38:16 AM WC20033616 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND 

8/4/2020 1 :26:22 PM WC20033665 1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND 

8/4/2020 6:35:25 PM WC20033722 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, 
LAKELAND 

8/5/2020 6:02:08 PM WC20033904 Saint Croix Tri N To 194 Wb Ramp, 
LAKELAND 

8/6/2020 9:45:33 AM WC20034005 HWY 95 SB JNO 194, LAKELAND 

8/6/2020 10:17:14 AM WC20034014 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn, 
LAKELAND 

8/6/2020 12:28:55 PM WC20034021 Saint Croix Tri N To 194 Eb Ramp, 
LAKELAND 

8/6/2020 1 :25:23 PM WC20034026 194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn, 
LAKELAND 

8/6/2020 6:25:18 PM WC20034100 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/7/2020 5:08:16 PM WC20034266 XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/8/2020 4:35:05 PM WC20034461 XX Quamwell Ave N, LAKELAND 

8/8/2020 5:01 :43 PM WC20034465 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/8/2020 8:30:40 PM WC20034506 Saint Croix River Jso 194 Bridge-II, 
LAKELAND 

8/9/2020 8:21 :58 AM WC20034580 12th St S / Quentin Ave S, 
LAKELAND 

8/9/2020 10 :43: 11 AM WC20034588 St Croix River / LAKELAND 
CHANNEL, LAKELAND 

8/9/2020 3:47:25 PM WC20034610 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

8/9/2020 4:08:54 PM WC20034614 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND 

AGENDA ITEM 

SA 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

BOAT STOP 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

BOAT STOP 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

NEIGHBOR DISPUTE 

THEFT 

ANIMAL BITE 

BOAT STOP 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

BOAT STOP 

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

VEHICLE UNLOCK 

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

BOAT STOP 

TRAFFIC STOP 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

ROAD HAZARD 

DRIVING COMPLAINT 

ROAD HAZARD 

BOAT STOP 

BURGLARY 

MEDICAL 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

PROPERTY DAMAGE 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

BOAT STOP 

BOAT STOP 

Page 1 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:8/31/2020 11 :59:59 PM 

8/9/2020 5:43:13 PM WC20034629 194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Tri N, ROAD HAZARD 
LAKELAND 

8/9/2020 5:59:29 PM WC20034635 194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

8/10/2020 10:44:27 AM WC20034759 Unknown, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

8/10/2020 7:11 :42 PM WC20034829 Saint Croix Tri N / 194, LAKELAND PURSUIT 

8/10/2020 7:32:43 PM WC20034831 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

8/10/2020 8:19:03 PM WC20034835 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II , WATERCRAFT ASSIST/RESCUE 
LAKELAND 

8/10/2020 9:02:02 PM WC20034841 Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II , WATERCRAFT COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

8/11/2020 4:29:39 PM WC20034978 1XXX Saint Croix Tri N, LAKELAND ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

8/11/2020 6:51 :34 PM WC20035009 Saint Croix River Jso 194 Bridge-II , BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

8/11/2020 7:53:06 PM WC20035013 194 Eb Jeo 194 Hudson Bridge, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

8/12/2020 12:22:29 AM WC20035054 8th St N / Saint Croix Tri N, SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 
LAKELAND 

8/12/2020 1:40:17 AM WC20035060 Saint Croix Tri S / 7th St S, ACCIDENT 
LAKELAND 

8/12/2020 10:55:27 AM WC20035099 XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

8/13/2020 8:03:00 AM WC20035240 SAINT CROIX TRL N, LAKELAND OFFICER INFORMATION 

8/13/2020 3:36:29 PM WC20035313 Quality Ave S / 3rd St S, LAKELAND WELFARE CHECK 

8/14/2020 7:30:17 AM WC20035433 194 / Saint Croix Trail North To 194 TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 
Eb Ramp, LAKELAND 

8/15/2020 10:23:42 AM WC20035705 194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Tri N, ROAD HAZARD 
LAKELAND 

8/15/2020 1 :58:38 PM WC20035748 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

8/15/2020 7:26:30 PM WC20035819 Saint Croix River Beanies Landing-II, CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 
LAKELAND 

8/16/2020 7:24:53 PM WC20036078 Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/17/2020 9:22:43 AM WC20036164 XXX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND ORDINANCE VIOLATION 

8/17/2020 1 :00:43 PM WC20036189 XXX Quinlan Ave N, LAKELAND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

8/17/2020 3:48:09 PM WC20036206 XX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND VEHICLE UNLOCK 

8/17/2020 6:02:36 PM WC20036230 3rd St S / Saint Croix Tri S, WELFARE CHECK 
LAKELAND 

8/18/2020 7:29:13 AM WC20036295 XXX Quality Ave N, LAKELAND THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

8/18/2020 1:10:55 PM WC20036345 16XXX 7TH ST N, LAKELAND CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 

8/18/2020 5:36:31 PM WC20036396 XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND DISTURBANCE 

8/18/2020 7:30:48 PM WC20036417 XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND TRESPASSING 

8/19/2020 11 : 12:10 AM WC20036506 Unknown, LAKELAND CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 

8/21/2020 5:35:04 PM WC20036884 XX Beer Can Island (mn), CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST 
LAKELAND 

8/21/2020 5:39:29 PM WC20036883 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/21/2020 6:09:28 PM WC20036888 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/21/2020 6:48:03 PM WC20036901 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/21/2020 6:58:23 PM WC20036905 Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/21/2020 7:11 :25 PM WC20036910 Ser Swing Bridge, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/21/2020 7:24:01 PM WC20036913 Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

8/21/2020 7:40:14 PM WC20036918 16XXX -16198 8TH ST N, TRAFFIC STOP 
LAKELAND 

8/21/2020 9:20:02 PM WC20036947 Saint Croix Tri N / 194, LAKELAND TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 

Page 2 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:8/31/2020 11 :59:59 PM 

8/21/2020 9:36:11 PM WC20036950 

8/22/2020 4:31 :20 PM WC20037071 

8/22/2020 5:47:38 PM WC20037083 

8/22/2020 6:06:12 PM WC20037089 

8/22/2020 8:32:50 PM WC20037118 

8/22/2020 10:23:05 PM WC20037150 

8/23/2020 11 :22:48 AM WC20037228 

8/23/2020 11 :46:44 AM WC20037230 

8/23/2020 1 :37:36 PM WC20037248 

8/23/2020 3:43:58 PM WC20037274 

8/23/2020 5:01 :50 PM WC20037289 

8/24/2020 3:17:20 PM WC20037431 

8/24/2020 6:41:29 PM WC20037458 

8/24/2020 6:46:56 PM WC20037460 

8/24/2020 8:35:56 PM WC20037476 

8/25/2020 1 :31 :45 PM WC20037554 

8/25/2020 1 :33:45 PM WC20037556 

8/26/2020 11 :03:32 AM WC20037686 

8/26/2020 7:12:13 PM WC20037755 

8/27/2020 1 :53:06 AM WC20037829 

8/27/2020 8:36:46 AM WC20037846 

8/27/2020 1 :27:00 PM WC20034231 

8/27/2020 3:17:27 PM WC20037892 

8/27/2020 6:52:32 PM WC20037932 

8/28/2020 2:18:52 PM WC20038055 

8/28/2020 6:36:48 PM WC20038097 

8/28/2020 6:42:47 PM WC20038099 

8/29/2020 7:07:05 AM WC20038214 

8/29/2020 11: 15:43 AM WC20038240 

8/29/2020 12:15:21 PM WC20038250 

8/29/2020 12:23:34 PM WC20038251 

8/29/2020 1 :27:24 PM WC20038257 

8/29/2020 1 :40:54 PM WC20038258 

8/29/2020 2:40:32 PM WC20038270 

8/29/2020 4:01 :12 PM WC20038285 

8/29/2020 4:25:09 PM WC20038293 

8/29/2020 4:47:00 PM WC20038299 

8/29/2020 6:49:03 PM WC20038324 

8/29/2020 6:57:47 PM WC20038325 

8/29/2020 8:21: 15 PM WC20038349 

1XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

SAINT CROIX TRL N, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 
LAKELAND 

XXX Saint Croix Tri S, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

16XXX Upper 2nd St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

XXX Quixote Ave N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

194 Eb At Saint Croix Tri N, DRIVING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

St Croix River/lakeland Channel, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Unknown, LAKELAND WATERCRAFT COMPLAINT 

XX Quamwell Ave N, LAKELAND ANIMAL COMPLAINT 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix Tri S / 8th Street Pl S, ACCIDENT 
LAKELAND 

XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

1st St N / Quality Ave N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

XXX QUANT AVE N, LAKELAND HARASSMENT 

XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND LOCKOUT 

194 Wb Jeo Saint Croix Tri N, ACCIDENT 
LAKELAND 

16XXX 11th St N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

1XXX QUIXOTE AVE N, CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE 
LAKELAND 

XXX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOATING WHILE INTOXICATED 

16XXX 2nd St N, LAKELAND PARKING COMPLAINT 

XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND PARKING COMPLAINT 

8th St N / Quinnell Ave N, PARKING COMPLAINT 
LAKELAND 

16XXX Division St, LAKELAND MEDICAL 

16XXX 7th St N, LAKELAND 911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE 

Saint Croix Tri N / Division St, WARRANT ARREST 
LAKELAND 

XX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND MISSING PERSON 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOATING WHILE INTOXICATED 

Saint Croix River Hudson Channel-II, BOAT STOP 
LAKELAND 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOATING WHILE INTOXICATED 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND BOAT STOP 

Saint Croix River-II, LAKELAND WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

Page 3 



Incident Summary Report PUBLIC 

From:8/1/2020 12:00:00 AM To:8/31 /2020 11 :59:59 PM 

8/30/2020 1 :29:54 AM WC20038439 SAINT CROIX TRL S 17TH ST S, 
LAKELAND 

8/30/2020 1 :01 :36 PM WC20038494 16XXX 5th St N, LAKELAND 

8/30/2020 4:10:37 PM WC20038532 16XXX 10th Street Ct S, LAKELAND 

8/30/2020 4:30:57 PM WC20038537 Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND 

8/30/2020 5:00:53 PM WC20038548 Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND 

8/30/2020 5:31 :29 PM WC20038560 Saint Croix River-II , LAKELAND 

8/31/2020 10:56:16 AM WC20038685 194 Wb To Saint Croix Tri N Ramp, 
LAKELAND 

8/31/2020 6:12:33 PM WC20038759 Saint Croix River Jno 194 Bridge-II , 
LAKELAND 

8/31/2020 6:32:40 PM WC20038766 Unknown, LAKELAND 

8/31/2020 7:37:17 PM WC20038784 16XXX 3rd St N, LAKELAND 

8/31/2020 9:48:18 PM WC20038807 10XXX -block Quixote Ave N, 
LAKELAND 

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 122 

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY 

PARK COMPLAINT 

FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

WATER INCIDENT/VIOLATION 

WATERCRAFT ASSIST/RESCUE 

ACCIDENT 

BOAT STOP 

RECOVERED STOLEN 

THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 

Page 4 



Citations for: Lakeland 

8/1/2020 To 8/31/2020 

■--■-wcso 8/2/2020 820074021502 WC141 J. Breeden- Citation 
1 Schauer 

wcso 8/4/2020 820001021702 WC128 T. Citation 
0 VanSomeren 

wcso 8/9/2020 820075022201 WC133 A. Loiland Citation 
97 

wcso 8/10/2020 820025022301 WCl 41 K. Land Citation 

wcso 8/10/2020 820075022301 WC125 E. Citation 
7 Turnipseed 

wcso 8/22/2020 820074023502 WC133 A. Loiland Citation 
97 

wcso 8/29/2020 820087024202 WC133 Z. Nelson Citation 
96 

Tuesday, September 01, 2020 1 :21 AM 

Street Name 

0 St. Croix River 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

0 Saint Croix River 

0 7th Steet Ln 

0 St Croix River 

O St Croix River 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

II 

s 

Cross Street 
Name 

194 

Highway 94 Bridge 

LAKELAND 

Railroad Swing 
Bridge 

DIVISION ST 

II 
Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Literal 
Description 

Wild, Scenic Recreational River 6105.0330.2 
-Operate motorboat in excess 
of a slow-no wake speed 

REG-Expired Registration/# of 169.79.1 
Plates Reqd 

BOAT-Grant Allen Law - 86B.501.3(a) 
Operate watercraft with 
children under 10 not wearing 
PFD 
LL - Animal running at large 90.4 

Water Safety - Operate 6110.1200.7 
watercraft with required 
navigation lights 

BOAT-Grant Allen Law - 86B.501.3(a) 
Operate watercraft with 
children under 10 not wearing 
PFD 

DL-Drive After Cancellation/DAC 171.24.3 
Traffic Regulation - Driver Who 
Is Not Owner Must Later 
Produce Proof of Insurance If 
Required REG-Expired 
Registration/# of Plates Reqd 

1 of2 



Citations for: Lakeland 

8/1/2020 To 8/31/2020 

■--■-WCSO 8/29/2020 820087024202 WC133 Z. Nelson Citation 
96 

WCSO 8/29/2020 820087024202 WC133 Z. Nelson Citation 
96 

Tuesday, September 01, 2020 1 :21 AM 

Street Name 

■ 0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

0 SAINT CROIX TRL N 

Cross Street 
,Name 

DIVISION ST 

DIVISION ST 

■ Lakeland 

Lakeland 

Literal 
Description 

DL-Drive After Cancellation/DAC 169.791.3 
Traffic Regulation - Driver Who 
Is Not Owner Must later 
Produce Proof of Insurance If 
Required REG-Expired 
Registration/# of Plates Reqd 

DL-Drive After Cancellation/DAC 169.79.1 
Traffic Regulation - Driver Who 
Is Not Owner Must Later 
Produce Proof of Insurance If 
Required REG-Expired 
Registration/# of Plates Reqd 

2of2 



Lower St. Croix Valley 
Fire Protection District 

Post Office Box 234 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043 

Financial Reports August 2020 
)> 
G') 
m z 
C en )> m_ 
---t 
m s:: 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Financial Snapshot 

Augu:st2020 

Balance Bal■ace Balance Au1ust-20 Balance Net 

Fund Deacri2tion 12/31/18 12/31/19 7131/20 Accrual Adj. Income Ex~■se Trfs 8/31/20 I■c(Exp) 

100 General Fund 
Cash & TillllSfcrs $110,971.49 $112,464.13 $161,970.73 ($22,265.12) $28,958.03 $27,120.35 $0.00 $141,543.29 $1,837.68 
AIR Tax Levy $0.00 $0.00 ($79,437.25) $36,448.25 ($42,989.00) $0.00 
AIR Special $0.00 $6,795.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 
Prepaid Insurance $13,808.00 $15,050.00 $10,665.00 ($2,281.00) $8,384.00 $0.00 
Accowits Payable ($24,857.59) ($28,565.36) ($18,753.03) $1,086.12 ($17,666.91) $0.00 
Accrued Come & Pa~oll Liabilities !S38,679.7Q !S43,993.60l ($16,932.75l !$12,988.25) (S291921.002 $0.00 
Total 100 General Fund $61,242.19 $61,750.17 $58,262.70 so.oo $28,958.03 $27,120.35 SO.DO $60,100.38 $1,837.68 

150 Ambulance Fund 
Cash & TillllSfers $61 ,018.41 $84,816.79 $95,798.86 ($4,192.37) $17,336.68 $14,602.89 S0.00 $94,340.28 $2,733.79 
AIR Ambulance $97,139.91 $125,309.98 $136,599.27 $4,192.37 $140,791.64 $0.00 
Reserve - Uncollectible Billinl!! {S38,783.66l ~$69,294.76) ($81,734.64) $0.00 $1,570.38 !$83,305.02) ($1,570.38) 
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $119,374.66 $140,832.01 $150,663.49 $0.00 $17,336.68 $16,173.27 $0.00 $151,826.90 $1,163.41 

200 Debt Service Fuad 
Cash $156,430.52 $127,673.49 $54,539.71 $0.00 $0.93 $0.00 $0.00 $54,540.64 $0.93 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($580,000.00) ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($395,000.00) $0.00 
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note- Int Exe ($3,352.10) ($2,956.25) ($0.00) $0.00 $508.75 (S508.75) ($S08.75) 
Total 200 Debt Service Fuad ($426,921.58) ($360,282.76) ($340,460.29) so.oo S0.93 $508.75 so.oo ($340,968.11) ($S07.82) 

Total 300 Medieal FIIDd $8,346.95 $9,183.95 $12,428.74 $458.64 so.oo SO.DO $12,887.38 5458.64 

Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund $7,127.84 SS,538.42 $5,000.29 $50.00 $8.00 so.oo SS,OS0.29 S50.00 

500 Equipmeat F■nds 
500.1 Equipment - General $79,874.49 $69,031.86 $74,114.12 $686.12 $0.00 $0.00 $74,800.24 $686.12 
500.2 Equipment - Designated $5,000.00 $10,271.01 $16,691.17 $0.00 $0.31 $0.00 $0.00 $16,691.48 $0.31 
500.3 Equipment - Dive Team $20,090.66 $16,684.35 $25,085.54 $0.00 $0.93 $0.00 $0.00 $25 086.47 $0.93 
Total 500 Equipment Fund $104,965.15 595,987.22 S115,890.83 $0.00 $687.36 50.00 S0.00 $116,578.19 5687.36 

600 Vehicle Rel!lacement Fund 
Cash - All Vehicles except Ambulance 5838,598.3 I $888,245.23 $918,305.60 ($7,715.14) $11,489.55 S1,133.31 $0.00 $920,946. 70 $10,356.24 
Cash -Ambulance Replacement $152,686.14 $130,446.14 $142,346.14 $0.00 $3,460.00 $0.00 $145,806.14 $3,460.00 
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) $1,332,770.77 $1,219,128.72 $1,093,911.94 $0.00 $16,901.22 $1,077,010.72 ($16,901.22) 
#Ul Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2.79%) ($14,007.39) ($4,734.32) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
#Tl Tender 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) ($155,117.18) ($129,470.13) ($114,096.19) $2,221.39 $0.00 ($111,874.80) $0.00 
#RI Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) ($420,946.50) ($363,929.06) ($329,975.90) $4,892.74 $0.00 ($325,083.16) $0.00 
#CVl Du!}'. Vehicle Lease ~s Bank 3.83%) $0.00 {$32,496.91} (528,343.04} $601.01 $0.00 ~$27,742.03) $0.00 
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund Sl, 733,984.15 Sl,707,189.67 Sl,682,148.SS S0.00 $14,949.55 $18,034.53 so.oo Sl,679,063.57 ($3,084.98) 

700 Facilities Fuad 
Cash - General $121,886.73 $123,774.35 $125,961.65 $0.00 $355.03 $0.00 $0.00 $126,316.68 $355.03 
Cash -Audit & Legal Reserve $2,880.00 $3,825.00 $118.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $118.80 $0.00 
Total 700 Facilities Fund 5124, 766. 73 $127,599.35 $126,080.45 so.oo $355.03 SO.OD $0.00 $126,435.48 $355.03 

Total 900 Designated Funds $141,960.44 $144,056.52 $143,496.87 S0.00 $6.12 $0.00 $0.00 5143,502.99 $6.12 

Total Funl Balances $1,874,846.53 Sl,9:Jl,854.SS $1,953,511.63 $0.00 $62,802.34 $61,836.90 $().00 $1,954,477.07 $965.44 

F"de: FD 2020 Financial Snapshot.xlsm Worksheet: Augl0 9/6/2020 

l 



Operating Income 
310.0 · Tax Levy• General 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments 
340.4/3S0.l · EMT Tmg Classes, Contrib and Grants 
340.6 · Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 
360.0 · Interest Earned 
361.0 · Fire Inspections/Bum Permits 
362.0 · Other Income/Service Charges 
Total Operating Income 

Operating Expense 
401.0 · Personnel Cost 
401.1 · Comp-Board IS% Amb, 8S% Fire 
401.2 · Comp-Fire 
401.3 · Comp-Ambulance 
401.4 · Comp-Fire Chief 
401.45 · Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 
401.S · Comp-Officers 
401.6 · Comp-Fire Inspections 
401 . 7 · Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 
401.8 · Comp-Vacation Pay 
403.l · FICA-Employers Portion 
403.2 · Medicare-Employers Portion 
403.6 · PERA EMS-Employers Portion 
403.7 · PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 
403.8 · Medical and Other Benefits 
Total 401.0 · Personnel Cost 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020Budget 
ISO Total 100 ISO Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget 

28,89S 28,89S 231,162 231,162 346,743 66.7% 
21,803 21,803 193,287 193,287 305,000 63.4% 
(6,820) (6,820) (84,249) (84,249) (140,000) 60.2% 
3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 2,000 170.0% 

60 60 60 60 l,S0O 4.0% 
3 3 6 693 368 1,061 2,000 S3.0% 
0 0 1,800 1,800 2,000 90.0% 
0 {1,049} {1,049} 0 1,307 1,307 500 261.3% 

28,9S8 17,337 46,29S 233,714.9 114,112 347,827 519,743 66.9% 

42S 7S S00 3,400 600 4,000 S,800 69.0% 
6,100 6,100 64,685 64,68S 98,000 66.0% 

2,5S0 2,5S0 lS,44S 15,445 30,000 51.5% 
S,828 l,4S7 7,28S 46,623 ll,6S6 SS,279 87,600 66.5% 

0 0 0 
1,310 325 l,63S 10,280 2,565 12,844 18,600 69.1% 

0 0 12S 12S 0 
1,400 1,400 11,198 11,198 10,160 110.2% 

0 0 0 0 0 0 2,S00 0.0% 
497 316 813 3,918 1,126 5,044 7,500 67.2% 
241 108 350 1,880 521 2,401 3,S00 68.6% 

340 340 2,437 2,437 S,S00 44.3% 
1,032 258 1,289 8,2S2 2,063 10,31S IS,473 66.7% 

420 I0S S25 3,3S7 839 4197 6,300 66.6% 
17,253 5,535 22,787 153,718 37,252 190,969 290,933 65.6% 

File: FD 2020 Stmt ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Swnma,y 2020 9/6/2020 Page I of 4 

Remaining · 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Budget Bud et Bud et Bud et 

llS,581 346,743 340,610 317,488 
111,713 305,000 295,000 290,000 
(SS,751) (140,000) (130,000) (12S,000) 
(1,400) 2,000 2,SOO 0 
1,440 1,500 l,SOO l,S00 

939 2,000 2,400 400 
200 2,000 2,000 2,000 

{807} 500 1,500 1 500 
171,916 519,743 515,SI0 487,888 

1,800 S,800 5,600 5,IS0 
33,315 98,000 96,000 70,400 
14,555 30,000 30,000 43,100 
29,321 87,600 85,000 80,000 

0 0 0 0 
5,7S6 18,600 20,000 18,708 
(125) 0 0 0 

(1,038) 10,160 11,160 11,160 
2,500 2,S00 3,SO0 4,000 
2,456 7,500 8,000 S,S00 
1,099 3,500 3,750 3,S00 
3,063 5,500 3,920 3,500 
5,158 15,473 14,620 13,360 
2,103 6 300 6S00 6300 

99,964 290,933 288,050 264,678 

2. 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020 Budget 
ISO Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining I 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Bud;et Budget 

404.0 · Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire 
404.S · Comp - Facility PersoMel 393 393 2,933 2,933 5,000 58.7% 2,067 5,000 5,000 5,000 
404.6 · Employer Paid Taxes - Facility 60 60 444 444 750 59.2% 306 750 750 750 
404.3 · Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance 350 350 2,800 2,800 4,200 66.7% 1,400 4,200 4,200 4,200 
405.0 · Taxes, Licenses, Fees 9 9 289 289 350 82.5% 61 350 300 200 
405.5 · Professional Fees 2,100 2,100 17,050 17,0S0 19,2S0 88.6% 2,200 19,250 17,000 14,000 
405. 7 · Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection 404 404 3,304 3,304 6,500 50.8% 3,196 6,500 6,000 6,000 
406.1 · Light & Power 0 0 2,296 2,296 8,500 27.0% 6,204 8,500 6,500 7,250 
407.1 · Heat 69 69 2,460 2,460 4,500 54.7% 2,040 4,500 3,500 4,000 
408.1 · Telephone 1,102 1,102 S,393 S,393 7,000 77.0% 1,607 7,000 7,000 7,000 
409.1 · Admin Office Supplies & Software 129 129 1,921 1,921 6,000 32.0% 4,079 6,000 6,000 6,7S0 
415.1 · Repair & Maint-Building 549 549 2,590 2,590 5,000 51.8% 2,410 5,000 5,000 6,000 
904.8 · Allocated Facilities to Ambulance {662l 662 0 {S,300l 51300 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 404.0 · Facilities & Administration 3,750 1,416 5,166 30,076 11,404 41,480 67,050 61.9% 25,570 67,050 61,250 61,150 

410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 8S% Fire 
410.1 · Insurance-Vehicle Fleet 296 296 2,302 2,302 5,600 41.1% 3,298 5,600 9,700 8,450 
410.2 · Insurance-Property 440 440 3,413 3,413 5,500 62.1% 2,087 5,500 7,500 4,300 
410.4 · Insurance-Disability lncomc/AD&D 176 176 1,402 1,402 2,100 66.8% 698 2,100 2,000 2,000 
410.5 · Insurance-General Liability 213 213 1,696 1,696 2,500 67.8% 804 2,500 2,500 3,250 
410.8 · Insurance-Workers Compensation 1,156 1,156 9,248 9,248 14,250 64.9% 5,002 14,250 10,000 11,000 
410.9 · Insurance-Floater (Equip) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
910.8 · Allocated Insurance to Ambulance {342l 342 0 !2,1os2 21708 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 410.0 · Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire 1,939 342 2,281 15,353 2,708 18,061 29,950 60.3% 11,889 29,9S0 31,700 29,000 

File: FD 2020 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/612020 Page 2 of 4 

3 



411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equipment - Fire 
411.3 · Minor Equipment - Ambulance 
412.2 · Supplies - Fire 
412.3 · Supplies - Ambulance 
413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance 
414.1 · Equipment Maint (800 Mhz Radios) 
414.2 · Vehicle Maintenance-Fire 
414.3 · Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance 
415 .2 · Equipment Maintenance - Fire 
415.3 · Equipment Maintenance -Ambulance 
417 .3 · Ambulance Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
418.3 · Command Veh Cash Contrib - 50% Amb 
419 .3 · EMS Equip Gash Contrib - 100% Amb 
420.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb 
421.3 · Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Amb 
Total 411.0 · Vehicles & Equipment 

420.0 · Training 
422.2 · Training - Fire 
422.3 · Training-Ambulance· 
422.4 · Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes 
Total 420.0 · Training 

430.0 · Other Expenses 
431.2 · Fire Prevention & Inspections 
433.2 · Dues & Subs - Fire 
433.3 · Dues & Subs - Amb 
434.2 · Confer & Meetings - Fire 
434.3 · Confer & Meetings - Amb 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs 
436.3 · Medical Direction Fees 
437.3 · Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Amb 
Total 430.0 · Other Expenses 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD% 

100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget 

936 936 3,997 3,997 8,500 47.0% 
180 180 870 870 1,200 72.5% 

53 53 1,401 1,401 1,400 100.1% 
516 516 7,849 7,849 9,000 87.2% 

554 554 S,019 5,019 9,500 52.8% 
190 190 l,169 1,169 3,250 36.0% 

0 0 5,401 5,401 11,000 49.1% 
0 0 12,126 12,126 12,000 101.0% 

245 245 1,021 1,021 2,000 51.1% 
1,511 1,511 3,557 3,557 6,000 59.3% 

0 0 92 92 1,000 9.2% 
1,625 1,625 13,000 13,000 19,500 66.7% 

105 105 840 840 1,260 66.7% 
100 100 800 800 1,200 66.7% 
35 35 280 280 420 66.7% 
15 15 120 120 180 66.7% 

3,054 3,011 6,06S 31,501 26,041 57,542 87,410 65.8% 

1,12S 1,125 4,042 4,042 18,000 22.5% 
·o 0 4,684 4,684 5,000 93.7% 

417S 4,175 4,175 42175 
1,125 4,175 S,300 4,042 8,859 12,901 23,000 56.1% 

0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 
0 0 675 675 2,200 30.7% 

0 0 220 220 1,250 17.6% 
0 0 0 0 6,500 0.0% 

0 0 0 0 2,000 0.0% 
1,570 1,570 14,010 14,010 22,000 63 .7% 

0 0 1,623 1,623 1,650 98.4% 
125 125 l,000 1,000 1,500 66.7% 

0 1,69S 1,695 675 16,853 17,528 39,100 44.8% 

File: FD 2020 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/6/2020 Page 3 of 4 

Remaining 2021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Budget Budget Bud2et Budget 

4,503 8,500 9,000 9,000 
330 1,200 1,200 1,000 

(1) 1,400 1,400 1,000 
1,151 9,000 9,000 9,000 
4,481 9,500 9,500 8,000 
2,081 3,250 3,250 2,500 
5,599 11,000 11,000 11,000 
(126) 12,000 13,000 12,000 
979 2,000 2,000 2,000 

2,443 6,000 6,000 6,000 
908 1,000 1,000 1,000 

6,500 19,500 19,500 19,500 
420 1,260 1,260 1,260 
400 1,200 1,200 1,200 
140 420 420 420 
60 180 180 180 

29,868 87,410 88,910 85,060 

13,958 18,000 18,000 17,000 
316 5,000 5,000 4,500 

{4z175} 
10,099 23,000 23,000 21,500 

2,000 2,000 1,000 750 
1,525 2,200 2,500 2,500 
1,030 1,250 1,250 500 
6,500 6,500 6,000 5,500 
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
7,990 22,000 20,500 17,500 

27 1,650 1,650 1,650 
500 l 500 1,500 1 500 

21,572 39,100 36,400 31,900 

L\ 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance) 

August2020 

Current Month Year to Date 2020 Budget 
150 Total 100 150 Total YTO% 

l 00 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance Operating Annual Annual Remaining 12021 Annual 2019 Annual 2018 Annual 
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Bud1;1et Budget Budget Budget Budget 

440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire 
440.1 · Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,300 2,200 2,100 
440.2 · Employee Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
940.0 · Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 440.0 · Recruitment & Recognition 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,300 2,200 2,100 

Total Operating Expense 27,120 16,173 43,294 235,365 103,117 338,482 539,743 62.7% 201,261 539,743 531,510 495,388 

Net Operating Income (Expense) 1,838 1,163 3,001 (1,650) 10,995 9,345 (20,000) (29,345) I (20,000) (16,000) (7,500) 

Other Income (Expense) 
388.8 · Trffrom Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
388.9 · Trffrom Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 16,000 7,500 
888. l · Trfto General Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.3 · Trfto Medical Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.4 · Trfto Tires & Batteries Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.5 · Trfto Equipment Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.6 · Trfto Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.7 · Trfto Facilities Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
888.9 · Trfto Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 16,000 7,500 

Net Income (Expense) 1,838 1,163 3,001 (1,650) 10,995 9,345 0 (9,345) 0 0 0 

Analysis of Ambulance Billings Fav (Unfav) 
340.0 · Ser. Billed-Ambulance 21,803 193,287 305,000 63.4% (111,713) 305,000 295,000 290,000 
340.3 · Ambulance Billing Adjustments (6,820) (84,249) (140,000) 60.2% 55,751 (140,000) (130,000) (125,000) 
435.3 · Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs (1 ,570) (14,010) (22,000) 63.7% 7,990 (22,000) (20,500) (17,500) 

Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 13 412 95,027 143,000 66.5% (47,973) 143,000 144,500 147,500 

(Amb Billing Adj+ Provision) as% of Total Billings 38.5% 50.8% 53.1% 57.1% 53.1% 51.00/o 49.1% 

Filo: FD 2020 Simi ofOps.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/6/2020 Page 4 of 4 

S' 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through August 2020 

200 Debt Servi ... 300 Medical F ... 400 nres & Ba ... 500.1 Equlpm ... 600.2 Equlpm ..• 500.3 Equlpm ... 600 Vahlcla R ... 700 Facllllles •.. 900 Designate ... TOTAL 

Ordinary Income/Expanse 
Income 

320.0 • Tax Levy • Annuity Funding 2,666.64 4,666.64 105,416.64 112,749.92 
322.0 • Fire Hall Debt Service Levy 23,325.00 23,325.00 
325.0 • Cash Contribution • Amb Annuity 1,000.00 400.00 800.00 13,840.00 2,800.00 18,840.00 
350.1 • Contributions and Grants 14,000.00 8,325.00 2,123.01 24,448.01 
380.0 • Interest Earned 142.15 36.79 21.45 301.74 38.27 77.12 4,365.37 542.33 620.65 6,145.87 

Total Income 23,467.15 3,703.43 421.45 5,768.38 14,038.27 8,402.12 123,622.01 3,342.33 2,743.66 185,508.80 

Gross Profit 23,467.15 3,703.43 421.45 5,768.38 14,038.27 8,402.12 123,622.01 3,342.33 2,743.66 185,508.80 

Expanse 
404.0 · Faclllty · 15% Amb, 8&% Fire 

405.5 · Professional Fees 3,650.00 1,300.00 4,950.00 
409.1 · Admln Office Supplies, Software 56.20 56.20 
415.1 • Repair & Ma Int • Bull ding 800.00 800.00 

Total 404.0 • Faclllty -15% Amb, 8&% Fire 4,506.20 1,300.00 5,806.20 

411.0 • Vehicles & Equipment 
411.2 · Minor Equip • Fire 189.88 4,154.58 4,344.46 
411.3 • Minor Equip -Ambulance 548.71 1,721.19 2,269.90 
412.2 ·Supplies. Fire 1,339.33 1,339.33 
414.2 • Vahlcle Malnt • Fire 719.70 659.47 1,379.17 

Total 411.0 • Vehicles & Equipment 909.58 6,702.09 1,721.19 9,332.86 

420.0 • Training 
422.2 · Training-Fire Department 915.71 276.00 1,191.71 

Total 420.0' · Training 915.71 276.00 1,191.71 

450.0 · Depreciation Expanse 
450.2 • Depr • Bldg.nmprovemants 44,014.08 44,014.08 
460.4 • Depr • Fire Vehicles 50,676.32 50,676.32 
450.5 · Depr • Ambulance 10,217.62 10,217.62 
460.8 • Depr • Equipment 32,560.62 32,560.62 
460.8 · Depr • Duty Car 4,649.36 4,649.36 

Total 450.0 • Depraclallon Expanse 142,118.00 142,118.00 

460.0 • Debt Service • Bulldlng 
463.2 • 2016A Faclllty Laasa Int Exp 4,152.50 4,152.50 

Total 460.0 • Debt Service • Building 4,152.50 4,152.50 

470.0 • Debt Service • Vehicles 
474.2 · Int Exp USS 2.81% #R1 Rescue 6,037.62 6,037.62 
474.8 • Int Exp USS 3.42% 4166 Tender 2,776.99 2,776.99 
474.9 · Int Exp use 2.79°1,, U1 UIII Trfc 38.62 38.62 
475.3 • Int Exp use 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh 776.88 776.88 

Total 470.0 · Debt Service • Vehicles 9,630.11 9,630.11 

Total Expanse 4,152.50 909.58 7,617.80 151,748.11 4,506.20 3,297.19 172,231.38 

Net Ordinary Income 19,314.65 3,703.43 (488.13) 5,768.38 6,420.47 8,402.12 (28,126.10) (1,163.87) (553.53) 13,277.42 

Other Income/Expense 
Other Expense 

888.1 • Trf to General Fund 

Total Other Expanse 

Net Other Income 

&, 



Net Income 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds 

January through August 2020 

200 Debt Servi... 300 Medical F... 400 Tires & Ba... 500.1 Equlpm... 500.2 Equlpm... 500.3 Equlpm... 600 Vehicle R... 700 Facilltl" ... 900 Designate... TOTAL 

19,314.65 3,703.43 (488.13) 5,768.38 6,420.47 8,402.12 (28,126.10) (1,163.87) (563.113) 13,277.42 

1 



Checks Numbered 

From To 

14302 14311 

202009001 202009007 

202009008 202009012 

202009013 

202009014 202009016 

202009017 202009020 

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 
August 13, 2020 through September 9, 2020 

Description 

Vendor Bills 

Direct Deposits and EFTs: August 2020 Staff Payroll, Employee Exp Reimb, PERA & Payroll Taxes 

Direct Deposits and EF'fs: EMT Instructor Training 

EFTs: US Bank Credit Card 

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance: Monthly payments on three truck leases 

EF'f: Utilities, Trash, Phones and Fuel Cards 

Total Claims to Be Approved 

Checks: 14302 to 14311 

EF'f/Direct Deposits: 202009: 001 to 020 

?C- N- t =-< 
Submitted by Thomas H. Niedzwiecki 

File: FD 2020 Claims to be Approved.xlsm Wor~ 9/6/2020 

Total Amount 

$4,833.92 

$10,035.64 

$4,413.40 

$2,819.58 

$8,848.45 

$1,189.56 

$32,140.55 

g 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
09/0l/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 13 through September 9, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Clan Paid Amount ---
Llabilty .•• 08/31/2020 14302 Madison Nallonat Life 1038894 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

1038894 212. 7 · STD • Madison Natl LHe (24.60) 

TOTAL (24.60) 

Bill Pmt. .• D8/0912020 14303 AapenMHls customer # 55043L 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· us Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 259887 Uniforms 411 .2 · Minor Equip • Fire 100 General Fund (245.70) 

TOTAL (245.70) 

BIii Pmt. .. 09/09/2020 14304 Bound Tree Medical, LLC Account No.118194 103.1 · 4M 101 Checldng • US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 83726180 Medical Supplies, Equipment 411 .3 · Minor Equip -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (179.72) 

TOTAL (179.72) 

BIii Pmt ... 09/09/2020 14305 Century College customer# 00174124 103.1 • 4M 101 Chacklng. US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 727721 2020 Fire CEU Program 8/13/20 422.2 · Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (1 ,125.00) 

TOTAL (1,125.00) 

BIIIPmt ... 09/09/2020 14308 Emergency Reaponse Solutions 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 15940 Fire Supplies, equipment 411.2 · Minor Equip-Fire 100 General Fund (109.45) 

TOTAL (109.45) 

BIii Pmt. .. 09/09/2020 14307 Henry Schein 103.1 • 4M 101 CIMclclng -US Bank 

Bill 06/31/2020 81109368 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (18.08) 
Bill 08/31/2020 80690015 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (121 .78) 
Bill 08/31/2020 81705312 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies • Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (111.00) 
Bill 08/31/2020 81605468 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (134.66) 
Bill 08/31/2020 81393053 Medical equipment/supplies 412.3 · Supplies-Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (103.61) 

TOTAL (489.13) 

Bill Pmt. .. 09/09/2020 14308 Matheson Tri-Ga Inc customer number FA892 103.1 • 4M 101 Checldng • US Bank 

Bil.I 08/31/2020 22229392 oxygen 412.3 · Supplies• Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (27.32) 

TOTAL (27.32) 

BIii Pmt. .. 09I09l2020 14309 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 083120 Std Monthly Accoooting Services 405.5 · Professional Fees 100 General Fund (2,100.00) 
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 409.1 • Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (30.00) 
Monthly Chg for Quickbooks·;ncl Payroll Service & Fonns 409.1 · Admln Olf10e Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (75.00) 
Monthly copies of Financial Reports 409.1 · Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (24.00) 

TOTAL (2,229.00) 

BIU Pmt... 09/09/2020 14310 Stryker Sales Corporalion OnferNo. 120942311/1/19to 10/31/22 103.1 • 4M 101 Checldng • US Bani< 

Bill 08/31/2020 3101390m HeallhEMS Subsa-iption Fee Order No. 120942311/1/19 to 10/31/22 Three .. . 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (200.00) 

q 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 

09/06/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 
August 13 through September 9, 2020 

Type Dale Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

TOTAL (200.00) 

BIIIPmt. .. 09/09/2020 14311 Transmedlc Medical BIINng Services Ambulance Runs 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 Aug20 Ambulance billings: 12 runs@ $17.00 405. 7 · Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (204.00) 

TOTAL (204.00) 

Paycheck 08/31/2020 202009001 Corey, Robert Direct Deposit 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (65.07) 
Direct Deposit 401.51 · Comp - Officers Actual 100 General Fund (260.31) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (8.00) 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Spacial Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (32.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Wlthholding • Federal Inc Tax 1.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA- Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (4.03) 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA- Employer Actual 100 General Fund (16.14) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.17 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 20.17 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (0.94) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.78) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 4.72 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Llabll~ • Actual 4.72 
Direct Daposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 339.49 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 08/31/2020 202009002 Stanley, James F. Direct Deposit 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp• Firs Chief 100 General Fund (5,827.88) 
Direct Deposit 401.4 · Comp - Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund (1,456.97) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 100 General Fund 687.69 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 171.92 
Direct Deposit 403.7 · PERA Police & Fire• Employer 100 General Fund (1,031.54) 
Direct Deposit 403. 7 · PERA Police & Fire - Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (257.88) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 1,289.42 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00) 
Direct Deposit 403.8 · Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (19.68) 
Direct Deposit 403.B · Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (4.92) 
Direct Deposit 212. 7 · STD • Madison Natl Life 24.60 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding· Federal Inc Tax 679.00 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (90.30) 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (22.58) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 112.88 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability - Actual 112.BB 
Direct Deposit 212.2 ·Withholding• Minnesota Inc Tax 356.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,777.36 

TOTAL 0.00 

Paycheck 08/31/2020 202009003 Stanley, Margaret M Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Direct Deposit 404.5 · Comp • Facility Personnel 100 General Fund (393.38) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable • Staff 100 General Fund 25.57 
Direct Deposit 404.6 · Emplyer Pd Tax & Benet - Facil 100 General Fund (29.50) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff 29.50 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA- Employer Actual 100 General Fund (24.39) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 24.39 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability -Actual 24.39 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (5.70) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability • Actual 5.70 

JO 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
09/08/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 13 through September 9, 2020 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 5.70 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 337.72 

TOTAL 0.00 

Uablllty ... 08/28/2020 202009004 QulckBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 08/27/2020 103,1 • 4M 101 Checking-US Bank 

Feefor3 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 · Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (5.25) 
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 08/27/2020 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (6,454.57) 

TOTAL (6,459.82) 

Liability ... 08/31/2020 202009005 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (859.61) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (1,289.42) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff (25.57) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable- Staff (29.50) 

TOTAL (2,204.10) 

Llabitity ... 08/31/2020 202009008 IRS (Form 941) TIN 41-1713964 103.1 · 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

TIN 41-1713964 212.1 · Withholding-Federal Inc Tax (680.00) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual (123.30) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare LiabilltY-Actual (123.30) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (44.56) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (44.56) 

TOTAL (1,015.72) 

Llablllty ... 08/31/2020 202009007 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

4413451 212.2 · Wilhholding - Minnesota Inc Tax (356.00) 

TOTAL (356.00) 

Paycheck 08/31/2020 202009008 Kirby, Sherry K. Direct Deposit 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Direct Deposit 422.4 • Training-Exp EMT/CPR Classes 150 Ambulance Fund (3,100.00) 
Direct Deposit 422.4 · Training-Exp EMT/CPR Classes 150 Ambulance Fund (914.50) 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 914.50 
Direct Deposit 212.6 · PERA Payable - Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 914.50 
Direct Deposit 115.3 · AIR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (160.00) 
Direct Deposit 212.1 · Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 216.00 
Direct Deposit 403.11 · FICA - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (192.20) 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liabillty-Actual 192.20 
Direct Deposit 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual 192.20 
Direct Deposit 403.21 · Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (44.95) 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 44.95 
Direct Deposit 212.4 · Medicare Liability-Actual 44.95 
Direct Deposit 212.2 · Withholding -Minnesota Inc Tax 9.00 
Direct Deposit 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities 1,863.35 

TOTAL 0.00 

Liability .•. 08/31/2020 202009009 QulckBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/06/2020 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

Fee for 1 direct deposlt(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 · Taxes. Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (1.75) 
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 09/06/2020 2110 · Direct Deposit Liabilities (1,883.35) 

I 1 



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
OIIIOl/20 Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 13 through September 9, 2020 -
Type Date Num NM118 Memo Account Class Paid Amount 

TOTAL (1 ,885.10) 

liablllty ... 08/31/2020 202009010 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

076700 212.6 · PERA Payable-Staff (914.50) 
076700 212.6 · PERA Payable· Staff (914.50) 

TOTAL (1,829.00) 

Llablllty ... 08/31/2020 202009011 IRS (Form 941) TIN 41-1713964 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

TIN 41 -1713964 212.1 · Wrthhofcing • Federal Inc Tax (216.00) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability -Actual (44.95) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.4 · Medicare Liability· Actual (44.95) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA Liability-Actual (192.20) 
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 · FICA liabllrty-Actual (192.20) 

TOTAL (690.30) 

Uablllty ... 08/31/2020 202009012 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

4413451 212.2 · Wtthholding - Minnesota Inc Tax (9.00) 

TOTAL (9.00) 

BIU Pmt ... 09/09/2020 202009013 US Bank Edge .. .2367 (EFT) St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking • US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 071520 081420 kr Compressor 411 .2 · Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (580.95) 
Fire Supplies 412.2 · Supplies - Fire 100 G-ral Fund (52.91) 
Fuel 413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 100G~Fund (16.68) 
AmbMaint 414.3 · Vehicle Main!• Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (244.59) 
Supplies, Maint re. Building Oper 415.1 · Repair & Maint • Building 100 G-ral Fund (413.46) 
02 Sensor repair 415.2 · Equip Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (1,510.99) 

TOTAL (2,819.58) 

BIIIPml .. 09/09/2020 202009014 US Bank (2019 CV1 Chev Duty Vehicle) Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking -US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 420450017 Principal Payment Leasa#77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 2 ... 265.3 · US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle (601 .01) 
Interest Payment Lease#77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 20 ... 219.3 • Ace Int use 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh (90.46) 

TOTAL (691 .47) 

BillPmt... 09/09/2020 202009015 US Bank (4156 T1 Tender) Lease #550-0045850. Credit Acct No. 1097865 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

Bill 08/31/2020 421838442 Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit k,d, No. 1097665: Unit T1 4 ... 264.9 · USB10 Y Lease 3.42% 4156 Te ... (2,221 .39) 
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41 ... 218.4 · Ace Int use 3.42% 4158 Tender (325.15) 

TOTAL (2,546.54) 

BIIIPmt .•. 09/09/2020 202009018 US Bank (4158 R1 Rescue) Lease Sch No. 077-0019928-001 Credit Acct #1097685 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

BIii 08/31/2020 421569831 R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Principal 265.2 · USB10 Y Lease 2.61% R1 Rescue (4,892.74) 
R1 Rescue USB 10Yr Lease2.61%: Interest 218.2 · Acc Int USB 2.61% R1 Rescue (717.70) 

TOTAL (5,610.44) 

BIIIPmt .. 09/09/2020 202009017 CP Energy {EFT} 5185087-3 acct #5185087-3, Mater No. M20161877635 103.1 • 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 

I 2.-



0IIOl/20 

Type 

BIii 

TOTAL 

BIIIPmt .. 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt .. 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pml-

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date ---
08/31/2020 

09/09/2020 

08/31/2020 

09/09/Z0ZO 

08/31/2020 

09/08/2020 

08/31/2020 

Num 

083120 

202009018 

842567 

202008019 

8859900659 

202009020 

66813737 

N111118 

Maroney's Sanitation (EFl} 

Lower St Croix Valley Fire District 
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved 

August 13 through Septsmber 9, 2020 

Memo 

Natural Gas Heat 

trash hauling 

Verizon Wlrel"8 {EFT} (986898443-000 ... 

WEX Bank (EFl} 

Share Plan for Officers, Aircard Ambulance and Ambulance 

Acct No. 0424-00-382&78•1 

Fuel Fire 
Ambfuel 

Account Clan Paid Amount 

407.1 · Heat 100 General F1.11d (69.08) 

(68.08) 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

415.1 · Repair & Main! • Building 100 General Fund (135.92) 

(135.921 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

408.1 · Telephone 100 General Fund (257.33) 

(257.33) 

103.1 • 4M 101 Checking· US Bank 

413.2 · Vehicle Fuel & 011 - Fire 100 General Fund (537.14) 
413.3 · Vehicle Fuel & Oil -Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (190.09) 

(727.23) 

13 



Al B 

l 

2 -
3 # From -
4 1 General (35229-101) -
5 2 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
6 3 General (35229-101) -
7 4 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
8 5 General (35229-101) -
9 6 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
10 7 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
11 s Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
12 9 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -

.E.. 10 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

14 11 Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) -
15 12 General (35229-101) -
16 13 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) -
17 

I 

LSCVFPD 
Fund Transfers 

C 

4M Fund Accounts 

To 

Equipment- General 500.1 (35229-105) 

Equipment- General 500.1 (35229-105) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Vehicle Replacement (35229-106) 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

Medical 300.1 (35229-103) 

Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) 

Facility (35229-107) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

General (35229-101) 

Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) 

General (35229-101) 

11-- ft 
Recommended by TI!Oi 

File: FD 2020 Bank Transfers.xis 

I D I E 

Month of: August-20 

Amount Comments 

$583.33 Aug20 Equipment Levy 

$100.00 Aug20 Amb Cash Contrib - Equipment 

$13,177.08 Aug20 Vehicle Replacement Levy 

$1,730.00 Aug20 Amb Cash Contrib - Vehicles 

$333.33 Aug20 Medical Levy 

$125.00 Aug20 Amb Cash Contrib - Medical 

$50.00 Aug20 Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Batteries 

$350.00 Aug20 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities 

$2,546.54 4156 Tender Loan Pymt 

$5,610.44 4158 Rescue Loan Pymt 

$691.47 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Yeh Loan Pymt 

$13,141.21 Aug20 Amb Receipts 

$12,247.89 Aug20 Amb Expenses 

,q 



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings 

Per Accountant 

Balance Beg of Period 

Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts 

Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off 

Billings/Sales: Regular 

Medicare Billing Adjustments 

Cash Collections - Active Accounts 

Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts 

Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds 

Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts 

Provision for Uncollectible Billings 

Balance End of Period - Accountant 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve -
Accounts Recelvable Uncollectlble Billings 

Au,a-20 

$136,599.27 

$0.00 

$21,802.50 

($6,819.77) 

($10,790.36) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$81,734.64 

$0.00 

$0.00 

115.0 AIR Ambulance 
Accounts Receivable 

115.1 Reserve• Uncollectible 
BIiiings 

YTD2020 

$125,309.98 

$0.00 

$193,038.31 

($84,249.45) 

($93,801.60) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$494.40 

$69,294.76 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,570.38 $14,010.26 

$140,791.64 $83,305.02 $140,791.64 $83,305.02 

Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts Prior Month 
$34,357.73 24.4% $30,369.34 22.2% 0-90 Days 

91 -180 Days 
181-270 Days 
271 - 360 Days 
361 + Days 

Total Accounts Receivable 

40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days 
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days 

Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible 
Accounts 
Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1 

Deficit (Excess) in Reserve 

$11,578.56 8.2% $13,553.93 9.9% 
$9,431.37 6.7% $8,764.65 6.4% 
$9,819.18 7.0% $9,887.62 7.2% 

$75 604.80 53.7% $74 273.73 54.3% 

$140,791.64 100.0% $136,849.27 100.0% 

$7,700.22 
$75,604.80 

$83,305.02 
!81,734.64 

$1,570.38 

Additional Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts 
needed at 8/31/20 

FD 2020 Ambulance.xlsm Aug20 9/4/2020 

$7,460.91 
$74,273.73 

$811734.64 

/5 



B
rit

 H
ar

m
on

, M
PA

, N
C

A
C

O
, W

C
H

O
 

co
m

 pa
n i

on
an

 i m
al

co
nt

ro
 l@

gm
ai

 I .c
om

 
P.

O
. B

ox
 3

 B
ay

po
rt,

 M
N

 5
50

03
 

(7
15

)2
20

-1
33

2

D
a
te

/T
im

e 
C

a
ll

 T
y
p

e 

no
 c

al
ls

 

C
O

M
P

A
N

IO
N

 A
N

IM
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
Pr

m
 id

in
g 

an
im

al
 co

nt
ro

l. 
re

sc
ue

 a
nd

 a
ni

m
al

 ,,
cl

 fa
re

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
in

 M
N 

&
 W

I 

A
d

d
r
es

s 
C

a
se

#
 

A
n

im
a

l 
D

et
a

il
s/

N
o

te
s 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 

A
ni

m
al

 D
et

ai
ls

 K
ey

 
M

 =
 M

al
e 

F 
= 

Fe
m

al
e 

I=
 
In

ta
ct

 
N

 =
 
N

eu
te

re
d 

N
TO

C
 =

 
N

o 
ta

gs
 o

r c
ol

la
r 

H
B

C
=

 
H

it 
by

 c
ar

 

M
o

n
th

ly
 

R
ep

o
rt

/I
n

v
o

ic
e 

M
u

n
ic

ip
a

li
ty

: 
La

ke
la

nd
 

M
o

n
th

: 
A

ug
us

t 
Y

ea
r
: 

20
20

 

F
e
e
 

M
il

e
a

g
e
 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
$0

.0
0 

$0
.0

0 
Su

bt
ot

al
 

$0
.0

0 
M

on
th

ly
 R

et
ai

ne
r 

$7
0.

00
 

To
ta

l 
$7

0.
00

 

Fe
es

 
C

al
l R

es
po

ns
e 

7a
-7

p 
=

 
$1

00
 

C
al

l R
es

po
ns

e 
7p

-7
a 

=
 
$1

75
 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 A

ni
m

al
=

 
$6

5 
H

ol
id

ay
 F

ee
=

 
$4

0 
H

ou
rly

 R
at

e 
= 

$4
5 

IR
S 

M
ile

ag
e

=
 
0.

57
 

)>
 

G')
 

m
 

z
 

UI
 

C
 

0
 

)>
 

=i
 

m
 

P
le

a
se

 m
a

k
e
 c

h
e
ck

s 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 t
o

 C
o

m
p

a
n

io
n

 A
n

im
a

l 
C
o

n
tr

o
l,
 t

h
a

n
k
 y

o
u

 f
o

r 
y
o

u
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

! 

M 



COMMERCIAL 

FENa 
RIGHT OF WAY 

SIGN 

Total 49.51 

RESIDENTIAL 
RESIDENTIAL 

FENCE 
RIGHT OF WAY 

19 

16 

TOTMPERMm THIS Y£Afl ., 

LU 

85,750.00 42.88 
79437.00 52.72 

3 390.00 1.70 

2.00 

10,000.00 5.00 

R MONTH SURCHARGE FORM NTH 

171,577.00 101.30 

TOTAL VALUATION THIS YEAR TOTAL SURCHARGE THIS YEAR 

$ &OJ 077.00 $ 127.SS 

)> 
G) 
m z 

en C 
0~ 

--f 
m 
3: 



Michelle Elsner 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dave Simons <dsimons@sehinc.com> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:36 AM 
Michelle Elsner 

AGENDA ITEM 
SE 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Mayor Richard Glasgow; Erik Henningsgard; swirth@peopleservice.com 
Engineering Report 

Good Morning, 
Below is the Engineering Update for this month: 

In the month of August, the Engineer reviewed an application for 16350 5th St. S., reviewed grading record drawing 
submittals for the DeWall development, met with the WMO to review the proposed drainage improvements at 167 Quant 
Ave., reviewed a septic field water main setback, participated in a phone call with the City Attorney and City Planner 
regarding enforcement actions at 1109 Quixote Ave, reviewed a retaining wall submittal for 155 Quant Ave N., reviewed 
survey and impervious surface calcs for 303 Quentin Ave, attended a conference call and reviewed grant application 
documents and prepared cost estimates for treating PFA's, and talked with residents along the Quality Avenue about 
grass concerns in ditches. 

In the previous month of July, the Engineer reviewed multiple applications forwarded on from the zoning administrator 
including driveway improvements and continued a review of a septic setback variance request. The Engineer also 
reviewed the the stormwater improvements at the St. Croix Woodlands subdivision. On the Quality Avenue 
Reconstruction project, the Engineer met with the WMO to review the infiltration improvements. The ditches have been 
seeded and the contractor is responsible for ongoing maintenance of the ditches to establish turf. The contractor will 
continue to provide watering and will be spraying for weed control in September. 

Thank you, 
Dave 

David F. Simons, PE (WI, MN, SD, NC, AR) 
Principal, Sr. Project Manager 
Regional Practice Center Leader 
SEH 
156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017 
715.861.4870 direct 
612 .759.0764 cell 
sehinc.com 
SEH - Building a Better World for All of Us® 

1 

• 



Date: September 8, 2020 

To: City of Lakeland 

PeopleService,Nc. 
"'--"'--~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

From: Paul Simonsen, Operator 

0 & M Report: August 2020 

Water Operation & Maintenance 

► Obtained daily water samples. 

► 81 Gopher One locate requests completed . 

AGENDA ITEM 
SF 

► Attended 1-day Minnesota Rural Water Association - Hydrant Repair Training in Cologne, MN. 

► Five Final Reads for Move-in/Move-outs. (Assisted in closing old accounts and setting up new 

accounts for homes that transferred ownership) 

► Four Meter/ERT Assembly. 

► Three New Connections: Inspected service line connection at curb stops installed by 

excavator(s), inspected meter installations installed by plumber(s), placed tamper wire on meter 

in homes, filed paperwork with Billing Dept to ensure proper account setup. 

► One Meter Replacement- Replaced old meter in residence of current water connection . 

► Updated all water markings for Quinlan Ave S Road Construction Project between 13th St S and 

19th St Sin Lake St Croix Beach. (8/11) 

► Assisted Billing Dept with Systemwide Meter Read Tests . 

► Repaired Hydrant at Pumphouse #2. 

► Facilitated Electrician performing work at Pumphouse #2. 

► Resident in Lake St Croix Beach requested curb stop locate for Survey. 

► Re-Marked Gate Valves after paving of Quinlan Ave Sin Lake St Croix Beach. ((8/21) 

► Wellhead Protection Plan Conference Call. 

► Began replacing Hydrant Flags and exposing Hydrant Isolation Valve Boxes. 

► Met with Lakeland Resident to discuss process for connecting to City Water. 

www.1=1EOpleservice.com 



1'eople5ervlce,Nc. 
"'--"'-'~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Resident struck curb stop, went to property to inspect and test valve to ensure proper 

functionality. 

► Worked with Washington County Community Corrections, proposed hydrant painting project. 

Washington County Community Corrections Sentence to Serve Coordinator has agreed to 

coordinate with PeopleService and Sentence to Serve members to paint fire hydrants. Supplies 

and training will be provided by Lakeland Water Utilities. 

► Facilitated Gate Valve Box lowering along Quality Ave, where Gate Valve Boxes were left 

exposed after lowering of grade within ditches along Quality Ave. 

Public Works 
► Arranged and scheduled tree removal/trimming on 2nd St N cul-de-sac with Sav-A-Tree, informed 

residents on street. 

► Put away voting equipment at City Hall. 

► Daily rounds for Beach, Parks, Trailhead to check and replace trashes as needed. 

► Assisted SEH in preparing letter updating residents on Quality Ave Road Construction Project for 

Newsletter. 

► Repairs to Cully Park Basketball Court (fixed court floor, added nets to hoops). 

► Removed and Replaced (6x) Stop Signs along Quinmore and Quinlan. 

► Ground down upheaved sidewalk at City Hall. 

► Fielded concerns from residents along Quality Ave re: grass, drainage. 

► Brought unused office supplies to A-L Elementary from City Hall. 

► Trim Overgrowth along Bike Path from 5th St N to 2nd St S. 

► Trim overgrowth along roadway on Quixote Ave N, south of 94 bridge. 

► Installed new street signs/pole on 3rd St S and Quality Ave S. 

► Hedge trim bushes at City Hall garden. 

► Responded to complaint made by resident to Mayor/Council for 17 Quality Ave N. 

www.peopleser11i(;e.i:om 



PeopleService1NC. 
-"'---"'--~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

► Picked up and disposed of roadkill along 8th St N/Quinmore and Quality Ave S. 

► Met with Terra Services (company contracted for new grass establishment along Quality Ave) 

and drove Quality Ave to identify areas needing grass work/bare spots . 

► Identified area still needing grade work along Quixote Ave N near Lakeland Beach, arranged for 

TriCounty to come back to correct. Work was done for free since it was part of original scope of 

job that was approved previously. 

► Met with residents along Quality after rainfall to address standing water complaints. Took 

pictures, shared with SEH. 

► Worked with Vermillion State Bank regarding bank owned property along 12th St S to arrange for 

overgrowth along roadway to be removed . 

► Met w/ Councilmember at 17 Quality Ave N to discuss project complaints . 

► Mail to City Hall from Pumphouse #2, as needed. 

► Trashes every other Wednesday at City Hall/Pumphouse #2. 

► Cleaned Pumphouse #2, as needed . 

► Removed beehive in Crocker Park dugout. 

► Arranged removal of guidewire stake near power pole at Crocker Park with Xcel Energy. 

► Trimmed trees and overgrowth on 6th St N/Quality Ave N. 

► Replaced Handicapped Parking sign at City Hall. 

► Replaced America Flag at City Hall. 

► Weekly updates on Quality Ave with SEH. 

► Remove fallen tree limb on 6th St N. 

► Met with SEH and walked Quality Ave to create final punch list. 

► Removed Storm Sewer plug in southeast corner of Humphries and relocated to southwest corner 

of 3rd St N to avoid having storm water flowing into Humphries Park in preparation for excavating 

work being done to repair drainage area. 

► Facilitated repair of washout on service road going up to Water Tower #2 . 

www.peopleservicE.COlll 



12,000,000 

10,000,000 

8,000,000 

6,000,000 

4,000,000 

2,000,000 

1.40 

1.20 

1.00 

0.80 

0.60 

0.40 

0.20 

0.00 

0 

1'eople5ervlce,Nc. 
"""""""-~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

Total Water Pumped - In Gallons 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

■ Water Plant #1 Production 

■ Water Plant #2 Production 

■ Total Monthly Pumped 

Water Quality Graph 

- ·-···--·------------·----------------------··--------------··--·----···---·-·-

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

II Average Daily Fluoride Cone. 

·■ Average Total Chlorine Residual 

■ Average Daily Iron Residual 

Oisrowr l'lu• Pmm 01· Pu11pfo www.peopleser~ice.i;om 



PeopleService,Nc 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

I cc--
- ,.---~- -- -- -- ----,:-:-- ---:---r ' 

- -,,, ,- - - ,-
-'J :·? ~ )r) r , ·1,.\,~(- '.• r _J J;; - ' ,, ' 

; A / i, ~: 

Water Units 
Average Daily Pumped qallons 319,871 276,000 178,900 
Maximum Daily Pumped qallons 430,000 416,000 227,000 
Total Monthly Pumped gallons 9,916,000 8,556 ,000 5,367,000 
Water Plant #1 Production gallons 5,034,000 4.464,000 2,645,000 
Water Plant #2 Production qallons 4,882,000 4,092,000 2,722,000 
Average Daily Iron Residual mq/L 0.02 0.03 0.02 
Average Daily Fluoride Cone. mq/L 0.62 0.69 0.55 
Total Monthly Fluoride Used gallons 34.90 30.00 12.50 
Average Total Chlorine Residual mg/L 1.15 1.14 1.06 
Total Monthly Chlorine used qallons 221.80 225.20 174.50 
Total Monthly Caustic Used qallons 115.40 66.10 73.10 

n,~, ow, I he 1'111w1 fli P1•<1plr www peopleservice.com 



Datecompleted Equipment Location Notes Task 

8/10/2020 BOOSTER PUMP l@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/10/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/10/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/10/2020 BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/10/2020 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/10/2020 DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/10/2020 BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/27/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/27/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR l@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/27/2020 AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/27/2020 BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/27/2020 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 

8/27/2020 WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2 6326 Lakeland, MN N/A Monthly PM 



STAFF REPORT 

.fil I!:! 
le 

AGENDA ITEM 

5G 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
Dave Snyder, City Attorney 
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk 

Date: September 9, 2020 

From: 
Julia Paulsen Mullin 
Consulting City Planner/Zoning 
Administrator 

Zoning Report 

RE: Zoning Report 

This is a summary of our activity from August 14 - September 9, 2020. 

1. Lakeland Plaza CUP Amendment - finalized amended CUP.

2. 303 Quentin Ave N garage variance - finalized impervious surface calculations and
driveway plan with CE; permits issued; responded to neighbor questions

3. Old Tollbridge Rd - discussed questions re garage for an RV

4. 16777 ih St N - reviewed complaint; visited property; issued letter to property owner
requiring removal of advertising signs on boats

5. 1109 Quixote Ave. S - followed up with second inspection and zoning enforcement
letter to property owner

6. 110 St Croix Trail S - viewed property; spoke with neighboring property owner;
resolving question of whether resurfacing expanded the parking area

7. 619 Quixote Ave N septic variance - worked with applicant on conditions of the
variance

8. 16608 4th St N - reviewed application for garage

9. 850 Quixote Ave - planning a meeting with DNR, WMO and city staff with builder to
review plans

10 Question regarding triplexes in Lakeland 

_j! 

7 



.fil Lt! 
7 1c 

11. Questions from Title Company regarding parcel legal descriptions 

12. 16350 5th Street South - inquiry from potential buyer regarding zoning requirements 

13. FEMA application- completing further requests for information from FEMA; re­
organizing application budget with FEMA liaison; brief communications with 
homeowners 

2 



City of Lakeland 
Financial Reports 

Meeting Date: September 15, 2020 

A. Financial Snapshot for August 2020 

B. Detail of Public Works Fund: YTD 08/31/20 

C. Detail of Long-Term Improvement Fund YTD 08/31/20 

D. Detail of Applicant Escrow, Special Parks & Diseased Tree Funds: YTD 08/31/20 

E. Detail of Water Utility Fund: YTD 08/31/20 

F. Statement of Operations by Fund: Aug 2020 

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant 

Financial Page 1 

)> 
G) 
m z 

en 0 
J: )> --I 

m 
:s: 



Financial Page 2 

City of Lakeland 
Financial, Snapshot August 2020 

Balance I Balance I Balance I Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers Balance Net Inc (Exp) 

Fund Fund Description 12/31/17 12/31/18 12/31/19 07/31/20 August 2020 Aue.ust2020 Aue.ust 2020 08131120 August2020 

100 General Fund $472,346.89 $474,105.87 $477,444.60 $516,246.24 $428.01 $36,029.6) $16,727.45 $497,372.09 ($35,601.60) 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund $8,390.83 $16,999.02 $52,538.60 $58,529.10 $752.60 $0.00 ($4,135.40) $55,146.30 $752.60 

200 Special Parks Fund $89,i29.74 $109,530.76 $123,490.62 $135,180.37 $4.35 $0.00 $135,184.72 $4.35 

203 Coronavirus Relief Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $136,253.00 Sl.92 S7,684.0i $128,570.91 ($7,682.09) 

205 Diseased Tree Fund $3,282.31 $3,337.98 $3,404.92 53,419.22 $0.00 $0.00 $3,419.22 $0.00 

401 Public Works Fund $884,506.66 $1,140,371.15 Sl,151,511.16 $876,679.71 $43.35 $520,581.59 ($12,592.05) $343,549.42 ($520,538.24) 

501 Fire Station Debt Serv Fund $1,156.32 $1,274.90 $1,383.99 $13,307.36 $0.01 $0.00 Sl3,307.37 $0.01 

502 Fire Relief Assn Fund $3,922.80 $4,493.55 $5,087.39 S5,359.21 $0.31 $0.00 $5,359.52 $0.31 

601 Water Utility Fund $249,131.77 $128,377.99 $78,045.25 $203,561.92 $42,985.25 $23,235.7) $223,311.46 $19,749.54 

605 Water Construction Fund $250,944.90 $255,207.03 $260,345.58 $261,45i.ll $) 1.16 $0.00 $261,468.27 $11.16 

606 Water Debt Service Fund $84,615.72 $95,189.47 $110,178.31 $63,103.13 $7,046.24 $0.00 $70,149.37 $7,046.24 

701 Building Inspection Fund $9,298.90 $13,341.12 $14,974.66 $14,743.84 $7,153.26 $627.53 $31,269.57 $6,525.73 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fcl $87,i79.50 S!00,161.36 $130,149.21 $79,814.34 $3.15 S0.00 $79,817.49 $3.15 

801 LT Improvement Fund $662,646.42 $481,203.44 $604,978.63 $602,245.1 7 $21.41 Sl,614.16 $600,652.42 ($1,592.75) 

Total FllllllBal(IIICet $2,807,752.76 $2,823,593.6' S3,013,532.9! $2,979,899. 72 $58,451.02 $589,772.61 $0.(){} $2,448,578.13 ($531,321.59) 

File: 00OO0OTQ19.x!sm Wo,t«h,et Fmanc,~ Sn,psh,t 918/2020 



Balance Balance 
1~31/2015 12,31 /2016 

#401 Public Works Fund 

A. Interest (unallocated) 0.00 0.00 

B. Public Works Administration 0.00 0.00 

C. Street Maint & Improvements 191,703.83 429,908.29 

D. Snow & Ice Control 23,338.83 44,178.50 

E. Vehicle and Equipment Reserve ~24,735.53 39,928.20 

F. Building Reserve 0.00 0.00 

Total 401 Public Works Fund 439,7i8.19 514,,)14.99 

City of Lakeland 
Public Works Fund 

Year to Date 08/31/2020 

Balance Balance Balance 
12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/3li2019 

000 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

758,656.40 1,(152,151.01 1,056,909.57 

64,611.03 67,955.59 69,537.04 

61,239.23 20,26'U5 25,064.55 

000 0.00 0.00 

884,506.66 1,140,371.15 1,151,511.16 

OOOOOOTQL9.xlsm Pub ¥iks 20 I 9 9/8/2,)20 

Financial Page 3 

Balance 2020Annual 
Receipts Disbursements Tran.-fers 8/31/2020 ....!!!Zllncome 

4,734.57 (4,734.57) 0.00 5,000.00 

66,944.00 66,944.00 0.00 

125,000.00 902,014.54 (62,209.43) 217,685.60 250,000.00 

20,000.00 11,591.77 77,945.27 40,000.00 

24,854.00 2,000.00 47,918.55 

0.00 

I 74,588.57 982,550.3) 0.00 343,549.42 295,000.00 



Financial Page 4 

City of Lakeland 
Long-Term Imp, Applicant Escrow, Diseased Tree and Special Parks Funds 

Year to Date 08/31/2020 

2020 Annual 
Balance Balance Balance Balance Levy /Trf from 

12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 Receipts Disbursements Transfers 8/31/2020 Genl Fd 
#801 LT hnprovement Fund 

58010 Grant - Drinking Water Subgroup #1 0.00 0.00 (2,585.00) (2,585.00) 

58011 Grant - Comp Plan 2040 2,014.66 1,345.16 1,345.16 1,345.16 

58012 Grant - CP Energy LED School Lights 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 

58019 2019 HSEM FEMA Flood Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 

58020 City Vehicles 5,395.50 1.595.50 1,595.50 1,595.50 

58021 City Office Equipment 778.94 8.850.00 92.07 92.07 

58070 Communications 13,793.19 5,059.63 30.35 8,030.02 (7,999.67) 

58022 City Hall 371,069.94 294.503.62 293,081.53 293,081.53 

58030 Public Safety 10,368.79 6,518.79 6,518.79 6,518.79 

58024 Civil Defense/Warning Sircn(s) 31,634.38 32,634.38 33,634.38 33,634.38 1,000.00 

58023 City Mower 14,750.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

58060 Elections 4,705.74 2.497. 77 6,667.77 2,844.31 3,823.46 5,000.00 

58055 Economic Development 108.75 3.762.08 3,88208 1,400.00 2,482.08 1,500.00 

58050 TIF District 111-2 (325.33) (274.33) 775.12 231.99 543.13 500.00 

58025 Audit and Legal Reserve 32,043.36 32,043.36 18,948.44 22,371.28 (3,422.84) 

58026 Codification of Ordinances 1,456.60 3,006.60 3,216.60 1,353.00 1,863.60 1,000.00 

58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan (3,906.81) 6.093.19 11,093.19 145.27 10,947.92 5,000.00 

58040 City Relocationlrransition 10,615.54 2,082.20 2,082.20 2,082.20 

58001 Interest Earnings 9,249.51 19,652.83 29,461.79 2,313.66 31,775.45 

58080 Budget Reseive 156,393.66 59,332.66 112,638.66 28,236.00 140,874.66 

58080.1 Land Sale - 2019 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 

662,646.42 481,203.44 604,978.63 32,049.66 36,375.87 0.00 600,652.42 14,000.00 

OOOOOOTQL9.x:lsm LT lmp 2019 9i8/2020 



Financial Page 5 

City of Lakeland 
Long-Term Imp, Applicant Escrow, Diseased Tree and Special Parks Funds 

Year to Date 08/31/2020 

2020 Annual 
Balance Balance Balance Balance Levy trrf from 

12/31/2017 12/31/2018 12/31/2019 Receipts Disbursements Transfers 8/31/2020 Genl Fd 
#199 Applicant Escrow Fund 

49199 General Escrow (Net) (2,663.52) 5.944.67 41,484.25 19,978.48 17,370. ;8 44,091.95 

49497 Lakeland Plaza PUD Escrow (116.67) (116.67) (116.67) (116.67) 

49498 Mike Rygh Restoration Escrow 11 ,171.02 11,171.02 11,171.02 11 ,171.02 

Total Applicant Escrow Fund 8,390.83 16,999.02 52,.'!38.60 19,978.48 17,370.78 0.00 55,146.30 

#200 Special Parks Fund 

A. City Parks 68,639.37 83,488.88 99,644.93 8,012.18 508.85 107,148.26 15,000.00 

B. Lakeland Beach 1!>,179.57 19.179.57 19,179.Si 19,179.57 

C. Bike Trail (13,809.33) (13,809.33) (13,809.33) (13,809.33) 

D. Charitable Gaming 15,720.13 20.671.64 18,475.45 4,190.77 22,666.22 

Total Special Parks Fund 89,729.74 109,530.76 123,490.62 12,202.95 508.85 0.00 135,184.72 15,000.00 

#205 Diseased Tree Fund 

A. Public 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

B. Private 3,282.31 3,337.98 3,404.92 14.30 3,419.22 

Total Diseased Tree Fund 3,282.31 3.337.98 3,404.92 14.30 0.00 0.00 3,419.22 0.00 

OOOOOOTQL9.xlsm LT Imp 2019 9/8/2020 



A Receipts 

36601 Interest Earnings 

36602 Misc Income - Water Utility 

37100 Water Utility Billings 

37150 Water Connection Fees 
37180 Hydrant Permit Fees 
Total A. Receipts 

B. Expenditures 
49400 Water Department 

4940 I Wages, Taxes, Benefits 

49403 Conlnlct Labor 

49410 Office Supplies 

49411 Operating Supplies 

Annual Facility Operator Fee 

Chemicals 

Gopher State On~all nckets 

Supplies 
49412 Mileage & Transportation 
49414 Miscellaneous 
49415 Printing & Publishing 

49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems 

Civic Systems: Semi-Annual Software Support Fee 

PeopleService • Quarterly Billing 

PeopleService - Setup/Conversion 
PSN Payment Services 

49417 Utility License & Connection Fees 
49418 Water Testing & Consumer Confidence 
49419 Property & Sales Taxes 

49420 Communications 
49422 Accounting & Legal Services 

49425 IT & Security Services 

49429 Repain & Maintenance 

4943S Office Equip & Furniture 
49450 Utilities 

49451 Pumphouse # I Xcel 
49452 Pumphouse #I CPEnergy 

49453 Treatment Plant #2 Xcel 

494S4 Treatment Pint #2 CPEne,gy 

49455 Treatment Plant #I Xcel 

49456 Booster Station - Xcel 

49457 Tower #I Xcel 

49458 Tower#! CPEnergy 
Total 494SO Utilities 

49460 Insurance 
49470 Bldg & Slnlct Maint 

Total 49400 Water Department 
49580 Major Capital Expenditures 
49590 Wellhead Protection/MPCA 
Tota!B. Exp 

C. Transfers 
37115 Water Feesto Water Debt Service Fund 
Not Water Utility Fund 

Janu~ Febru~ 

81.85 88.21 
. 

58,119.94 30,088.17 
. 

58,201.79 30,176.38 

1,699.40 1,76S.OO 

4,278.00 4,278.00 
. . 

3,536.S4 5,238.00 
50.00 

. 2,340.90 
20.25 5.40 

3,466.29 2,891.70 
250.00 250.00 
446.00 25.SO 

303.17 

1,128.45 129.45 

1,078.00 . 

. 
50.4S 129.45 

220.00 220.00 
. 

6S6.04 612.22 
7S0.00 750.00 

. 

. 1,356.87 

50.96 158.00 

955.87 . 
197.33 198.00 

989.07 971.93 

190.S5 211.97 

120.30 182.76 

130.28 . 
1S5.04 

42.15 51.34 

2,780.S9 1,616.00 

(201.38) 
. 

IS,897.77 16,399.04 
. 
- 683.64 

15,897.77 17,082.68 

(7,045.00) (7,045.00) 
3S,2S'-02 6,048.70 

March AJ>.ril 

lll.97 59.86 
. 

32,418.50 48,722.17 
. . 
. 

32,532.47 48 782.03 

1,76S.OO 814.60 
4,702.39 4,278.00 

246.81 4,316.02 

. 4,179.67 

31.05 136.35 

215.76 . 
250.00 250.00 

. 

. 

48.95 4,232.9S 
. 

4,185.00 
. 

48.95 47.95 

2,624.40 

220.00 220.00 
. . 

629.62 632.82 
7S0.00 7S0.00 

540.00 . 

147.02 2,810.95 

158.00 208.56 

981 .79 1,897.32 

219.00 215.72 

950.10 901.81 
211.91 163.33 

183.60 206.75 

139.74 107.77 

209.24 448.42 
52.16 38.91 

2,947.54 3,980.03 

3 800.00 
15,029.73 26,293.93 

2,963.29 

312.33 223.85 
15,342.06 29,481.07 

(7,045.00) (7,045.00) 
10,145.41 12,255.96 

City of Lakeland 
2020 Water Utility Fund - Detail 

Year to Date 08/31/2020 

-Ma}' June Ju_lr Au~st 

25.32 5.42 3.99 3.44 

61,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 
. 800.00 400.00 
. 

61,760.50 13,390.17 80,584.16 42,985.25 

814.60 814.60 . 
4,278.00 4,478.00 4,278.00 4,278.00 

. . . 
3,S14.47 2,577.53 3,167.44 1,220.00 

. 
2,244.23 992.60 2,510.02 1,106.60 

122.85 174.15 78.30 113.40 
1,147.39 1,410.78 S79.12 

250.00 (1 ,251 .84) 
. . . 4.00 
. . 632.00 

2,707.55 46.95 4,225.20 51.45 
. . 
. 4,181.2S 

2,653.60 . 
S3.95 46.95 43.95 51.45 

2,624.00 . 2,624.00 
220.00 877.00 220.00 

. 
651 .64 663.08 663.62 665.94 
750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 

. 540.00 . 

247.51 3,698.51 3,901.51 2,SOS.S7 
158.00 158.00 221.37 158.00 

2,173.84 1,362.40 1,448.84 
219.00 219.00 219.00 219.00 
933.20 1,023.S8 1,093.32 1,104.93 

1S3.60 132.78 75.78 63.69 
149.18 121.84 95.43 117.68 

109. 15 118.67 119.82 106.70 
412.11 130.77 147.40 

29.49 19.86 17.59 17.60 
1,593.62 4,221.68 3,114.11 3,225.84 

1,S7S.31 7,353.00 . 
. . . 707.91 

16,760.70 27,550.51 21,173.25 16,190.71 

- -
636.50 - 811 .7S 

17,397.20 27,550.51 21 ,985.00 16,190.71 

(7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00 
37,318.30 121,205.341 51,554.16 19,749.54 

OOOOOOSlSL.xlsx Aug 20 9/8/2020 Page 1 of 1 

Total 

382.06 

~.830.69 
1,200.00 

368,412.75 

_ 7,673.20 

34,848.39 
. 

23,816.81 
50.00 

13,374.02 

681.75 
9,711.04 

(1.84) 

475.50 
935.17 

12.570.95 
1,078.00 
8,366.25 
2,653.60 

473.10 

7,872.40 
2,197.00 

5,174.98 

6,000.00 

1,080.00 

14,667.94 

1,270.89 

8,820.06 
1,706.05 

7,967.94 

1,203.61 

1,177.S4 
832.13 

l,S02.98 

269.10 
23,479.41 - 8,726.93 
4,507.91 

155,29S.64 
2,963.29 

2,668.07 
160,927.00 

(56,360.00 

IS1,l2S.75 

Annual 
Budget -

2,200.00 

·-363, 700:00 
. 

365 900.00 

7,056.00 
54,000.00 

750.00 

20,000.00 
0.21% 

56.15% 
2.86% 

40.71"/4 

2,750.00 

7,800.00 
8.58%1 

66.55% 
21.11% 

3.76% 

6,650.00 
l,400.00 

832.00 
7,000.00 

9,000.00 

1,500.00 

20,000.00 

34,450.00 

7,500.00 

182,688.00 
60,000.00 

-
242,688.00 

(85,638.00) 
37,574.00 

YID % 
Annual 
Budget 

17.37% 

' l..00.~ 

100.69% 

108.75'/, 
64.53% 
0.00% 

119.08% 

34.01% 

161.17"/4 

118.38" 
64.62% 
0.00°/4 

73.93% 
66.67% 

72.00% 

73.34% 

68.16'1. 

116.36% 

85.01% 
4.94% 

66.31% 

6S.81% 
402.21% 

Financial Page 6 

Variance Comments 

Interest rates down from 1.1 So/o in Mardi to 
0.02"/4 in August 

Analymlg Report received from PeopleService on 
09/07/20 

Allocated Andy's salary: 30¾ in QI and 14o/• in 
Q2 

Chemicals (56.15%) and Supplies (40.71"/ ,) 

PeopleSeMce Billing and Setup/Conversion 
(88.02%) 

Connection Fee increased &om $6.36 to $9.72 in 
2020. Set by Legislature 

Comcast & AT&T Invoices 

Quarterly Internet Asscess forWlPI , W1P2, 
Tower 1, Tower 2 

June: 91-Point Inspections; July: PH2 New 
Govenor Actuator & PHI/PH2 HV AC 

Maintenance; Aug: PH2 Automatic Transfer 
Switch 

Premiums higher than anticipated 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 7 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YTD¾ 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month( s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

100 General Fund 
A. Receipts 
01 General Property Taxes 
31000 Gen'I Prop Taxes - Current Year 467,232.12 491,045.31 520,072.91 0.00 344,094.30 576,194.00 59.7% 232,099.70 
31001 Gen'I Prop Taxes - Prior Yrs 16,892.05 10,972.84 17,081.34 0.00 3,658.76 10,000.00 36.6% 6,341.24 
Total 01 General Property Taxes 484,124.17 502,018.15 537,154.25 0.00 347,753.06 586,194.00 59.3% 238,440.94 

02 Fiscal Disparity Tax Levy 
31050 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Curr Year 77,532.98 84,986.93 74,182.05 0.00 29,907.33 59,936.00 49.9% 30,028.67 
31051 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - Prior Yrs (305.99) 0.00 570.44 0.00 753 .95 0.00 (753.95) 

Total 02 Fiscal Disparity Tax Levy 77,226.99 84,986.93 74,752.49 0.00 30,661.28 59,936.00 51.2% 29,274.72 

08 Business Licenses & Permits 

32110 Bus Licenses (Liq, Cig, Beer, 0th) 2,565.00 2,680.00 2,880.00 0.00 200.00 4,000.00 5.0% 3,800.00 
32262 Bus Lie Misc 1,120.00 1,060.00 1,070.00 0.00 205 .00 200.00 102.5% (5.00) 

Total 08 Business Licenses & Permits 3,685.00 3,740.00 3,950.00 0.00 405 .00 4,200.00 9.6% 3,795.00 

09 Non-Business Licenses & Permits 
32230 Well & Building Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
32240 Dog Licenses & Releases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
32250 Parking & Other 160.00 105.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 09 Non-Business Licenses & Permits 160.00 105.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

33001 LOA- Local Government Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
33003 Gen'I Prop Taxes - MV Credit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
33005 PERA Aid 461.00 461.00 461.00 0.00 0.00 461.00 0.0% 461.00 
23 33620 County Recycling Grant 3,854.00 3,854.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0% 4,000.00 
23 33621 Recycling Other 4,035 .89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
27 General Government 
34107 Assessment Searches 50.00 25.00 25 .00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.0% 100.00 
34109 Applications 1,100.00 5,125.00 4,150.00 100.00 3,075.00 6,000.00 51.3% 2,925 .00 
36220 City Hall Rental 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 27 General Government 1,650.00 5,150.00 4,175.00 100.00 3,075.00 6,100.00 50.4% 3,025.00 

File: 00OO00ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page I of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 8 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Descrietion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

35 34790 Newsletter - 0th Serv Charges 2,453.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.0% 350.00 
36 35104 Police Fines & PA Costs 8,224.01 5,240.75 5,411.06 305.00 3,326.11 6,000.00 55.4% 2,673.89 
3 7 3 6210 Interest Earnings 3,067.44 8,138.40 10,747.44 23.01 2,494.16 6,500.00 38.4% 4,005.84 
39 36200 Miscellaneous Income 258.35 0.00 484.80 0.00 135.20 50.00 270.4% (85.20) 
45 36400 Sales of Land 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50 Other Financing Sources (Transfers Out) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 589,199.85 614,294.23 717,146.04 428.01 387,849.81 673,791.00 57.6% 285,941.19 

B. Expenditures 
01 Mayor and Council 
41100 Mayor & Council 13,878.94 13,840.62 13,001.51 1,151.09 9,208.64 14,000.00 65 .8% 4,791.36 
41120 Planning Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 01 Mayor and Council 13,878.94 13,840.62 13,001.51 1,151.09 9,208.64 14,000.00 65.8% 4,791.36 

02 Administration & Finance 
41300 City Gov't Affairs/Planner 5,687.50 315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
41200 City Clerk and Staff 86,175 .00 69,136.16 78,064.98 5,655.36 74,793.21 125,000.00 59.8% 50,206.79 
41400 Treasurer 9,440.00 11 ,100.00 20,321.18 7,263.00 21,441.00 17,280.00 124.1% (4,161.00) 

Total 02 Administration & Finance 101,302.50 80,551.16 98,386.16 12,918.36 96,234.21 142,280.00 67.6% 46,045.79 

03 General Government - Other 
41550 Assessment Services 12,360.28 12,539.14 12,730.67 0.00 313.83 13,400.00 2.3% 13,086.17 

41330 City Zoning & Planning Services 8,669.50 9,271.19 38,202.89 0.00 34,838.75 20,000.00 174.2% (14,838.75) 

41331 General Planning 0.00 21,746.25 0.00 62.4% 

41332 CPU 2040 0.00 2,461.25 0.00 7.1% 

41333 FEMA Application 0.00 5,592.50 0.00 16.1% 

41334 Ordinance Work 0.00 776.25 0.00 2.2% 

41335 Zoning Work 0.00 4,262.50 0.00 12.2% 

41610 Legal Services - General 26,429.75 29,375.75 31,747.50 0.00 22,305.00 30,000.00 74.4% 7,695.00 

41615 Legal Services - Prosecution 14,752.00 14,893.75 10,261 .25 0.00 8,358.75 16,000.00 52.2% 7,641.25 
41700 City Engineer - General 771.86 241.21 2,518.54 0.00 1,323.38 3,000.00 44.1% 1,676.62 
41800 Other General Government 15,636.04 22,459.05 22,559.57 1,939.12 16,780.37 25,100.00 66.9% 8,319.63 
41900 Buildings and Plant 10,839.49 6,888.52 6,854.82 850.72 3,485.98 9,000.00 38.7% 5,514.02 
Total 03 General Government - Other 89,458.92 95,668.61 124,875.24 2,789.84 87,406.06 116,500.00 75 .0% 29,093.94 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 2 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 9 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s} Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

04 Public Safety 
42100 Police Protection 109,645.26 115,823.22 117,622.81 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.0% 125,000.00 

42200 Fire Protection 114,987.00 115,653.00 122,348.00 0.00 95,970.75 127,961.00 75.0% 31,990.25 

42500 Civil Defense 142.98 141.17 58.82 0.00 27.60 250.00 11.0% 222.40 

42700 Animal Control 1,037.85 2,225.23 950.32 196.00 1,655.59 2,000.00 82.8% 344.41 

Total 04 Public Safety 225,813.09 233,842.62 240,979.95 196.00 97,653.94 255,211.00 38.3% 157,557.06 

12 Street Lighting 
43010 Street Lighting 8,966.54 7,622.57 0.00 1,246.76 5,584.99 10,000.00 55.8% 4,415.01 

Total 12 Streets and Drainage 8,966.54 7,622.57 0.00 1,246.76 5,584.99 10,000.00 55.8% 4,415.01 

18 Refuse & Waste Removal 
43033 Garbage Collection/0th Sanitation 249.28 104.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

43035 Clean Up Day 1,602.82 1,276.41 1,445.64 0.00 4,136.31 1,500.00 275.8% (2,636.31) 

43040 Recycling 27,610.32 29,224.30 32,772.92 410.46 22,753.93 36,000.00 63.2% 13,246.07 

Total 18 Refuse & Waste Removal 29,462.42 30,604.89 34,218.56 410.46 26,890.24 37,500.00 71.7% 10,609.76 

26 Recreation & Parks 

43700 Recreation & Parks 31,606.05 31,185.60 32,467.24 10,238.84 25,178.20 25,500.00 98.7% 321.80 

Total 26 Recreation & Parks 31,606.05 31,185.60 32,467.24 10,238.84 25,178.20 25,500.00 98.7% 321.80 

32 Conservation of Natural Resources 13,233.82 13,233.82 13,233.82 7,078.26 14,156.52 14,200.00 99.7% 43.48 

42 43800 Insurance 4,966.30 6,168.63 5,886.42 0.00 6,217.40 6,600.00 94.2% 382.60 

43 43900 Other Current Expenditures 2,788.36 1,476.73 511.48 0.00 109.00 2,000.00 5.5% 1,891.00 

50 Other Financing Uses (Transfers In) 66,888.96 98,340.00 31,140.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.0% 50,000.00 

Total B. Expenditures 588,365.90 612,535.25 602,276.90 36,029.61 368,639.20 673,791.00 54.7% 305,151.80 

Total 100 General Fund 833.95 1,758.98 114,869.14 (35,601.60) 19,210.61 0.00 (19,210.61) 

199 Applicant Escrow Fund 
49199 General Escrow 6,583.50 8,608.19 35,539.58 752.60 2,607.70 
49495 JPBush, UMC, DHecker Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49496 JPBush Streets Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49497 Lakeland Plaza PUD Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49498 Mike Rygh Restoration Escrow 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49502 John Ruprecht Clear Cut Violation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 199 App Escrow Fund 6,583.50 8,608.19 35,539.58 752.60 _2,607.70 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 3 of 11 



Description 

200 Special Parks Fund 
A. S12ecial Parks - Ci!}' 

36210 Interest Eamings/Trf In/Levy 

34795 Park User Fees 
45200 PW Parks Admin Exp 
45206 Twims Comm Grant 
45208 SCV Foundation Grant - Parks 
45301 Park Dedication Fees 
45304 Cully Park 
45319 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 
45250 General Park Improvements 
45255 Ball Field Improvements 
45257 Humphries Park 
45258 Crocker Park Expenses 

Total A. Special Parks - City 
B. Lakeland Beach 
xxxxx Trf In/Beach Disaster Aid 
45254 Beach Restoration Expenses 
45685 Beach Maintenance Expenses 
Total B. Lakeland Beach 
C. Bike Trail 
45690 Bike Trail Expenses 
45209 SCV Foundation Grant - Bike Tri 
Total C. Bike Trail 
D. Charitable Gaming 
34800 Charitable Gaming Revenue 
45800 Charitable Gaming Expenditures 

Total D. Charitable Gaming 

Total 200 Special Parks Fund 

City of Lakeland 
Statement of Operations by Fund 

August 2020 

Full Year2017 Full Year2018 Full Year2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date 

15,678.23 16,586.76 17,206.05 4.35 8,012.18 
1,160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 (1,737.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 (600.00) 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (354.85) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(523 .00) 0.00 (450.00) 0.00 (154.00) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
16,315.23 14,849.51 16,156.05 4.35 ___1_,503.33 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(27,843.28) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

{27,843.28} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,693.62 10,151.51 5,003.81 0.00 4,190.77 
0.00 (5,200.00) (7,200.00) 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,693 .62 4,951.51 (2,196.19} 0.00 4,190.77 

{8,834.43~ 19,801.0~ 13,959.86 4.35 11,694.10 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 4 of 11 

Financial Page 1 0 

2020 

YID% 
Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

15,000.00 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 11 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August2020 

2020 

YID% 
Descrii?tion Full Year2017 Full Year2018 Full Year2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

203 Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 
Al. Rev 
33180 Federal Grant - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 
36203 Interest Earnings - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 l.92 
Subtotal Al. Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 136,442.92 
A2.Exp 
41990 Other General Gov't - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (698.00) (886.00) 
49300 CRF Business Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~6,986.0Q ~6,986 01! 
Subtotal A2. Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 {7,684.01! {7,872.01) 
Total 203 Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 {7,682.09! 128,570.91 

205 Diseased Tree Fund 
A. Diseased Tree - Public 
36210 Interest Earnings 23.19 55.67 66.94 0.00 14.30 
215 Dis Tree Contrib - Public 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
315 Public Diseased Tree Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal A - Public 23.19 55.67 66.94 0.00 14.30 
B. Diseased Tree - Private 
215 Dis Tree Contrib - Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
316 Private Diseased Tree Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal B - Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 205 Diseased Tree Fund 23.19 55.67 66.94 0.00 14.30 

401 Public Works Fund 
A. 36210 Unallocated Interest Earnings 3,797.00 14,131.91 20,978.23 11.71 4,734.57 5,000.00 

B. Public Works Admin Exp 
43305 Wages, Taxes, Benefits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

43330 Other Administrative Expenses 2,790.00 5,001.78 27,984.00 8,368.00 66,944.00 5,000.00 PeopleService $8,268/month 
Total B. Public Works Admin Exp 2,790.00 5,001.78 27,984.00 8,368.00 66,944.00 5,000.00 

C. Street Maint & Improvements 

31660 Street Maint Levy - Curr Yr 49,544.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 50,000.00 
31670 Street Imp Levy - Curr Yr 317,745 .00 173,093.00 133,720.00 0.00 100,000.00 200,000.00 
35600 MN Small City Assistance 18,727.00 18,270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35660 Street Maint Serv Chgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35670 Street Imp Serv Chgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal - Street Revenue 386,016.00 241,363.00 183,720.00 0.00 125,000.00 250,000.00 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 5 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 12 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Descrietion Full Year2017 Full Year2018 Full Year2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

43120 Street Wages, Taxes & Benefits 7,015.59 5,351.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43130 Street Maintenance 25,554.48 44,533.88 24,046.99 210.62 16,155.25 44,100.00 
43135 CSAH18 Median Maintenance 787.50 3,518.48 1,778.88 0.00 215 91 0.00 
43140 Street Improvements 1,325.15 96,459.60 140,097.24 512,002.97 884,174.59 200,000.00 
43150 Street Drainage 0.00 952.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43157 Building Rent & Expenses 17,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43158 Building Expenses 436.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43180 Insurance 2,854.45 1,759.45 915.20 0.00 1,500.43 2,200.00 
43190 Vehicle & Equip Replacement 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43191 Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance 1,454.97 1,570.73 1,558 .26 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
43192 Equipment Maint/Rental 60906 607.29 498 .25 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
43195 Supplies 567.05 2,245.96 2,141.89 (31.64) (31.64) 1,000.00 

43197 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 18.96 0.00 0.00 200.00 
Subtotal - Street Expenses 58,274.89 156,998.52 171,955.67 512,181.95 902,014.54 250,000.00 

Streets: Transfers and Other 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total C. Street Maint & Imp 327,741.11 284,364.48 11,764.33 (512,181.95) (777,014.54) 0.00 

D. Snow & Ice Control 

31650 Snow & Ice Levy - Curr Yr 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 40,000.00 

35650 Snow & Ice Serv Chgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Subtotal - Snow & Ice Revenue 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 40,000.00 

-
43125 Snow & Ice - Contract 6,317.50 30,699.15 33,335.00 0.00 8,937.50 30,000.00 Nov/Dec left -
43205 Wages, Taxes, Benefits 128.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43210 Building Rent 5,272.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43211 Building Expenses 225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43215 Insurance 0.00 0.00 292.00 0.00 321.61 100.00 
43220 Vehicle & Equip Replacement 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43221 Vehicle Fuel & Maintenance 92.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
43222 Equipment Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

43225 Supplies, Sand & Salt 7,531.99 5,956.29 4,491.55 0.00 I 2,332.66 
~ 

9,200.00 Nov/Dec left 
43230 Other Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
Subtotal - Snow & Ice Expenses 19,567.47 36,655.44 38,418.55 0.00 11,591.77 40,000.00 

Snow & Ice: Transfers and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total D. Snow & Ice Control 20,432.53 3,344.56 1,581.45 0.00 8,408.23 0.00 

File: 00OO0OND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 6 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 13 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Descrietion Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

E. Vehicle & Equip Replacement Reserve 21 ,311.03 (40,974.68) 4,800.00 0.00 22,854.00 0.00 

Total 401 Public Works Fund 370,491.67 255,864.49 11,140.01 {520,538.24) {807,961.74! 0.00 

SOI Fire Station Debt Serv Fund 
3650 I Interest Earnings 44.30 118.58 11,771.59 0.01 16.88 0.00 

3150 I FD Debt Seivice Levy 23,552.00 23,108.00 11,662.50 0.00 11,906.50 23,325.00 

4250 I FD Debt Seivice Expense (23 ,552.00) (23,108.00) (23,325 .00) 0.00 0.00 (23,325.00) 
Total SOI Fire Station Debt Serv Fund 44.30 118.58 109.09 0.01 11,923.38 0.00 

502 Fire Relief Assn Fund 
36502 Interest Earnings 25.76 70.75 593.84 0.31 22.13 0.00 
31502 Fire Relief Assn Levy 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 
42502 Fire Relief Assn Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~500.00! 
Total 502 Fire Relief Assn Fund 525.76 570.75 S93.84 0.31 272.13 0.00 

601 Water Utility Fund 
A. Receipts 
36200 Misc & Other Income 0.00 2,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
36210 Interest Earnings 3,499.51 3,574.84 1,852.78 3.44 382.06 2,200.00 17.4% 1,817.94 

3 7100 Water Utility Billings 232,133.98 301,005.27 296,137.50 42,581.81 366,830.69 363,700.00 100.9% (3,130.69) 
37150 Water Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 1,200.00 0.00 (1,200.00) 
37180 Hydrant Permit Fees 115.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total A. Receipts 235,748.49 307,040.11 297,990.28 42,985.25 368,412.75 365,900.00 100.7% (2,512.75) 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 7 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 14 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YID% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

B. Expenditures 
49400 Water Department 552,816.66 427,793.89 348,323.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
41205 City Clerk Allocation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,673 .20 7,056.00 108.7% (617.20) 
41405 Treasurer Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 9,000.00 66.7% 3,000.00 
49403 Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,278.00 34,848.39 54,000.00 64.5% 19,151.61 

494 IO Office Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.00 1,744.55 750.00 232.6% (994.55) 

49411 Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,220.00 23,816.81 20,000.00 119.1% (3 ,816.81) 

49415 Printing & Publishing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 935.17 2,750.00 34.0% 1,814.83 

49416 Water Billing & Admin Systems 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.45 12,570.95 7,800.00 161.2% (4,770.95) 

49417 Utility License & Conn Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,624.00 7,872.40 6,650.00 118.4% (1,222.40) 
49418 Water Testing & Consumer Confidence 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,197.00 3,400.00 64.6% 1,203.00 
49419 Property and Sales Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 832.00 0.0% 832.00 
49420 Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 665.94 5,174.98 7,000.00 73.9% 1,825.02 
49425 IT & Security Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,080.00 1,500.00 72.0% 420.00 
49429 Wtr Util Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,505.57 14,667.94 20,000.00 73 .3% 5,332.06 
49450 Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,225.84 23,479.41 34,450.00 68.2% 10,970.59 
49460 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,726.93 7,500.00 116.4% (1 ,226.93) 
49580 Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 707.91 7,471.20 60,000.00 12.5% 52,528.80 
49500 Wellhead Protection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,668.07 0.00 (2,668.07) 

Total B. Expenditures 552,816.66 427,793.89 348,323.02 16, 190.71 160,927.00 242,688.00 66.3% 81,761.00 

C. Transfers and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 {7,045.002 {56,360.002 {85,638.002 {29,278.002 
Total 601 Water Utility Fund (317,068.17) (120,753.78) (50,332.74) 19,749.54 151,125.75 37,574.00 402.2% (113,551.75) 

605 Water Construction Fund 
A. Receipts 
36210 Interest Earnings 1,768.58 4,262.13 5,138.55 11.16 1,122.69 
40100 2004 Water Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 1,768.58 4,262.13 5,138.55 11.16 1,122.69 

B. Exp: Water Tower No. 2 
4410 l Road, Water Main, Site 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44105 Water Tank No. 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total B. Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. 44200 Rehab Water Tower No. l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
D. 44220 Upper Elevation Water Expansion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 605 Water Const Fund 1,768~8 4,262.13 5,138.55 11.16 _J,122.69 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 8 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 15 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August2020 

2020 

YTD% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month( s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

606 Water Debt Service Fund 
A. Receipts 
36210 Interest Earnings 257.79 769.12 1,115.22 1.24 263.56 

36213 LSCB Core Facility 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

36214 Spec Assesmt (Water Debt) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

37130 Water Fees for Debt Service 84,540.94 84,540.00 84,540.00 7,045.00 56,360.00 
40 I 02 20 IO Refunding Bond Proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 84,798.73 85,309.12 85,655.22 7,046.24 56,623.56 0.00 

B. Exp 2004 Water Bond 
44060 Principal - 2004 Water Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 
44070 Interest - 2004 Water Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,137.50 
44090 Special Assesmt Fees/Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total B. Exp 2004 Water Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 96,652.50 0.00 

C. Exp 2010/2015A Refunding Wtr Bonds 
44051 Bond Issuance Costs - 2010 Wtr Bd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44061/62 Prin - 2010/2015A Water Bd 75,000.00 91,150.00 88,850.00 0.00 0.00 
44071/72 Interest - 2010/2015A Water Bd 20,904.00 14,227.87 12,441.38 0.00 0.00 
44081/82 Fiscal Fees - 2010/2015A Wt Bd 0.00 497.50 515.00 0.00 0.00 

Total C. Exp 2010/2015A Water Bond 95,904.00 105,875.37 101,806.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D. Transfers 30,888.96 31,140.00 31,140.00 0.00 0.00 32,000.00 
Total 606 Water Debt Serv Fund 19,783.69 10,573.75 14,988.84 7,046.24 ~40,028.94~ _g_ooo.oo 

701 Building Inspection Fund 
A. Receipts 
10000 City of Lakeland 53,494.09 55,739.46 41,135.55 7,152.95 30,141.67 
20000 Lake St. Croix Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
30000 Lakeland Shores 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
36210 Interest Earnings 64.49 228.72 378.57 0.31 68.09 

Total A. Receipts 53,708.80 56,217.18 41,514.12 7,153.26 30,209.76 

B. Expenditures 
49000 Building Inspection Services 53,084.04 52,174.96 39,880.58 627.53 12,603.12 

Total B. Expenditures 53,084.04 52,174.96 39,880.58 627.53 12,603.12 

File: OOOOOOND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 9 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 16 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August2020 

2020 

¥ID% 
Descrietion Full Year2017 Full Year2018 Full Year2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

C. Guaranteed Distributions 
20088 Lake St. Croix Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
30088 Lakeland Shores 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total C. Guaranteed Distributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D. Transfers and Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 701 Building Inspection Fund 624.76 4,042.22 1,633.S4 6,S2S.73 17,606.64 

705 Lakeland Village Construction Fund 
A. Receipts 
362 l 0 Interest Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Receipts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

B.Exp 
47711 Bond Issuance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
47712 Legal & Admin Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total B. Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C. Close out Construction Fd to Debt Service Fd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 705 Lakeland Village Const Fund o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

706 Lakeland Village Debt Service Fd 
A. Receipts 
36210 Interest Earnings 359.05 1,262.77 1,622.57 3.15 432.36 

31706 Debt Serv Levy • Lakeland Village 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 20,000.00 
48115 Spec Assess• Lakeland Village 43,906.51 29,422.71 28,325.48 0.00 0.00 
48116 Spec Assess • A-L School 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48119 Excess TIF Rec'd• City 100% 2,446.19 1,100.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48120 TIF Rec'd· City IO% 1,575.88 2,016.91 2,374.45 0.00 0.00 
48120 TIF Rec'd· Dev 90% 14,182.95 18,152.19 21,369.97 0.00 0.00 
Total A. Receipts 82,470.58 71,954.68 73,692.47 3.15 10,432.36 

B.Exp 
44085 Fiscal Agent Fees - 2008A Bonds (225.29) 682.50 794.00 0.00 415.00 
44095 TIF Expense• Lakeland Village 708.80 636.00 252.00 0.00 221.00 
44121 TIF Paid· Lakeland Village 90% 12,764.66 18,152.19 0.00 0.00 21,369.97 
44225 Principal • 2008A Bonds 35,000.00 28,850.00 31,150.00 0.00 35,000.00 
44230 Interest Expense • 2008A Bonds 12,031.00 11,252.13 11,508.62 0.00 11,012.50 

Total B. Expenditures 60,279.17 59,572.82 43,704.62 0.00 68,018.47 

File: 0OO000ND7R.x.lsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 10 of 11 



City of Lakeland Financial Page 17 

Statement of Operations by Fund 
August 2020 

2020 

YTD% 
Description Full Year 2017 Full Year 2018 Full Year 2019 Current Month(s) Year to Date Annual Budget Annual Budget Remaining Budget 

C. Close out Construction Fd to Debt Service Fd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total 706 Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd 22,191.41 12,381.86 29,987.85 3.15 (57,586.11! 

2019 Budgeted 

Levy or Trf (to) 

801 Long Term Improvement Fund from General 

58010 Grant - Drinking Water Subgroup #1 0.00 0.00 (2,585.00) 0.00 0.00 
58011 Grant - Comp Plan 2040 2,014.66 (669.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58012 Grant - CP Energy LED School Lights 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58019 2019 Flood HSEM FEMA Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
58020 City Vehicles 0.00 (3,800.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58021 City Office Equipment 389.84 8,071.06 (8,757.93) 0.00 0.00 
58070 Communications 7,296.98 (8,733.56) (5,029.28) (711.16) (8,030.02) 
58022 City Hall 4,712.04 (76,566.32) (10,473.09) 0.00 0.00 
58030 Public Safety 0.00 (3,850.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58029 Bike Trail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58024 Civil Defense 2,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 
58022 City Mower 750.00 (14,750.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58028 Swimming Beach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58060 Elections (830.00) (2,207.97) (830.00) 0.00 (2,844.31) 5,000.00 
58055 Economic Development 3,664.85 3,653.33 (1,380.00) 0.00 (1,400.00) 2,000.00 
58058 CSAH 18 Improvements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58050 TIF District #1-2 55.13 51.00 549.45 0.00 (231.99) 
58025 Audit and Legal Reserve 0.00 0.00 (4,043.92) 0.00 (22,371.28) 
58045 Surface Water Drainage 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58026 Codification of Ordinances (3,317.00) 1,550.00 (790.00) (903.00) (1,353.00) 1,000.00 
58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan (5,502.05) 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 (145.27) 5,000.00 
58027 Gravel Tax Loan $40,146.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58040 City Relocation/fransition (24,720.13) (8,533.34) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
58001 Interest Earnings 4,638.37 10,403.32 9,808.96 21.41 2,313.66 
58080 Budget Reserve 75,303.00 {97,061.00) 53,306.00 0.00 28,236.00 
Total 801 Long Term Improvement Fund 68,955.69 {181,442.98} 29,775.19 {l,592.75! {4,326.21! 14,000.00 

TOT AL ALL FUNDS 165,923.90 15,840.88 207,469.69 {531,321.59! {565,754. 79! 

File: 000000ND7R.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2020 9/10/2020 Page 11 of 11 



09/08/20 CITY OF LAKELAND 

Balance Sheet Financial Page 18 

As of August 31, 2020 

May 31 , 20 Jun 30, 20 Jul 31, 20 Aug3! , 20 

ASSETS 

CWTent Assets 

CheckingiSavings 

I 00 · General Fund 301,642.57 574,551.80 583,628.02 552,363.39 

110 · US Bonk Clerk Checkbook 5,764.63 9,442.01 8,091.38 6,847.38 

125 · Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 356.00 250.00 

199 · Applicant Escrow Fund 50,152.17 61 ,688.62 58,529.10 55,146.30 

200 · Special Parks Fund 125,867.28 127,676.03 135,180.37 135,184.72 

203 · Coronavirus Relief Fund 0.00 0.00 136,253.00 128,570.91 

205 · Diseased Tree Fund 3,418.98 3,419.22 3,419.22 3,419.22 

401 · Public Works Fund 1,080,809.32 756,332.98 876,679.71 343,549.42 

501 · Fire Station Debt Service 1,400.83 1,400.86 13,307.36 13,307.37 

502 · Fire Relief Assn Fund 5,108.50 5,108.90 5,359.21 5,359.52 

601 · Water Utility Fund 185,418.54 160,852.45 203,561.92 223,311.46 

605 · Water Construction Fund 261,425.49 261 ,445.95 261 ,457.11 261,468.27 

606 · Water Debt Service Fund 54,260.44 61,307.18 63,103.13 70,149.37 

701 · Building Inspection Fund 13,671.94 20,304.86 24,743.84 31,269.57 

706 · Lakeland Village Debt Serv Fd 89,296.27 89,301.78 79,814.34 79,817.49 

801 · LT Improvement Fund 578,212.43 574,667.14 602,245.17 600,652.42 

Total Checking/Savings 2. 756,649.39 2,707,699.78 3,055,728.88 2,510,666.81 

Other CWTeDt Assets 

Prepaid Expenses 12.546.00 12,546.00 12,546.00 12,546.00 

1499 · Deposited Funds 4.080.89 4.232.89 3,797.89 5,439.54 

Total Other C=ent Assets 16.626.89 16,778.89 16,343.89 17,985.54 

Total CWTent Assets 2.773,276.28 2,724,478.67 3,072,072.77 2,528,652.3 5 

TOT AL ASSETS 2.773,276.28 2,724,478.67 3,072,072.77 2,528,652.35 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

l .iahilitic:s 

CWTent Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

2000 · Accounts Payable 412,609.92 401 ,038.36 92,119.80 79,910.67 

Total Accounts Payable 412,609.92 401 ,038.36 92,119.80 79,910.67 

Other Current Liabilities 

19040 · Pa}rnll-PERA 0,00 303,33 0.00 0,00 

19050 · Pa}rnll-Fcdcral Withholding 0.00 297,00 0.00 0.00 

19055 · Pa}TOII-FICA 0.00 439.16 0.00 0.00 

19070 · Pa}Toll-Mcdicarc 0.00 102.70 0.00 0.00 

19075 · Payroll-State Withholding MN 0.00 148.00 0.00 0.00 

20098 · Bldg Surcharge Payable 61.00 366,00 53.25 163.55 

Total Other CWTent Liabilities 61.00 1,656.19 53,25 163,55 

Total C=ent Liabilities 412,670.92 402,694.55 92,173.05 80,074.22 

Total Liabilities 412,670.92 402,694.55 92,173.05 80,074.22 

Equity 

3900 · Fund Balance 3,014,332.92 3,014,332.92 3,014,332.92 3,014,332.92 

Incrc:a,e (Decr<:&se) in Fund Ralanc<: (653,727.56) (692,548.80) (34,433.20) (565,754.79) 

Total Equity 2,360,605.36 2,321,784.12 2,979,899.72 2,448,578.13 

TOT AL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,773,276.28 2,724,478.67 3,072,072.77 2,528,652.35 

Page I of I 



Financial Page 19 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

o9/0S/:!O Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb~0 Mar:!O Apr20 Muy20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

Ordinary lncome/F.xpens~ 
Income 

33180 · Federal Grants - CARES (J.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 0.00 136,441 00 
3 !000 General Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.1)0 0.00 344.094.30 0.00 344,094.30 
31001 Gen'l Prop Taxes - Prior Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01) 0.00 3.658.76 0.00 3,658.76 
31050 Fiscal Disp Tax Levy- Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 O.Ou 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,907.33 000 29,907.33 
31U5I Fiscal l)isp Tax Levy - Pr Yrs IJ.UU IJ.UU U.UIJ U.OU U.00 IJ.00 753.95 U.00 753 .95 
31501 · FDDcbtServLevy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,1)0 0.00 11.906.50 0.00 11,906.50 
315m - Fire Reher !\ssn Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 
Jl6'i0 Snow & Ice Levy-Curr Yr 1100 n.nn 0.00 n.oo t)()() tl.00 20,(lfKHl0 0.00 20,000.(K) 
31660 Street Ma int Levy - Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 
31670 · Street Imp Levy-Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 
31680 Spec Pks Levy - Park Imp 0.00 0.(l(l 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.50000 0.00 7,50<)00 
31706 · Lakeland Village Debt Serv Levy t).00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 000 l0,000.00 
32000 Bus Lie & Permits 

321 ltJ · l:lus Licen (Liq. l'ig, l:leer) 200.lll_l O.UU ll.lJIJ 0.00 IJ.IJO U.IJU LI.OU U.00 2UU.UU 
32262 · Business License (Other) 205.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.<JO (J.00 0.00 205.00 

Total 32000 - Bus Lie & Permits 405.00 t).(10 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 405.00 

33-103 LGA - Local Govt Aid (J.00 0.00 t).00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,236.00 0.00 28,236.00 
34000 Gen'l Govt 

34109 Applications 7,550.00 6,588.00 (4,49135 ) 000 0.00 13,700.00 0.00 900.00 24,246.65 

Total 34000 · Gen'! Govt 7,550.00 6,588 .00 (4,491.35) 0.00 0.00 13,700.00 0.00 900.00 24,246.65 

34800 Charitable Gaming Revenue 000 2,639.9~ 0.00 0.00 0.1)0 1,550.85 0.00 0.00 4,190.77 
35104 · Police Fines & PA Costs 746.57 456.95 73.32 1,006.00 582.84 76.67 78.76 305.00 3,326.11 
36220 Misc Inc (Copies. etc) 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.20 0.00 135.20 
36300 · Int Earn • 4M Fund 

361(Kl Int Inc• General Fd 1.057.37 570.92 504.33 214.64 83.40 23.93 16.56 23.01 2,494.16 
36200 · Int Inc • Special Parks 142.04 135.17 129.58 62.57 26.23 7.90 4.34 4.35 512.18 
36205 Int Inc - Diseased Tree 4.14 3.77 3.68 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 14.30 
36401 · Int Inc - Public Works 1,304.73 1,272.81 1,216.42 563.80 241.88 80.30 42.92 11.71 4,734.57 
.~6,0] Int Inc. Fire Dehl Serv nos l.4'i 1.3:'\ ()6'i 031 run o.nn 0.01 16.8R 
36502 - Int Inc - Fire Relief Assn 6.21 5.75 5.50 2.63 1.02 0.40 0.31 0.31 22.13 
36601 · Int Inc - Water Utility 81.85 88.21 113 97 59.86 25.32 5.42 3.99 3.44 382.06 
36605 Int Inc - \1/utcr Construction 319.10 290.80 280.67 13141 57.93 20.46 1116 1116 1,122.69 
36606 · Int Inc• Water Debt Serv l05.66 103.14 26 85 16.38 7.&:J 1.74 0.95 124 263.56 
36701 Int Inc - Bldg Insp 20.43 16.07 18 4'.! 909 2.98 048 0.31 0.31 68 .09 
36706 Int Inc • Village Debt Serv 130.07 13-1.11 93.36 44.34 18.68 5.51 3.14 3. 15 432.36 
36707 - Int Inc • CRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 00() 000 0.00 0.00 1.92 1.92 

Total 36300 Int Earn - 4:\1 Fund 3,184.68 2,622.20 2,394. 13 l,!07.fJ.6 466.13 146.41 83.68 60.61 I0,064.90 

37100 Water Ctility Billings 
371 IO Water Utility Billings- Gross 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,384.75 79.780.17 42,581.81 366,830.69 

Total 37100 · Wat<r Ctility Billings 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 61 ,735.18 13,384.75 79.780.I 7 42,581.81 366,830.69 

37115 Water Fees Trftu Dcbt Serv (7,045Ll0) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (7,045.00) (1,045.()0) (7,045.00) (7.045.00) (7,045.00) (56,360.00) 
37130 · Water Debt Serv Fees 7,045.00 7,0-15.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 56,360.00 

Page I 



Financial Page 20 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

37150 · Water Connection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 800.00 400.00 1,200.00 
38100 BldgPermitFees 1,940.10 630.00 0.00 2,485.63 1,543.72 5,978.50 3,229.50 5,668.80 21,476.25 
38300 Bldg - Other Fees/Charges 2,997.59 0.00 0.00 822.13 158.94 2,328.44 874.17 1,484.15 8,665.42 
43400 Vehicle & Equip Reserve 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 20,854.00 0.00 0.00 22,854.00 
481 I 5 · Spec Assess - Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48117 · SA Lakeland Villge Supplement! 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48119 · Excess TIF Rec'd - City IUU% 0.W U.0U 0.W U.W 0.00 U.00 U.00 U.U0 0.UU 
48120 · Lakdaml Village TJF - City 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
48121 · Lakeland Village TJF -Dev 90% 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48130 TIF Oist 1-2 Rec'd C:omm'l Mgmt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.()() 0.00 272.92 0.00 272.92 

Total Income 75,343.88 43,425.24 30,794.60 54,542.99 64,886. 81 58,154.62 802,867.24 51 ,400.37 1,181,415.75 

Gross Profit 75,343.88 43,425.24 30,794.60 54,542.99 64,886.8 1 58,154.62 802,867.24 51 ,400.37 1,181,415.75 

Expense 
49300 · CRF Business Reimbursements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,986.01 6,986.01 
41990 · Other General Government - C:ARE 000 0.00 fl .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 188.()() 698.00 886.00 
IO 1.11 · Wages and Salaries 5,412.52 5,412.52 5,-m.s~ 5,412.52 5,412.52 6,372.52 6,765.85 5,131.06 45,33203 
101.33 · Employer Paid Taxes & Benefits 

121 · PERA 369.37 369.37 369.37 369.37 369.37 441.37 47087 348.26 3,107.35 
126 · Social Security 332.01 332.01 332.0l 332.01 332.02 391.52 390.19 311.47 2,753.24 
127 · '.\1edicare 90.52 90.51 90.53 90.52 90.52 104.44 104.08 85.71 746.83 
131 · Medical Insurance 750.UU 750.UU 750.(N.1 750.00 750.00 750.00 375.00 750.00 5,625 .00 
133 · Life & STD lnsuranu, (35.60) 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 15.00 30.00 159.40 

Total 101.33 · Employer Paid Taxes & Benefits 1,506.30 1,571.89 1,571.91 1,571.90 1,571.91 1,717.33 1,355.14 1,525.44 12,391.82 

350 · Printing & Publishing 000 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 0.00 000 0.00 480.00 
41200 · City Admin/Clerk & StafI 

41203 · Contract Labor 5,325.00 6,431.25 7,200.(1(1 6,412.50 7,91 2.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,281.25 
41207 · Bldg Permit Admin Services (100.00) (100.00) (100.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 (300.00) 
412 lU · Uflice Supplies IOU.OU IU0.UU IUIJ.U0 l()(J.00 IOU.OU 175.U0 145.UU IU0.00 920.W 
41260 · Education & Training 0.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (375.00) 0.00 49.95 49.95 

Total 41200 · City Admin/Clerk & Staff 5,325.00 6,80625 7,200.00 6,512.50 8,012.50 (200.00) 145.00 149.95 33,951.20 

41300 · C'ity Consulting 
41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services 

41335 Zoning Enforcement 2,440.00 573.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,248.75 0.00 4,262.50 
41334 Ordinance Work 506.25 270.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 776.25 
41333 FEMA Application 1,441.25 3,476.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 4,917.50 
41332 · CPU 2040 0.00 492.50 1,570.00 398.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,461.25 
41331 · General Planning 1,451.25 5,122.50 2,025.00 3,431.25 2,463.75 3,847.50 3,405.00 0.00 21,746.25 
41330 · City Zoning/Planner Services- Other 632 .. 'iO 0.00 4, 185.00 1,350.00 2,160.00 1,417.50 2,80125 ().()0 12,546.25 

Total 41330 City Zoning/Planner Services 6,47U5 9,935.00 7,780.(N) 5.180.00 4,623.75 5,265.00 7,455 00 0.00 46,710.00 

Total 41300 · City Consulting 6,471.25 9,935.00 7,780.00 5,180.00 4,623.75 5,265.00 7,455.00 0.00 46,710.00 

41400 · Treasurer Services 
41405 · Treasurer Services 1,839.UU 2,018.UU l ,750.UU 1,813.UU 1,750.UU 2,035.UU 2,973.UU 7,263.0U 21,441.W 

Total 41400 · Treasurer Services 1,839.00 2,018.00 1,7.'50.00 1,813.00 1,750.00 2,035.00 2,973.00 7,26300 21,441.00 

41550 · Assessment Services 193.83 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 313.83 
41610 Legal Services - General 1,425.00 9,283.75 3,845.00 3,123.75 2,333. 75 3,943.75 3,532.50 0.00 27,487.50 
41615 Legal Services - Prosecution 1,468.75 2,310.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,778.75 
41700 · City Engineer - General 0.00 864.34 0.00 495.00 835.28 2,226.96 2.Cl09. 15 0.00 6,430.73 

Page2 



Financial Page 21 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/(18/21) Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

4181 )() · Other General Government 
41805 Dues and Subscriptions 0.UO 2,450.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,450.43 
41810 · Ollie< Supplies 190.34 411.J .17 93 75 249.17 93.75 836.61 233 .15 608.98 2,715.92 
41812 Mileage and Transportation 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 32.89 37.14 70.03 
41814 · Miscellaneous (53.96) 158.95 (57.95) 3.00 109.94 131.20 1.00 137.45 429.63 
41815 · Printing and Publishing 134.30 JI 8.50 0.00 491.60 149.50 189.60 55 .00 102.40 1,240.90 
4182U · Communications 398.22 443.U:2 434.98 392.06 390.78 391.17 391.47 40(J IU 3,241.80 
41825 · IT Servic.:s 469.00 535.00 376.00 480.00 939.00 479.00 479.00 379.00 4,136.00 
41835 Otlice Equip and Furruture 308.86 321.45 321.45 321.45 321.4S 321.45 321.45 321.45 2,559.01 

Total 41800 · Other General Government 1,446.76 4,437.52 1,168.23 1,937.28 2,004.42 2,349.03 1.513.96 1,986.52 16,843 72 

41900 Oldg.s & Plant 
41911 Operating Suppl ies 0.0U 62.20 0.00 40.42 OOtl 63.64 112.55 18.99 297.80 
41920 · Communications 75.00 75.00 79.86 393.74 79.86 79.86 78.06 78.06 939.44 
41925 IT and Security Setvices U.Ull ll.lllJ 135.llfJ fJ.00 U.00 135.UU u.uu U.UU 270.UU 
41940 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 82.85 706.06 58.53 145.53 145.53 658.53 662.67 2,459.70 
41950 · Utilities 

41951 · l.akeland Water-C'ity Hall 0 (K) 0.00 t)C,(J 192.27 0.00 0.00 70.78 0.00 26.lO'< 
41952 · City Hall - Ctrpnt#5304075-4 70.73 71.00 91.00 89.71 91 .00 91.00 91.00 91.00 686.44 

Total 41950 · Utilities 70.73 71.00 91.00 281.98 91.00 91.00 161.78 91.00 949.49 

41960 Insurance 0.00 IJ .00 0.00 0.00 69.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 69.55 
4197l) Building & !;tructures (25U.UO) (251J.OO) (25t).IJO) IJ.UU U.UU (750.00) u.uu U.00 (l,500.UU) 

Total 41900 · Rldg.s & Plan I (104.27) 41.0, 761 .92 774.67 385.94 (23497) 1,010.92 R,0.72 -~,485.98 

42150 Fire and Ambulance Setvices 31 ,990.25 000 0.00 31,990.25 0.00 000 31 ,990.25 0.00 95,970.75 
42160 Civil Defonse 

42161 · Siren 3rd St - Xcel 5538063-9 000 000 l)(l(J 0.00 3.33 7.46 780 0.00 18.59 
42162 · Siren 7th St - Xcel 4845518-9 0.00 0.00 0.(1(1 0.00 1.65 3.60 3.76 0.00 9.01 

Total 42160 · Civil Defonse 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 4.98 11.06 11.56 0.00 27.60 

42170 Animal Control & Impound Servs 0.00 486.98 395.75 184.38 252.48 70.00 70.00 196.00 1,655 59 
43010 · Street Lighting 535.92 634.70 1,270.79 0.00 630.83 626.97 639.02 1,246.76 5,584.99 
43030 Garbage Coll/Spring Clean Up 

43035 · Spring Clean Up 0.00 tJ.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,136.31 0.00 0.00 4,136.31 

Total 43030 · Garbage Coll/Spring Clean Up 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,13631 0.00 0.00 4,136.31 

43040 · Recycltng 
43042 · Recycl ing - Expense 407.50 2,996.24 5,81 ~.52 3.607.50 3,203.41 3,133.23 3,183.07 410.46 22,753.93 

Total 43040 · Recycling 407.50 2,996.24 5,812.52 3,607.50 3,203.41 3,133.23 3,183.07 410.46 22,753.93 

43100 · Street Expenses 
43130 · Street Maintenance 0.00 000 3,875.00 8,383.32 3,205 .56 80.45 400.30 210.62 16,155.25 
43135 · CSAH 18 Medium Maintenance 0.00 0.00 215 .91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21591 
43140 · Street Improvements 0.00 2,984.50 6,360.76 32.871.66 299,494.76 16,110.39 14,349.55 512,002.97 884,174.59 
43 l 8U · Insurance (29.32) LI.OU fJ.U0 LI.OU 614.55 915.20 U.IJU U.UU l,SUU.43 
43190 Vehicle & E4uipment Replacemenl 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 (375.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43191 · Vehicle Fuel and Mamtenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4J 19:\ Supplies o.no 0.00 0()0 OJK) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (31.64) (31.64) 

Total 43100 Street Expenses 45 .68 3,059.50 10.526 67 41,329.98 303,389.87 16,731.04 14,749.85 512,181.95 902,014.54 

Pagc3 



Financial Page 22 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

43200 Snow & Ice F.xpenscs 
43125 Snow & Ice• Contract 0.00 8,937.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,937.50 
43215 · Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 321.61 0.00 0.00 000 321.61 
43220 · Vehicle & Equipment Replacement 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 (125.00) 0.00 0.00 000 
43225 · Supplies · Sand & Salt 000 2,231.53 0.00 0.00 I0L13 000 0.00 0.00 2,332.66 

Total 43200 · Snow & Ice Expenses 25.00 11,194.03 25.00 25.00 447.74 (125.00) 0.00 0.00 11,591.77 

43300 Public Works • Administration 
43330 · PW <contract Lahor . Admin 8,368.00 R,368.00 8,368 00 R,368.00 R,368.00 R,368 .00 R,368.00 R,368 00 66,944.00 

Total 43300 Public Works . Administration 8,368.00 8,368.0(> 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 8,368.00 66,944.00 

43 700 · Recreation and Parks 
43711 · Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 236.25 275.63 315.00 315.00 315.00 1,456.88 
43714 · Miscellaneous U.00 U.UU u.vu u.uu 16.UU U.00 u.uu U.UU 16.UU 
43740 Repairs & Maintenan"e 0.00 000 (1,()(1 3,607.50 1,386.60 509.30 4,557.90 9,896.00 19,957.30 
43750 · Utilities 

43753 · Park Light. Xcel 6443752-3 .U.89 67.13 1.39 .B.26 32.91 32.60 32.61 27.84 260.63 

Total 43750 · Utilities 32.89 67.13 1.39 33.26 32.91 32.60 32.61 27.84 260.63 

43 760 · Insurance (89.79) 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.13 3,407.05 0.00 0.00 3,487.39 

Total 43700 Recreation and Parks (5690) 67.13 1.39 3,877.01 1,881.27 4,263.95 4,905.51 10,238 .84 25,178.20 

43790 · Watershed Mgmt Org Fees 824.50 0.00 0.00 7,078.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,078.26 14,98102 
43800 · Insurance. Genl Fd 

43810 · Insurance (16420) 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.85 5,612.75 0.00 0.00 6,217.40 

Total 43800 Insurance . Genl F d (164.20) 0.00 0.00 0.00 768.85 5,612.75 0.00 000 6,217.40 

43900 Other Current Expenditures 
43960 · liducation & Training 109.UU O.OU u.uu 0.UU o.ou U.CJU u.uu U.00 109.0U 

Total 43900 · Oth~r Current Expenditures 109.00 1)00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109.00 

44062 Principal· 2015A Wtr Bd 85,000.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85,00000 
44072 Interest• 2015A WtrBd 5,887.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,250.00 1}00 11,137.50 
44082 Fiscal Agent Fee• 2015A Wtr Bd 515.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 515.00 
44086 Fiscal Agent Fees. 2015ABonds 41500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 415.00 
44095 TIF Expense • Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 221.00 
44121 TIFPaid-Dev90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21 ,369.97 0.00 21,369.97 
44226 · 44226 2015A Bonds. Principal 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 
44231 · Interest. 2015A Village Imp Bd 5,637.50 ().QO 0.00 0.00 0.0<) 0.00 5,375.00 0.00 11,012.50 
44330 · Due.s, Suhscriptions, Registratn 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 I)_()() 9:\JlO 
45300 · Special Parks Expense 

45302 · Gen'! Park Improvements 0.00 0.00 354 85 0.00 0()(1 0.00 0.00 0.00 354.85 
45305 Humphries Park 154.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 154.00 
45319 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 50.00 50.00 50 (>(I 50.00 50.00 (250.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 45300 · Special Parks Expense 204.00 50.00 404.85 50.00 50.00 (250.00) 0.00 0.00 508 .85 

Page4 



Financial Page 23 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
09/(18/'.!0 Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 

January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb'.!0 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

49¥Kl Water Uility F.xpenses 
49403 Contract Labor 4,278.00 4,278.00 4,70:!.39 4,278.00 4,278.00 4,478.00 4,278 .00 4,278.00 34,848.39 
49411 · Operating Supplies 3,536.54 5,238 .00 246.81 4,316.02 3,514.47 2,577.53 3,167.44 1,220.00 23,816.81 
49412 · Mileage & Transportation 250.00 250.00 250.00 25000 250.00 (1.251.84) 0.00 0.00 (1.84) 
49414 · Miscellaneous 446.00 25.50 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 475.50 
49415 · Printing & Publishing 303.17 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 632.00 0.00 935 .17 
49416 · Water Billing & Admm Systems 1,128.45 129.45 48.95 4,232.95 2,707.55 46.95 4,225 .20 51.45 12,570.95 
49417 Utility License & Conn Fees 0.00 0.00 2,624.-10 0.00 0.00 2,624.00 000 2,624.00 7,872.40 
49418 · Water Testing & Consumer Conlid 220.00 220.00 2200(1 220.(X) 220.00 877.00 220.00 0.00 2,197.00 
49420 · C:nmmunications 6'i6.f>4 612.22 629.62 632.82 6:\1.64 66.l.fl8 663.62 66'i.94 5,174.98 
49422 · Acctg, Legal & T roas Services 750.()(J 750.00 75<}00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 6,000.00 
49425 IT & Security Services 0.00 0.00 5-l<l.t)(J 0.00 0 00 540.00 0.00 0.00 1,080.00 
49429 Wtr Ctil Repairs & Maintenance 0.(KJ 1,115.28 147.02 2.8I(J95 247.51 3,698.51 3.90151 2,505.57 14,426.35 
49435 · Office Equip & Furniture 50.96 158.00 158.00 208.56 158.00 158.00 221.37 158.00 1,270.89 
49440 Repairs &. Maintenance 0.00 241.59 <.1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 241.59 
49450 · Uttltt,es 

49451 · Purnphuuso 1 - Xcd~4 I 99534-8 955.87 0.00 981.79 1,897.32 0.00 2,173.84 1,362.40 1,448.84 8,820.06 
49452 · Purnphousel -Ctrpnt#5155604-l 197.33 198.00 21900 215.72 219.00 219.00 219.00 219.00 1,70605 
49453 · Treat Pint #2 - Xcel#4557135-5 989 07 971.93 950 IO 901.81 933 .20 1,023 58 1,093.32 1,104.93 7,967.94 
49454 Tmtrnnt2 - Ctrpnth5 l 55807-0 190.55 211.97 211 91 163.33 153.60 132.78 75.78 63.69 1,203.61 
49455 · Treat Pint #I - Xcel 5566766-8 120.30 182.76 183.60 206.75 149.18 121.84 95.43 117.68 1,177.54 
49456 · Booster St - Xcel 5456043-1 130.28 0.00 13974 107.77 109.15 118.67 119.82 106.70 832.13 
49457 · Tower #I -Xcel 521(>458-2 155.04 1). (10 209.24 448.42 0.00 412.11 130.77 147.40 1,502.98 
-19-158 · Tower #I Ctrpnt #9165631-4 42.15 51.34 52.16 38.91 29.49 19.86 17.59 17.60 269.10 

Total 49450 · Ut I ltt ,es 2,780.59 1,616.00 2,947.54 3,980.03 1,593.62 4,221.68 3.114.11 3,225.84 23,479.41 

49460 · Insurance (20138) n.oo om 0.00 U7:\.11 7,:l5.HJO 0.00 tl.00 8,726.9] 
49470 Building&. Struct Maint 0.00 ll.00 U.00 3.8tXJ.00 0.00 0.00 ().00 707.91 4,507.91 
495()(! · Capital & Other Major Expense 

49580 · Major Capital Expenditures 000 0.00 0.0<) 2,963.29 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 2,963.29 
49590 · Wellhead Protection/MPCA 0.00 683.64 312.33 223.85 636.50 0.00 811.75 0.00 2,668.07 

Total 495(K) · Capital & Other Major E.,penso 0.00 683.64 312.33 3,187.14 636.50 0.00 811.75 0.00 5,631.36 

Total 49401) · Water Ctility Expenses 14,198.37 15,317.68 13,577.06 28,666.47 16,582.60 26,735.91 21 ,985.00 16,190.71 153,253.80 

49700 Building Inspection Expenses 
49710 Dldg Inspection Services 733.25 23-1.75 l,729-13 631.97 6,00100 823.50 0.00 627.53 10,781.43 
49720 Permit Admin, Ins & Acct 95.69 100.(XJ 100.00 0.00 (50.00) 101.00 (25.00) 0.00 321.69 
49770 · Building & Structures 250.0U '.!50.00 25000 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total 497UU · Building Inspection Expenses l ,U78.94 58-1.75 2,079.43 631.97 5,951.0U 1,674.50 (25.UU) 627.53 12,603.12 

'i8tl()(1 l .T Imp Fund 
58001 · Interest - LT Imp Fd (599.83) (579.53) (634.45) (293.17) (124.61) (39.23) (21.43) (21.41) (2,313 .66) 
58015 · Local Surt'ace Water Mgmt Plan 0.00 145.27 (J (M) 0.00 0.0<) 0.00 0.00 000 145.27 
58019 · 2019 IISEM l'K\1A Assistance 

58019a · BreMan, Helen 1081 Quixote Av 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 (500.00) 
58019b · Koski, Marvin F 1043 Quixote Av 0.00 0.00 0.00 0()() 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 (500 00) 
58Ul9c · Lenzen, Bruce U IU35 Quixote Av U.Ull U.IJU U.UO 0.UU u.uu u.uu (SOU.OU) u.uu (500.UU) 

Total 'i8019 · 2019 HSE\.1 FEMA Assistance 0.00 o.no n.on n.no n.1~1 O.IXI (l ,'i00.00) 0.0tl (l,'itltlO0) 

Page5 



09/08!20 

58025 Audit & Legal Reserve 
58026 · Codification of Ordinances 
58050 TIF District 1-2 Comm! Mgmt 
58055 · Economic Development 
58060 · Elections 
58070 · Community Communications 

Total 58000 · LT Imp Fund 

Total Expense 

Net Ordina,y Income 

Net Income 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Receipts & Expenditures by Account - Summary 

January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 
--
446.00 15,761.95 1,404.0(1 252.00 4,307.33 

000 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 
000 (J.00 (11)1) 0.00 5.00 

1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,015.31 0.00 00(1 0.00 1,829.00 

471.16 175.00 175.(10 2,213.74 499.80 

2,732.64 15,502.69 944.55 2,172.57 6,966.52 

217,737.84 100,992.02 72,89S.W 155,162.01 375,933.62 

(142,393 96) (57,566.78) (42,100.99) (100,619.02) (311,046.81) 

(142,393.96) (57,566.78) (42,100.99) (100,619.02) (311,046.81) 

Financial Page 24 

Jun20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

200.00 n.oo 0.00 22,371.28 
0.00 0.00 903.00 1,353.00 
0.00 499.91 000 504.91 
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 2,844.31 

2,351.75 952.41 711.16 7,550.02 
-··-···-.. --,-·-·--· ·-·-·-

2,512.52 (69.11) 1,592.75 32,355.13 

96,975.86 144,751.64 582,721.96 I, 747, 17054 

(38,821.24) 658,115.60 (531,321.59) (565,754.79) 

(38,821.24) 658,115.60 (531,321.59) (565,754.79) 

Page6 



Financial Page 25 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through August 2020 

fan 20 Feh 20 Marl0 Apr20 May 20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

100 Gc!n'l Fd 
A. Rev 

01 Gen'l Prop Ta.xc:s 
31000 Prop Taxes - CUJTent Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,094.30 0.00 344,094.30 
31001 Prop Tax.ts - Prior Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,65M.76 0.00 3,658.i6 

Tola! 01 Gen'! Prop Ta.xe, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 347,753.06 0.00 347,753.06 

02 Fis Disp Tax Lt\.y 
31050 focal Disp Ta., Levy - CUJT Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,9073) 0.00 29,9073) 
31051 Fiw.tl Disp Ta.'<. Lc::vy - P1iur Yrs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 753.95 0.00 753.95 

Total 02 Fis Dtsp Tax Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,661.28 0.00 30,661.28 

OR Ans I .ic & Pem1it~ 
32110 llus Lie (Ltq, Tob, lleer) 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
32262 Bus Lie (Other) 205.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 205.00 

Total 08 Bus Lie & P~mtits 405.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 405.00 

27 Gt:n'l Gov't 
34109 Applications 750.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 100.00 3,075.00 

Total 2i Gen'l Go\''I 750.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 0.00 100.00 3,075.00 

:\')104 Polict Fint:-& PA Cost~ 746 .. S7 4'6.9S n .:n 1,006.00 SR2.R4 76.67 7R.76 30.S.OO 3,326.11 
36100 lnler<sl Earnings· 4M Fund 1,057.37 570.92 504.33 214.64 83.40 23.93 16.56 23.01 2,494.16 
36220 Misc Inc 0.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 135.00 0.20 0.00 135.20 

Total A. Rev 2,958.94 1,152.87 577.65 1,220.6-1 666.24 2,335.60 378,509.86 428.01 387,849.81 

B. Exp 
01 Mayor & Council 

41100 \layor & Council (1 ,151.08) (1,151.09) (1 ,151.08) I 1,151.09) (1,151.09) 11 ,1 51.08) I 1,151.04) (1,151.09) (9,208.64) 

Tola! 01 Mayor <I< Cow1cil (1,151.08) il,151.09) (1 ,151.08) 11,151.09) (1,151.09) (1,151.08) (1 ,151.04) (1,151.09) (9,208.64) 

02Admm&Fin 
41200 City AdmiJs'Clcrk & Staff 

41201 Wagc:s, Ta.xc:s & Bt:ndits (4,118.34) (4,118.321 (4,118.35) (5,068.73) (5,068.74) 16, 174.17) 16,994.95) (5,505.41) (41,167.01) 
41203 Contract Labor (5,325.00) (6,431.25) (7,200.00) 16,412.50) (7,912.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (33,281.25) 
41207 Bldg Pem1it Admin Services 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
41210 Office Supplies (5000) (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) (50.00) (125.00) (120.00) CI00.00) (595.00) 
41260 Educutil1n & Trainii:1g 0.00 (375.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 (49.95) (49 .95) 

Total 41200 City AdmiJl/Clerk & Stall (9,393.34) 110,874.57) ( 11,268.35) (11,531.23) /13,031.24) 15,924.17) (7,114.95) (5,65536) (74,793.21) 

41400 Trl!asurl!r 
-!1405 ·1·reaswer Sc:!mces (l.839.00) 12,018.00) (1 ,750.00) (1,813.00) (1 ,750.00) 1,2,035.00) (2,973.00) (7,263.00) (21,441.00) 

Total '11100 Treasurer (1 ,839.00) (2,018.00) (1 ,750.00) (1 ,813.00) (1 ,750.00) (2,035.00) (2,973.00) (7,263.00) (21,441.00) 

Total 02 Admin & Fut (11,232.34) ( 12,892.57) (13,018.35) (13,344.23) 114,781.24) (7,959.17) (10,087.95) (12,918.36) (96,234.21) 

03 Gen'I Gov't - 0th 
41550 Assessing (193.83) 0.00 0.00 (120.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (313.83) 
41330 City Zoning/Planner SeIVicl!s 

41331 lRneral Planning (1 ,451.25) i5,122.50) (2,025.00) (3,431.25) (2,463.75) 1,3,847.50) (3,405.00) 0.00 (21,746.25) 
41332 CPU 2040 0.00 (492.50) (1,570.00) (398.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,461.25) 
41333 FEMA Application (1,441.25) (3,476.25) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (675 00) 0.00 (5,592 .50) 
41334 Ordinance Work (506.25) (270.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (776.25) 
41335 Zoning Cnforceml!nt (2,440.00) (573.75) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,248.75) 0.00 (4,262.50) 

Total ,11330 Cily Zo1ung/Plarmer Smices 15.838.i5) 19,935.00) (3,595.00) (3,830.00) (2,463.75) (3,847.50) (5,328.75) 0.00 /31,838.i 5) 

41610 Legal-General (1 ,128.75) 19,191.25) 12,447.50) (2,471.25) (1,743.75) (3,037.50) (2,285 00) 0.00 (22,305.00) 
-! 1615 Legal - PrOSt:cution (l.4o8.i 5) (2,310.00) (1,397.50) (652.50) (545.00) (906.25) (1,078.75) 0.00 (8.358.i 5) 
-!l700City Eugin~r . o~nt::ral 0.00 (174.69) 0.00 (495.00) 0.00 (653.69) 0.00 0.00 Cl ,323.38) 

Pagel 



Financial Page 26 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feh20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

41800 0th Gen1 Gov't 
41805 Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 (2,450.43) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,450.43) 
41810 Office Suppli,s (190.34) (410.17) (93.75) (249.17) (93.75) (828.36) (266.04) (608.98) (2,740.56) 
41812 Mileage & Transponation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (37.14) (37.14) 
41814 Miscellaneous 53.96 (158.95) 5H5 (3.00) (109.94) (131.20) (1.00) (137.45) (429.63) 
41815 Printing & Publishing (8690) (118.50) 0.00 (491.60) (149.50) (134.30) (55.00) (55.00) (1,090.80) 
41820 Communications (39822) (443.02) (434.98) (392.06) (390.78) (391.17) (391.47) (400.10) (3,241.80) 
4182.5 IT Services (469.00) (53.5.00) (376.00) (480.00) (939.00) (479.00) (479.00) (379.00) (4,136.00) 
41835 Office Equip & Furniture (308.86) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (321.45) (2,559.01) 
41800 0th Gen'I Gov't • Other 0.00 (50.00) 0.00 0.00 (45.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9500) 

Total 41800 0th Gen'I Gov't (1 ,399.36) (4,487.52) ( 1,168.23) (1,937.28) (2,049.42) (2,285.48) (1,513.96) (1,939.12) (16,780.37) 

41900 Bldgs & Plant 
41911 Operating Expenses 0.00 (62.20) 0.00 (40.42) 0.00 (63.64) (112.55) (18.99) (297.80) 
41920 Commwtications (7500) (75.00) (79.86) (393.74) (7986) (79.86) (78.06") (78.06") (939.44) 
41925 IT & Security Services 0.00 0.00 (135.00) 0.00 0.00 (135.00) 0.00 0.00 (270.00) 
41940 Repairs & Maint 0.00 (8285) (706.06) (58.53) (145.53) (145.53) (658.53) (662.67) (2,459.i0) 
41950 Utilities (70 i3) (11.00) (91.00) (281.98) (91.00) (91.00) (161.78) (91.00) (949.49) 
41960 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (69.55) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (69.55) 
41970 Bldg & Structures 250.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Total 41900 Bldgs & Plont 104.27 (41.05) (761.92) (774.67) (385.94) 234.97 (1,010.92) (850.72) (3,485.98) 

Total 03 Gen1 Go,'t • 0th (9,925.17) (26,139.51) (9,370.15) il0,280.70) (7,187.86) (10,495.45) (11,217.38) (2,789.84) (87,406.06) 

04 Public Safely 
42150 Fire Protection (31,990.25) 0.00 0.00 (31,990.25) 0.00 0.00 (31,990.25) 0.00 (95,970.i5) 
42 I 60 Civil Defense 

42161 Siren 3rd S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.33) (7.46) (7.80) 0.00 (18.59) 
42 I 62 Siren 7th St 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.65) (3.60) (3.76) 0.00 (9.01) 

Total 42160 Civil Defense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4.98) (11.06) (11.56) 0.00 (27.60) 

42170 Animal Control 0.00 (486.98) (395.75) (184.38) (252.48) (70.00) (70.00) (1%.00) (1,655.59) 

Tula! 04 Public Safety (31,990.25) (486.98) (395 75) (32,174.63) (257.46) (81.06) (32,071.81) (196.00) (97,653.94) 

12 Street Lighting 
430 IO Street Lighting (535.92) (634.70) (1,270.79) 0.00 (630.83) (626.97) (639.02) (1,246.76) (5,584.99) 

Total 12 Street Lighting (535.92) (634.70) (1,270.79) 0.00 (630.83) (626.97) (639.02) (1,246.76) (5,584.99) 

18 Refuse & Waste Removal 
43030 Garbage Collection/Clean Up Day 

43035 • Clean Up Day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,136.31) 0.00 0.00 (4,136.31) 

Tula! 43030 Garbage CulkctiuJVCle•n Up D•Y 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (4,136.31) 0.00 0.00 (4,136.31) 

43040 Other Sanitation/Recycling 
43042 Recycling Expense (407.50) (2,996.24) (5,812.52) (3,607.50) (3,203.41) (_3,133.23) (3,183.07) (410.46) (22,753.93) 

Total 43040 Other Sanitation/Recycling (407.50) (2,996.24) (5,812.52) (3,607.50) (3,203.41) (3,133.23) (3,183.07) (410.46) (22,753.93) 

Total 18 Refuse & Waste Removal (407.50) (2,996.2-1) (5,812.52) 13,607.50) (3,20341) (7,269.54) (3,183.07) (,110..16) (26,890.24) 

43700 Recreation & Parks 
43711 Operatini< Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 (236.25) (275.63) (315.00) (315.00) (31500) (1,45688) 
43714 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 <16.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16.00) 
43740 Repairs & Maint 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,607.50) (1,386.60) (509.30) (4,557.90) (9,896.00) (19,957.30) 
43750 Utilities 

43i53 Park Light (32.89) (67.13) (1.39) (33.26) (32.91) (32.60) (32.61) (2784) (260.63) 

Total 43750 Utilities (32.89) (67.13) (1.39) (33.26) (32 .91) (3260) (32.61) (27.84) (26063) 

Page2 



Financial Page 27 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAi. 

437ci0 Insurance 39_;9 0.00 0.00 0.00 (170.IJJ (3,407.05) 0.00 0.00 (3,487.39) 

Total 43700 Recreation & Parks 5o.90 (67.13) (1.39) 13,877.01) (1,881.27) (4,263.95) (4,905.51) (10,238.84) (25,178.20) 

32 Conser ofNat'I R~s 
43790 '.liddk St. Croi~ Valloy Watershed 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,078.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,078.26) (14,156.52) 

Total 32 Corner ofN•t'l Res 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,078.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (7,078.26) (14,156.52) 

.. f2 Jnsuranci: 
-13800 Insurance: 

43810 Insurance lo4.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 1768.85) 1_5,612.75) 0.1)0 0.00 (6,217.40) 

Total 43800 Insurance 164.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 (768.85) (5,612.75) 0.00 0.00 (6,217.40) 

Total ,12 Insurance 161.20 0.00 000 0.00 (768.85) (5,612 75) 0.00 0.00 (6,217.'tO) 

43 All 0th Curr Exp 
43900 0th Curr Exp 

43960 Educ & Training (109.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (10900) 

Total 4'.1900 0th Curr F.xp 1109 00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (109 00) 

Total 4:1 All 0th Curr F.xp (109.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (109.00) 

Total B. Exp (55,130 16) (44,368.22) (31 ,020.03) (71,513.42) (29,862 .01) (3i,459.97j (63,255.78) (36,029.61) (368,639.20 J 

Total 10-0 Gen'I Fd (52, 171.22) (43,215.35) (30,442.38) (70,292.78) 129,195.77) (35,124.37) 315,254.08 (35,601.60) 19,210.61 

199 Applicant Escrow Fwtd 
49199 13.!neral Escrow 4,9')') .35 5,680.85 (8,676.35) (1 ,350.00) (3,040.28) 8,545.68 (4,304.15) 752.60 2,607.70 

Total 199 Applicant Escrow Fund 4,909.35 5,680.85 (8,616.35) (1 ,350.00) (3,040 28) 8,545.68 (4,30415) i52.60 2,607.70 

200 Special Parks rwtd 
A. Special Parks - City 

31680 Spec Pks Levy - Gen'! Imp 0.0-0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 
36200 Interest Earnings 142.04 135.17 129.58 62.57 26.23 7,90 4.34 4.35 512.18 
45302 Gen'! Park Imp 0.00 0.00 (354.85) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0-0 0.00 (354.85) 
45305 Humphries Park (154.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (154.0-0) 
45319 Vehicle & Equipment Reseive (50.00) (50.00) 150.00) (50.00) (50.00) 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

·rotal A. Special Parks - City (ol.901 85.17 (275.27) 12.57 (23.77) 257.90 7,504.34 4.35 7,503.33 

D. Charitable Gaming 
34800 Charitable Gaming Revenue 0.00 2,639.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.85 0.00 0.00 4,190.77 

Total D. Charitable Gaming 0.00 2,639.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.85 0.00 0.0-0 4,190.77 

Total 200 Special Parks Fund (61.96) 2,725.09 (275.27j 12.57 (23. 77j 1,808.75 7,504.34 4.35 11,694.10 

203 Other Federal Pr~rams 
A. C:oron:wims Rt!lidFund (C'RF) 

Al.Rev 
33180 Federal Grant - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 0.00 136.441.00 
30203 Interest Earning - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.92 1.92 

Total Al. Rt:v 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,441.00 1.92 136,442.92 

A2. Exp 
41990 Other Ge11eral Government - CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (188.00) (698.00) (886.00) 
49300 CRF Business Rei.mbwsements 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,986.01) (6,986.01) 

TotalA2. Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (188.00) (7,684.01) (7,872.01) 

Total A. Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRFJ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,253.00 (7,682.09) 128,570.91 

Total 203 Oth<r rederal Pr~, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136,253.00 (7,682.09) 128,570.91 

Page 3 



Financial Page 28 
CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feh20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAi. 

205 Diseased Tree Fund 
A. Diseased Tree - Public 

36205 Interest Earnings 4.14 3.77 3.68 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 14.30 

Total A. Diseased Tree - Public 4.14 3.77 3.<i8 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 14.30 

Total 205 Diseased Tree Fw1d 4.14 3.77 3.68 1.69 0.78 0.24 0.00 0.00 14.30 

40 I Public Works Fund 
A. 3621 O Unallocated Interest Earnings 1,304.73 1,272.81 1,216.42 563.80 241.88 80.30 42.92 11.71 4,734.57 
B. Street Maint & Improvements 

Bl. Street Rev 
31660 Street Main! u:vy - Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 
31670 Street Imp u:vy -Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

Total I! I. Street Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 

B2. Street Exp 
43130 Street Maintenance 0.00 0.00 (3,875.00) (8,383.32) (3,205.56) (80.45) (400.30) (210.62) (16,155.25) 
43135 CSAH 18 Mediwn Maintenance 0.00 0.00 (215.91) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (215.91) 
43140 Street Improvements 0.00 (2,984 50) (6,360.76) (3~.871.66) (299,494.76) (16,110.39) (14,349.55) (512,002.97) (884,174.59) 
43180 Insurance 29.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (614.55) (915.20) 0.00 0.00 (1,500.43) 
43190 Vehicle & Equip Replacement (75.00) (75.00) (75.00) (75.00) (75.00) 375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43191 Velride Fuel & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43 I 95 Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.64 31.64 

Total B2. Street Exp (45.68) (3,059.50) (10,520.67) (41,329.98) (303,389.87) (16,731.04) (14,749.85) (512,181.95) (902,014.54) 

TotaJ li. Street Maint & Improvements (45.68) (3,059.50) (10,526.67) (41,329.98) (303,389.87) f,16,731.04) 110,250.15 (512,181.95) (777,014.54) 

C. 43200 Snow & Ice Control 
CI. Snow Ice Rev 

31650 L<vy Snow & Joe Curr Yr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.000.00 0.00 20,000.00 

Total Cl. Snow lee Rev 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 

C2. Snow Ice Exp 
43125 Snow & Ice - Contract 0.00 (8,937.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (8,937.50) 
43215 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (321.61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (321.61) 
43220 Vehicle & Equip Replacement (25.00) (25.00) (25.00) (25.00) (25.00) 125.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
43225 Supplies, Sand & Sall 0.00 (2,231.53) 0.00 0.00 (101.13) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,332.66) 

Total C2. Snow Ice F.xp (2.5.00) (I l,194.03) (15.00) (2500) (447.74) 125.00 0.00 0.00 (11,591.77) 

Total C. 43200 Snow & lee Control (25 .00) (11,194.03) (25 .00) (25.00) (447.74) 1n.oo 20,000.00 0.00 8,408.23 

D. 43300 Pub Wks Administration 
43330 PW Contract Labor - Admin (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (66,944.00) 

Toto! D. 43300 Pub Wks Administrntion (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (8,368.00) (66,944.00) 

E. 43400 Vehicle & Equipment Reserve 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 20,854.00 0.00 0.00 22,854.00 

Total 401 Public Works Pund (6,733.95) (20,948.72) (17,303.25) (48,i.59.18) (311 ,563.73) (4,039.74) 121 ,925.07 (520,538.24) (807,961.74) 

50 I Fire Station Debt Service Fund 
31501 FD Debt Service Levy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,906.50 0.00 11,906.50 
36501 Jnterest Earnings Fire Uebt !:ierv 13.08 1.45 1.35 0.6.5 0.31 0.03 0.00 0.01 16.88 

Total 501 Fire Station Debt Service Fund 13.08 1.45 1.35 0.65 0.31 0.03 11,906.50 0.01 11,923.38 

502 Fire Relief Association Fund 
31502 Pirc Relief Assn u:vy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 
36502 Interest Earnings - Fire Roliol 6.21 5.75 5.50 2.63 1.02 0.40 0.31 0.31 22.13 

Total 502 Fire Relief Association Fund 6.21 5.75 5.50 2.63 1.02 0.40 250.31 0.31 272.13 

Page 4 



Financial Page 29 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08/20 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar20 Apr20 May l0 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAL 

o0J Water Utility Fund 
A. Rev 

3660 I Inter<St Earnings 81.85 88.21 11397 59.86 25.31 5.42 3.99 3.44 382.06 
37100 Water Utility Billings 

37110 Water Utility Billings. lJross 58,119.94 30,088.1 7 32,418.50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 366,830.69 

Total 3il00 Water Utility Billings 58,119.94 30,088.17 32,418.50 48,722.17 61,735.18 13,384.75 79,780.17 42,581.81 366,830.69 

37115 Water Fees Trfto Dcl>t Serv (7,015.00) (7,0,t5.00i (7,015.00) 17,0~5.00) (7,015.00) (7,0,15.00) (7,015.00) (7,0~5.00) (56,360.00) 
37150 Water Connection fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 400.00 1,200.00 

Total A. Rev 51,156.79 23,131.38 25,487.47 41,737.03 54,715.50 6,345.17 73,539.16 35,940.25 312,052.75 

8. Exp 
-N-100 Water Oepartnh::111 

49401 Wages, Taxes, Benefits (1 ,699.40) (1,705.00) (1,765.00) (814.60) (814.o0J (814.60) 0.00 0.00 (7.673.20) 
49403 Contract Labor (4,278.00) (4,278.00) (4,702.39) (4,278.00) (4,278.00) (4,478.00) (4,278.00) (4,278.00) (34,848.39) 
49411 Operating Suµµlies (3,536.54) (5,238.00) (246.81) (4,316.02) (3,514.47) (2,577.53) (3,167.44) (1,220 00) (23.816.81) 
49412 \.iileage &. Tran~f)<'rtati11n (2.'0.00) (2~0.00) (2:10.00) (2.~0.00) (2.50.00) 1,2.,1.84 0.00 0.00 1.84 
49414 ~iscdlaneous (446.00) (25.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (400) (475.50) 
49415 Printing & Publishing (303.17) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (632.00) 0.00 (935.17) 
49-tlti Water Billing&. Admin Systems (1.128.45) (129.45) (48.95) (4.232.95) (2,707.55) (46.95) (4,225.20) (51.45) 02.570.95) 
494171 Jtility I .icense &. C'onn Fi::es 000 0.00 (2.o24 40) 0.00 0 00 (2,624.00) 0.00 (2,624.00) (7,872.40) 
19·118 Water Tc:stiug & Consumer Contid (220.00) (220.00) (220.00) (220.00) (220.00) (877.00) (220.00) 0.00 (2,197.00) 
49420 Conummications (656.04) (612.22) (629.62) (632.82) (651.64) (663.08) (663.62) (665.94) (5,174.98) 
49422 A1.:dg, Legal & Tri:as Si::rvici::s (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (750.00) (75000) (750.00) (6,000.00) 
49425 IT & Security Services 000 0.00 (540.00) 0.00 0.00 (540.00) 0.00 0.00 (1 ,080.00) 
.19,129 Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 (1,356.87) (1 -1702) (2,8 10.95) (247.51) (3,698.51) (3,90 1.51) (2,505.57) (M,667.94) 
49435 Office Equip & r-umiture (50.96) (158.00) (158.00) (208.56) (15800) 058.00) (221.37) (158.00) (1 ,270.89) 
49450 Utilities 

-19451 Pumphouse # I Xcel (955 .81) 0.00 1981.79) (l ,8'17.32) 0.00 12,173.84) 11 ,362.40) (1 ,448.84) (8,820.06) 
49452 Pumphouse # I CPEn<rgy (197.33) (198.00) (219.00) (215.72.) (219.00) (219.00) (219.00) (219 00) (1,706.05) 
49453 Treatment Plant #2 Xcel (989.07) (971.93) (950. 10) (901.81) (933.20) (1,023.58) (1,093.32) (1,104.93) (7,967.94) 
49454 Treatment Pint #2 CPEnergy (190.55) (211.97) (211.9 1) (163.33) (153.60) (\32 .78) (75.78) (63.69) (1,203.61) 
49455 Treatment Plant # I Xcel (120.30) (182.70) <183.60) (l0o.75) (\49.18) (121.84) (95.43) (117.68) (1 ,177.54) 
-19456 Booster Staticn . Xci?I 030.28) 0.00 (139.74) (107.77) (109.15) (118.67) (119.82) (106.70) (832.13) 
49457 Tower # 1 Xcel 055.04) 0.00 (209.24) (448.42) 0.00 (412.11) (130.77) (147.40) (1,502.98) 
49458 Tower # I CPEneigy (42.15) (51.34) (52.16) (38.91) (29.49) (19.86) (17.59) (17.60) (269.10) 

Total 494'50 Utilities (2,780 '9) O,olo.00) (2,94754) (\980.0:I) (J ,59.162) (4,221.68) n,114 _11> n,22., .84J (2:1,479.41) 

49400 ln:1.urance 201 .18 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1 ,57, .11) Ci,353.00) 0.00 0.00 (8,726.9.1) 
49,170 Bldg & Struct Main! 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,800.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (707.91) (4,507.91) 

Total 49400 Water Department (15,897.77) (16,399.04) (15,029 73) (26,293.93) (16,760.70) (27,550.51) (2 1,173.25) (16, 190.71 ) (155,295.64) 

49580 Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,963.29) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,963.29) 
49590 Wellhead Protection/MPCA 0.00 (683.64) (31233) (223.85) (636.50) 0.00 (811.75) 0.00 (2,668.07) 

Total B. Exp (15,897.77) (17,082.68) (15,342.06) (29,481.07) (I 7,397.20) (2i,550.51) (21 ,985.00) /16,190.71) (160,927.00) 

Total 601 Water Utility Fw1<l 35,259.02 6.048.70 10,145 41 12,255.96 37,318.30 (21,205.34) 51 ,554.16 19.i49.54 151,125.75 

605 Wati::r Co11.slut.:Lil'l1 Fw1<l 
A. Rev 

36605 Interest Earnings 319.10 290.80 280.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 1,122.69 

Total/\. Rev 319.1 0 290.80 280.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 1,122 .69 

Total 605 Water Consn1ctio11 FWld 319.10 290.80 280.67 131.41 57.93 20.46 11.16 11.16 1,122.69 

Page 5 



Financial Page 30 

CITY OF LAKELAND 

09/08120 Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 
January through August 2020 

Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 TOTAi. 

606 Water Debt Serv FWld 
A. Rev 

36606 Interest Earnings 105.66 103.14 26.85 16.38 7.60 1.74 0.95 1.24 263.56 
37130 Water Fees for Debt Service 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 7,045.00 56,360.00 

Total A. Rev 7,1.:50.66 7,148.14 7,071.8.5 7,06U8 7,052.60 7,046.74 7,04.1.9.1 7,046.24 :\6,6B..16 

D. 2015A RefundingWtr Bd 
44062 Principal 20 I SA Wtr Bd (85,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (85,000.00) 
44072 Interest 2015A Wtr Bd (5,887.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,250.00) 0.00 (11,137.50) 
44082 Fiscal Agent Fees 2015A (515.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (515.00) 

Total D. 2015A Refunding Wtr Bd (91,402.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,250.00) 0.00 (96,652.50) 

Total 606 Water Oeht Serv Funct (84,rn.84) 7,148.14 7,071.RI 7,06U8 7,0:'>2.60 7,046.74 1,79:59:\ 7,046.24 (40,028.94) 

701 Rldg lnsp Fd 
A. Rev 

10000 City of Lakeland 4,937.69 630.00 0.00 3,307.76 1,702.66 8,306.94 4,103.67 7,152.95 30,141.67 
3670 I lnlt:rest Earnings 20.43 16.07 18.42 9.09 2.98 0.48 0.31 0.31 68.09 

Total A. Rev 4,958.12 646.07 18.42 3,316.85 1,705.64 8,307.42 4,103.98 7,153.26 30,209.76 

B.Exp 
49700 Gen'! Ups 

49710 Bldg Inspection Services (733.25) (234.75) (1,729.43) (631.97) (6,001.00) (823.50) 0.00 (627.53) (10,781.43) 
49720 Permit Admin. Ins & Acct (95.69) (100.00) (10000) 0.00 50.00 (101.00) 25.00 0.00 (321.69) 
49770 Rui1rting & Stmctures (250.00) (2.50.00) (2.10.00) 0.00 0.00 (7.10.00) 0.00 0.00 (1,:500.00) 

Total 49700 l1en1 Ops (1,078.94) (.184.7.1) (2,079.4]) (6]1.97) (\9.11.00) (1,674.50) 21.00 (627 .I]) (12,60].12) 

Total B. Exp (1,078.94) (584.75) (2,079.43) (631.97) (5,951.00) (1,674.50) 25.00 (627.53) (12,603.12) 

Total 701 Bldg Insp Fd 3,879.18 61.32 (2,061.01) 2,684.88 (4,245.36) 6,632.92 4,128.98 6,525.73 17,606.64 

706 Lakeland Village Uebt Serv Fw,d 
A. Rev 

31706 Debt Setv Levy• Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 
:\6706 Interest Earnings l]0.07 134.11 9:\.36 404 18.68 :\..II ].14 ].I.I 4]236 
48115 Spec Assess• Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
481 I 7 SA Lakeland Village Supplemental 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48119 Excess TIF Rec'd• City 100% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48120TIFRec'd-City 10% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48121 TIF Rec'd - Dev 90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total A. Rev 130.07 134.11 93.36 44.34 18.68 5.51 10,003.14 3.15 10,432.36 

B. Exp 
44086 Fiscal Agent Fees• 2015A Bonds (415.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (41500) 
44095 TIF Expense • Lakeland Village 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (221.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (221.00) 
44121 TlF Paid Uev90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (21,369.97) 0.00 (21,369.97) 
44226 20 I SA Bonds • Principal (35,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,000.00) 
44231 2015A Bonds• Interest (5,637.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,375.00) 0.00 (11,012.50) 

Tota!B. Exp (41,052.50) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (221.00) 0.00 (26,744.97) 0.00 (68,018.47) 

Tutal 706 Lal<el•nd Vill•ge Dobt Sorv Fwtd (40,922.43) 134.11 93.36 44.34 (202 32) 5.51 (16,741.83) 3.15 (57,58611) 

801 LT Imp Fw,d 
5800 l Interest Earnings 599.83 579.53 634.45 293.17 124.61 39.23 21.43 21.41 2,313.66 
58015 Local Surface Water Mgmt Plan 0.00 (145.27) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (145.27) 
58019 2019 HSEM FEMA Assistance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

Page 6 



09/08/20 

58025 Audit & Legal Reseive 
58026 Codification ofOrdin<ances 
58050 T!F Dist 1-2 (Commercial Mgmt) 
58055 Economic Development 
58060 .Elections 
58070 Communications 
58080 Budget Reserve 

Total 801 LT Imp Fwtd 

TOTAL 

Jan 20 ---
(44ci .00) 

0.00 
0.00 

(1 ,400.00) 
(1,015.:\1) 

(471.16) 
0.00 

--
(2,732.64) 
---

i 142,393.!lo) 

CITY OF LAKELAND 
Receipts and Expenditures by Fund - Summary 

January through August 2020 

Feb 20 Mar20 Apr20 May20 

(15,7cil.95.l (1,404.00) 1252.00) (4,307.33) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (450.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (5.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 11,829.00) 

(I 75.00) (175.00) (2,453.74) (739.80) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

(15,502.69) (944.55) (2,412.57) (7,206.52) 

(57,566.78) (42,100.99) (I 00,619.02) (311 ,046.81) 

Financial Page 31 

Jun 20 Jul 20 Aug20 lDTAT. 

(200.00) 0.00 0.00 (22,371.28) 
0.00 0.00 (903.00) (1,353.00) 
0.00 (226.99) 0.00 (231.99) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,400.00) 
0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,844.31) 

(2,351.75) (952.41) (711.16) (8,030.02) 
0.00 28,236.00 0.00 28,236.00 

(2,512.52) 28,578.03 (1,592.75) (4,326.21) 

(38,821.24) 658,115.60 (531,321.59) (565,754.79) 

Page 7 



City of Lakeland, Minnesota 

Roger Schanus, CPA Report to the Mayor and City Council 

September 15, 2020 

1. Electronic Time Clock - Implemented the use of the alarm 

system and that seems to be working. 

2. Health Insurance for City Employees - Numbers attached in 

August. At what level does the City wish to contribute? 

Discussed at the budget workshop. 

3. Coronavirus Relief Act Grant - See attached. The funds 

($136,441) have been received. Kim is accumulating expenses 

that the City has incurred for reimbursement to the City from 

this grant. Businesses have been sending in requests. 

4. Audit for 2020 - Discussed at the budget workshop. Should the 

City have separate Clerk and Treasurer Positions? 

5. Budget for 2021 Levy - Need to set the Levy and send to the 

County by September 30th
• Levy can be decreased after that 

date but not increased. 

6. Capital Improvement Program Budget (CIP) - Need to set a CIP 

Budget Workshop date. 

7. Standard & Poors (S&P) Bond Rating - Responded to them with 

a 17 page response and over 100 pages of attachments. 

Followed up with a 2 hour tele-conference. 



m, DEPARTMENT 
OF HEALTH 

AGENDA ITEM 
8A 

Protecting, Maintaining and Improving the Health of All Minnesotans 

August 28, 2020 

Ms. Michelle Elsner, Lakeland Deputy City Clerk 
City of Lakeland 
P.O. Box 67 
Lakeland, Minnesota 55085-0067 

Dear Ms. Elsner: 

Subject: Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 for the City of Lakeland, PWSID 1820029, for Amending the Wellhead 
Protection Plan for the City of Lakeland 

This letter provides notice of the results of the of the Scoping 1 meeting that I and John Freitag (Minnesota 
Department of Health) held with you, Paul Christensen and Simon Wirth (People Service) on August 21, 2020, 
to amend your wellhead protection plan. During the meeting, we discussed the preparation of Part I of a 
Wellhead Protection Plan that will document the 1) delineation of a wellhead protection area, 2) delineation of 
a drinking water supply management area, and 3) assessments of the well and aquifer vulnerability related to 
these areas for the system's water supply wells. 

The city will have until November 2, 2022, to complete the amendment of its entire Wellhead Protection Plan, 
Part I and Part II. As we discussed, the rule describes the criteria used for determining the time period for 
completion of the Wellhead Protection Plan (Minnesota Rules, part 4720.5130). The Minnesota Department of 
Health (MDH) highly recommends that half of the time allotted be dedicated to completing Part II of the plan. 

It is our understanding that MDH will assist the city with amending its Part I report. There will be no cost to the 
city for any involvement by MDH staff with this work. It will be the responsibility of the city of Lakeland to 
assist with the data collection to aid in the delineation and vulnerability assessments, as you did with the 
original Wellhead Protection (WHP) Plan. 

At our meeting, we discussed rule requirements and the types of information needed to amend the Part I 
report. The Wellhead Protection Plan must be prepared in accordance with Minnesota Rules, parts 4720.5100 
to 4720.5590. General wellhead protection requirements and criteria for delineating the wellhead protection 
area and data reporting are presented in Minnesota Rules, parts 4720.5500 to 4720.5510. 

The enclosed Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 formally identifies the information that the city must provide to 
MDH to meet rule requirements for amending and preparing Part I of the Wellhead Protection Plan. The 
wellhead rule refers to the existing information required for wellhead planning as data elements. Much of this 
information is available in the public domain, as described in the Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 form. You 



Ms. Michelle Elsner 
Page 2 
August 28, 2020 

only need to provide the information that is not in the public domain and, therefore, not available to MOH. 
The Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 form also 1) lists the Minnesota unique well number and well construction 
for each well that will be included in the Wellhead Protection Plan [Table 1], 2) lists the pumping volumes for 
each well [Table 2), and 3) includes a map of the city well location. A summary of the information the PWS 
needs to provide is included at the end of the Scoping Decision Notice No. 1 form. 

After the delineation has been completed, we would like to meet with you to discuss the wellhead protection 
area delineation and the boundaries of the drinking water supply management area. The boundaries of the 
drinking water supply management area use streets, roads, section lines, or other features that the public can 
easily understand for referencing the areas that will be included in the city's WHP Plan. 

It is our understanding that you will serve officially as the wellhead protection manager on behalf of the city. 
You are responsible for providing written notice to local units of government of the city's intent to amend the 
Wellhead Protection Plan, as required by the wellhead protection rule (part 4720.5300, subpart 3). A copy of 
this notice should be forwarded to MOH and must include a list of the city well(s), their unique well number(s), 
and contact information for you as Wellhead Protection manager. If you do not have a copy of your original 
notice from your previous WHP Plan, your planner (John Freitag) can provide you with some examples of the 
notification of intent that other communities have used. Please contact him at 651-201-4669. 

In closing, we look forward to working with you on amending your Wellhead Protection Plan. If you have any 
questions regarding our comments, please contact me at 651-201-4577 or at amal.djerrari@state.mn.us. 

Sincerely, 

Amal Djerrari, P.E. Hydrologist 
Source Water Protection Unit 
Environmental Health Division 
P.O. Box 64975 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55164-0975 

AMD:ds-b 
Enclosures: Scoping Decision Notice No. 1; Summary of Data Requested; Table 1 - Public Water Supply Well 

Information; Table 2 -Annual Volume of Water Pumped From PWS Wells; Table 3 - Permitted 
High-Capacity Wells; Maps of Well Locations 

cc: John Freitag, Planner, Source Water Protection Unit, St. Paul District Office 
Luke Stuewe, Minnesota Department of Agriculture 



SCOPING DECISION NOTICE No. 1 

The purpose for the first Scoping Meeting, as required by Minnesota Rules, part 4720.5310, is to discuss the information 
necessary for preparing a Part I Report of a Wellhead Protection Plan. The Part I Report identifies the area that provides 
the source of drinking water for the public water supply (PWS) so that the PWS can develop land use or management 
practices to protect their groundwater resource from contamination. Specifically, the Part l Report documents the 
delineation of the wellhead protection area (WHPA), the delineation of the drinking water supply management area 
(DWSMA), and assesses the vulnerability of the PWS well and DWSMA. 

The wellhead rule (Minnesota Rules, part 4720.5310) refers to the information required for wellhead planning as data 
elements. This form lists the data elements stated in Minnesota Rules, part 4750.5400. The Minnesota Department of 
Health (MOH) uses this form to designate which data elements are needed to prepare the Part I Report, based on the 
hydrogeological setting, vulnerability of the well, and aquifer information known at the time of the Scoping I Meeting. 

Name of Public Water Supply Date 

City of Lakeland (PWSID = 1820029) August 28, 2020 

Name of the Wellhead Protection Manager 

Ms. Michelle Elsner, Lakeland Deputy City Clerk 

Address City Zip 
690 Quinnell Ave N, 
PO Box 321 Lakeland 55043 

Unique Well Numbers Phone 

420985 (Well 1), 533517 (Well 2) 651-436-4430 

Instructions for Completing the Scoping No. 1 Form 

N D V s N = If this box is checked with an "X," this data element is NOT necessary for the Part I Report of 

X your Wellhead Protection Plan. This data element may be identified later at the Scoping 2 Meeting 
and used for the Part 2 Report. Please go to the next data element. 

N D V s D = If this box is checked with an "X," the preparer of the Part I Report is required to use this 
information for the DELINEATION of the WHPA or the DWSMA. If there is no check in the "S" 

X box, this information is available in the public domain or is on-file at MDH . 

N D V s V = If this box is checked with an "X," the preparer of the Part I Report is required to use this 
information for the VULNERABILITY assessment of the PWS well or the DWSMA. If there is no 

X check in the "S" box, this information is available in the public domain or is on-file at MDH. 

N D V S = If this box is checked with an " X," the PWS must SUBMIT the information to MDH. 



DATA ELEMENTS ABOUT THE PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 

A. PRECIPITATION 

N D V s A.I: An existing map or list of local precipitation gauging stations. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Precipitation values can be used to determine the local recharge in the groundwater 
model. The map can be used to determine the closest gauging station. The locations of the gauging stations are available in 
the public domain . 

N D V lllil A.2, An existing table showing the average monthly and annual p,edpitalion, in inches, fo, the 

X preceding five years . 

Technical Assistance Comments: This information may be used for determining local recharge for the groundwater model. 
This information may be available in the public domain if there is a local gauging station, or may be obtained from the local 
wastewater treatment plant. 

B. GEOLOGY 

N D V • B. I , An existing geologic map and a desc,iplion of !he geology, induding aquife,s, confining laye,s, 

X 
X recharge areas, discharge areas, sensitive areas as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 103H.005, 

subdivision 13 , and groundwater flow characteristics. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Information of this type is required to characterize the geologic and hydrogeologic setting 
of the PWS well field(s). This information is used to define aquifer geometry, location and magnitude of the recharge and 
discharge areas, and groundwater flow information. Aquifer tests or alternatives listed in MN Rules, part 4 720.5510, 
subpart 6, can be used to help characterize flow in the aquifer. Reference all information used to develop the conceptual 
model of the geologic setting and submit to MOH only the information that is not available in the public domain. 

N D V lllil B.2, Existing ,eco,ds oflhe geologic matedals penetrated by wells, bodngs, exploration lest holes, o, 

X X excavations, including those submitted to the department. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Information of this type may be useful to refine the understanding of the geologic and 
hydrogeologic setting on a local basis. Submit only if the PWS or city has information oftest drilling or site investigations 
conducted by the city that is not available in the public domain. 

N D ~ • B.3, Existing bo,ehole geophysical mo,ds from wells, bodngs, and exploration test holes. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Information from geophysical records may provide additional information about aquifer 
thickness, well construction, and water level information at a local scale. Submit only if the information is not available in the 
public domain. 

N D ~ lllil B.4, Existing su.-face geophysical studies. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Information from geophysical studies may be useful to refine the understanding of the 
geology on a local basis. Submit only if the information is not available in the public domain. 

C. SOILS 

N D V s C.1: Existing maps of the soils and a description of soil infiltration characteristics. 

X X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information is in the public domain and can be used to delineate the WHPA and 
assess the vulnerability of the DWSMA because it indicates the underlying geology. 

N D V s C.2: A description or an existing map of known eroding lands that are causing sedimentation 

X problems. 

Technical Assistance Comments: 

2 



D. WATER RESOURCES 
N D V s 0.1 : An existing map of the boundaries and flow directions of major watershed units and minor 

X watershed units. 

Technical Assistance Comments: This information is in the public domain and may be used to delineate the surface water 
contribution area of the WHPA . 

N D V s D.2: An existing map and a list of public waters as defined in Minnesota Statutes, section 103G.005, 

X X subdivision 15, and public drainage ditches. 

Technical Assistance Comments: This information is in the public domain and may be used to delineate the Slllface water 
contribution area of the WHPA and determine the vulnerability of the DWSMA. 

N D V s D.3: The shoreland classifications of the public waters listed under sub-item (2), pursuant to 

X part 6120.3000 and Minnesota Statutes, sections I 03 F.20 I to I 03F.22 I. 

Technical Assistance Comments: 

N D V s D.4: An existing map of wetlands regulated under Chapter 8420 and Minnesota Statutes, 

X section 103G.221 to 103G.2373. 

Technical Assistance Comments: 

N D V s D.5 : An existing map showing those areas delineated as floodplain by existing local ordinances. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: 

DATAELEMENTSABOUTTHELANDUSE 

E. LAND USE 
N D V ... E.1 An existing map of parcel boundaries. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information may be helpful in delineating the DWSMA, if available. If this 
information is provided, identification numbers must be provided for each parcel. An electronic format for the map is 
preferable. 

N D V ... E.2, An existing map of political bounda<ies. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Please provide this information if the boundaries have been updated/changed. This 
information may be helpful in delineating the DWSMA. An electronic format for the map is preferable. 

N D V s E.3: An existing map of public land surveys, including township, range, and section. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information is available in the public domain and may be helpful in delineating the 
DWSMA. 

N D V s E.4: A map and an inventory of the current and historical agricultural, residential, commercial, 

X industrial, recreational, and institutional land uses and potential contaminant sources. 

Technical Assistance Comments: 

3 



N D V s E.5: An existing, comprehensive land-use map. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: 

N D V s E.6: Existing zoning map. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: 

F. PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES 

N D V s F.l: An existing map of transportation routes or corridors. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information is available in the public domain and may be helpful in delineating the 
DWSMA. 

N D V Ill F.2, An existing map of storm sewe,s, sanitary sewe,s, and the public wate, supply systems. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Do not submit a map of the storm sewers and sanitary sewers. Describe the difference in 
how much water is pumped and how much is sold. The difference is the leakage that may be used as recharge in the 
groundwater model. 

N D V s F.3: An existing map of gas and oil pipelines used by gas and oil suppliers. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: 

N D V s F.4: An existing map or list of public drainage systems. 

X X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information is available in the public domain and may be helpful in delineating the 
DWSMA. 

N D V Ill F.5: An existing record of construction, maintenance, and use of the public water supply well(s) and 

X X other wells within the DWSMA. 

Technical Assistance Comments: If the information is different from that on-file with MOH, please provide I) the pumping 
rates for the current and previous years, and the projected annual pumping rates for the next five years for each well in the 
PWS; and 2) well record(s) for the PWS well(s). Information about the PWS well(s) may affect the vulnerability assessment 
due to rehabilitation/reconstruction of a well or changes in pumping rates. 

4 



DATA ELEMENTS ABOUT WATER QUANTITY 

G. SURFACE WATER QUANTITY 

N D V s G.l: An existing description of high, mean, and low flows on streams. 

X X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information is available in the public domain and may be used to determine 
hydraulic connections between surface water bodies and the aquifer(s) of concern. 

N D V s G.2: An existing list of lakes where the state has established ordinary high water marks. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: This information is available in the public domain. The information may be used to 
determine the WHPA. 

N D V ~ G.J, An existing list of permitted withdrawals from lakes and stceams, including sou,ce, use, and 

X X amounts withdrawn. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Only required if different from the DNR database. Surface water bodies may be in direct 
hydraulic connection with the aquifer(s) of concern and withdrawals may affect water levels in both the surface water and 
adjacent groundwater systems. 

N D V s G.4: An existing list of lakes and streams for which state protected levels or flows have been 

X established. 

Technical Assistance Comments: This information is available in the public domain and may be used to determine 
hydraulic connections between surface water bodies and the aquifer(s) of concern. 

N D V ~ G. 5, An existing descdption of known wate<-use conflicts, including those caused by grnundwate, 

X X pumping. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Notify M DH of surface water/well interference problems of which the PWS is aware. 
Conflicts between use of groundwater resources and surface water bodies would indicate a hydrologic boundary that would 
need to be considered in delineating the WHPA. 

H. GROUNDWATERQUANTITY 

N D V ~ H. L An existing list of wells coveced by state apprnp,iation permits, including amounts ofwate, 

X X appropriated, type of use, and aquifer source. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Submit this information for wells that are not permitted by the DNR because this 
information may be useful in identifying the hydrologic boundary conditions that could affect the size and shape of the 
WHPA boundaries. 

N D ~ ~ H.2, An existing descdption of known well interl'erence prnblems and watec-use conflicts. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Notify MOH of well interference problems of which the PWS is aware. Interference 
problems with other wells, if present, likely indicate a hydrologic boundary that would need to be considered in making the 
WHPA delineation. 

N D V ~ H.3, An existing list of state envirnnmental boceholes, including unique well numbec, aquifec 

X X measured, years of record, and average monthly levels. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Only submit monthly water level measurements (with unique well numbers and dates) 
that are not in the public domain. 

5 



DATA ELEMENTS ABOUT WATER QUALITY 

I. SURFACE WATER QUALITY 

N D V s I.I: An existing map or list of the state water quality management classification for each stream and 

X lake. 

Technical Assistance Comments: 

N D V • 1.2: An existing summary oflake and stream watec quality monitocing data, including 
1. bacteriological contamination indicators; 4. sedimentation; 

X 2. inorganic chemicals; 5. dissolved oxygen; and 
3. organic chemicals; 6. excessive growth or deficiency of aquatic plants. 

Technical Assistance Comments: This information can be used to evaluate surface water/groundwater interactions and aquifer 
water quality. Submit if the PWS has information that is not available in the public domain. 

J. GROUNDWATER QUALITY 

N D V ... I. I: An existing summary ofwatec quality data, induding: I) bacteriological contamination indicators; 

X X 2) inorganic chemicals; and 3) organic chemicals. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Submit if the PWS has information that is not available in the public domain because the 
information may help explain groundwater flow paths. 

N D V Ill 1.2: An existing list ofwatecchemistry and isotopic data from wells, spcings, o, othe, grnundwate, 

X X sampling points. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Submit if the PWS has information that is not available in the public domain because the 
information may help explain groundwater flow paths. 

N D ~ Ill J .3: An existing report of groundwater tracer studies. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: Submit if the PWS has information that is not available in the public domain because the 
information may help explain groundwater flow paths. 

N D ; Ill 1.4: An existing site study and well wate, analysis of known areas of grnundwate, contamination. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Submit if the PWS has information on contaminant sources not available in the public 
domain because these reports may contain additional geologic or hydrogeologic information. 

N D V s J.5: An existing property audit identifying contamination. 

X 
Technical Assistance Comments: 

N D V s J.6: An existing report to the Minnesota Department of Agriculture and the Minnesota Pollution Control 

X X Agency of contaminant spills and releases. 

Technical Assistance Comments: Notify MOH of reports on spills or contaminant releases that are on-file with the PWS or 
city but are not in the public domain. These reports do not need to be submitted but MDH staff would like to review reports. 

6 



City of Lakeland 
Summary of Data Request 

Specific Data to be Provided to MDH by PWS 

As discussed during the first Scoping Meeting on August 21,2020, the public water supply (PWS) will 
provide the following information for Part I of their Wellhead Protection Plan to the Minnesota 
Department of Health (MDH). The number of the data element that refers to the information needed to 
prepare the Part I Report is listed in the parenthesis at the end of each request. 

1) PWS well information: Use Tables 1 and 2, the well records for the PWS wells, and the maps 
showing the locations of all the PWS wells, to review the accuracy of 1) all PWS well construction, 
2) well locations, and 3) pumping information. (F.S) 

Table 1 lists well use and construction for each of the PWS wells. Have you reconstructed any wells? 
Are there well records for reconstructed wells? 

The enclosed maps show the location of the primary public water supply well(s). The well(s) have 
been moved to the locations provided by the city. These locations must be used to delineate your 
wellhead protection area. 

Table 2 shows the available pumping information and indicates what information the PWS needs to 
provide for the delineation of the capture zone. Please provide the projected annual pumping 
amounts for the next five years for the primary PWS well(s). 

2) Provide a copy of any aquifer test or specific capacity information for the PWS well obtained during 
well construction, maintenance, or repair. (B.1) 

3) Is there an existing map of parcel and/or political boundaries that could be used for defining the 
Drinking Water Supply Management Area (DWSMA)? If you wish to use parcel lines, please provide 
the parcel identification number for each parcel boundary along with the map. Have the city 
boundaries changed? If the city boundaries have changed, provide the new boundaries. The 
boundaries of the DWSMA may be larger if political boundaries are used instead of the parcel 
boundaries. (E.1 and E.2) 

4) If there are private well records, soil boring reports, geophysical studies, or water level 
measurements in your files that MDH staff did not identify at the scoping meeting and that would 
be available for MDH staff to review and copy, please notify MDH. (B.2, B.3, B.4, and H.3) 

5) Identify reports you have relating to leaks/contamination sites that may be of concern to your 
drinking water supply, that MDH may review and copy. (J.4) 

7 



City of Lakeland 
Summary of Data Request 
August 28, 2020 

6) If your files contain water chemistry data, such as bacteria, virus, inorganic, organic, or isotopic 
results from wells or other groundwater sampling points, not currently available to MDH that MDH 
may review and copy, please notify MDH. (J.1 and J.2) 

7) Identify reports you have in your files relating to groundwater tracer studies that have been 
conducted. (J.3) 

8) Provide information about other high-capacity wells in your area that may not be permitted and are 
not listed on the attached Table 3. (H.l) 

9) Describe any conflicts over water use the PWS has been involved with, such as 1) private wells that 
went dry (or well interference) or 2) springs or wetlands that were affected. Was the Department of 
Natural Resources involved in resolving the conflict? (G.5 and H.2) 

10) Describe the annual amount of water lost due to leaks in the distribution system. Can you identify 
specific parts of the distribution system where this loss occurs? (F.2) 

11) If local precipitation information is not available in the public domain within a couple of miles and in 
the same geomorphic setting, please provide average monthly precipitation values from the 
wastewater treatment facility during the preceding five years. (A.2) 

12) Identify any other reports about surface water withdrawals or surface water monitoring data from 
lakes, streams, or wetlands that are not in the public domain that MDH staff could review and copy. 
(G.3 and 1.2) 

8 



Local 
Unique Well 

ID Number 

1 420985 

2 533517 

Well Unique Type Name Number 

Well 1 420985 Primary 

Well2 205825 Primary 

Totals 

Use/ Status 

Primary 

Primary 

2015 

42,808,000 

34,842,000 

88,738,000 

Case 
Diameter 
(inches) 

20 X 14 

20 X 14 

Table 1 
Water Supply Well Information 

City of Lakeland 

Case Well Date 
Depth Depth Constructed I 
(feet) (feet) Reconstructed 

245 380 1990 

158 305 1993 

Table 2 

Aquifer 

Mt. Simon 

Mt. Simon 

Annual Volume of Water Pumped from Wells 
City of Lakeland 

2016 2017 2018 2019 

53,333,000 48,125,000 43,400,000 34,527,000 

22,824,000 27,826,000 29,034,000 33,060,000 

77,650,000 77,650,000 76,157,000 75,951 ,000 

(Expressed as gallons. Bolding indicates greatest annual pumping volume.) 
Source: MN Dep't. of Natural Resources Division of Waters - MNDNR Permitting and Reporting System (MPARS) 

9 

Well Vulnerability 

Not Vulnerable 

Not Vulnerable 

Maximum Projected 
Withdrawal 2015 2024 

- 2019 Withdrawal 
(gallons/year) (gallons/year) 

53,333,000 

34,842,000 

72,434,000 



Unique Well Name 
Number 

242373 Aggregate Industries 

737150 
Bryan Rock Products, 

Inc. 

DNR Permit 
Number 

1985-6015 

2007-0667 

Table 3 
Permitted High-Capacity Wells within 2.0 miles 

City of Lakeland 

Annual 

Aquifer Use 
Volume of 

Water 
Pumped1, 2 

CMTS Sand and Gravel Washing 32.508 

QWTA Sand and Gravel Washing 32.4 

• = Expressed as millions of gallons. Source year= 2019. 

Daily Volume 
(cubic meters) 

337 

336 

Source: MN Dep't. of Natural Resources Division of Waters - MNDNR Permitting and Reporting System (MPARS) 
GIS Data Source: gdb.swp.v_water_mpars_ii_2019_info 

10 

5-Year Average 10-Year Average 
Annual Volume Annual Volume 

of Water of Water 
Pumped1 • Pumped1 

35.383537 30.7828084 

30.3291008 29.2780504 



Well Location Map 
City of Lakeland 

11 

* 

0 

-~[. 
Minnesota -

Department 
of Health 

Oty of Lakeland Wells 

8 
75 

~ ..... 
., :t. \ i 

.. ,. -If . 

, lA<E LAi.:l 1 

l * 

1!>0 

Feet 

1'•• ··· 

e ~ ·. -----· .. ~ 

I '-.\\ ~tL 
\..,.- •• ,..,.\ - "" ,,L~ .. .._..,,. .....:'11 ~ ·- ~ ·•~ .f. T, .11 • , ,..,. • • .,. ., , ,. ._. • 
• ; 1> ,i.,'-1•.l.. .. ~ .. ,._._, ,, • "" '-' • .,r_, ... ·-~~.. . ---"' '.--



Well Location Map 
City of Lakeland 

12 

-~f Minnesota -
Department 

a/Health 

* aty of Lakeland Wells 

e 
0 75 1!>0 -Fee, - -- -

~ 

* 
' . 

c:/ • a 
;. 

' 

if Croix 
_.. :.:. ~ ;;. ,,._.ti,;!r• ..,..,~...:..1' • .,;,;.,.,.) , _,.-. ,4"fl..) ,v_ ,,,...,,...:i,:J. ..,. • 

.. . ...... ,,,,..,: ,:.._, .,,. ~ ....... , ............ fl,l;t • .;.l!l-. , 



Michelle Elsner 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Michelle: 

Jacki Aldridge <jackialdridge@gmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 8, 2020 12:50 PM 

Michelle Elsner 

44 St Croix Trail South 

AGENDA ITEM 

88 

I, personally, am in need to purge files from 20 years so planned to order a shredding truck at some point this 
fall. (late September, early October). Then I got the bright idea to inquire if the city would like to sponsor /co­
sponsor a community shredding event, and placed the call to your office. My exuberance and excitement then 
lead to a wild idea of maybe having MN State Fair Food Trucks on site the same day to make a community 
event out of it. Don't know if Lakeland has ever been that involved in large scale shredding as a normal practice 
or if residents would even be interested in either shredding or State Fair Food, but as a business center I believe 
at least our tenants would be so at the minimum I could have the truck on site for a couple of hours to load and 
then be done with it. 

That's about as far as I got with the process. Have not taken the time to research recycle vendors and am open to 
suggestions if you know of any that have mobile service. 

If there are special use permits and license fees that I would need to hold a shredding event for myself, my 
tenants, or, if it turns out, the community, I am not interested in pursuing this. I will just make arrangements for 
my own items and be done with it. We are likely the largest business property tax contributor in Lakeland and I 
certainly feel that should be sufficient. 

Jacki Aldridge 
612-618-7593

1 



PeopleService1NC 
~~~ Water & Wastewater Professionals 

TO: Lakeland Mayor, City Council 

FROM: Simon Wirth 

DATE: September 10th, 2020 

RE: Surplus Equipment; Gas Generators, John Deere Tractor 

AGENDA ITEM 
SC 

The City of Lakeland owns equipment that may no longer serve a purpose for the City and it should be 
discussed by the Lakeland Mayor and Council as to how they would like to proceed. 

The equipment is as follows: 

John Deere 850 Diesel Tractor, Model# 3T80J: 2 WD. Gear Drive. Everything works and operates as it 
should. The tractor was recently evaluated and appraised by Bruce Speirs with Frontier Ag and Turf located 
in Hastings, MN and he stated the trade-in value of the tractor would be $2,500. 

Cobra Equipment E 9500 Gas Generator: Serial Number GTB 7606. Approximately 0.7 hours. Everything 
runs and operates as it should. A brief search resulted in finding that the retail for this equipment, brand 
new, can range anywhere from $2,500-$3,500 

Cobra Equipment M 9500 Gas Generator: 0.0 Hours, never had gas put in. Brand new. A brief search 
resulted in finding that the retail for this equipment, brand new, can range anywhere from $2,500-$3,500 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Simon Wirth 

Dbcover I he Power of PMple www.peopleservice.com 



CLERK’S 
REPORT 

 
 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT 
DATE: September 15th, 2020 
 

City Hall Happenings- 

I was able to donate the excess amount of office supplies to Afton Lakeland School. The staff was very 
happy to receive our donation. 

I spent many mornings on conference calls in reference to the 3M water fund settlement this will continue 
to be an ongoing task. Between the resident group and the PCA and Dept of Health I am gaining lots of 
knowledge on the topic. 

Learning about the wellhead protection plan because I am the only fulltime city staff available I am required 
to be the Wellhead Protection Manager for Lakeland Municipal Water. I am relying on the staff from People 
Service for support and knowledge on these items.  

I have spent time reading our ordinances and doing research when I come across something I don’t 
understand whether it be terms or the wording into how an ordinance is written. I feel this knowledge is 
important to be able to answer basic questions when residents call with inquiries or to possibly help them to 
understand the way an ordinance is written.  

I got the Flag replaced at City Hall with the help of Simon. The old flag has been retired to the Bayport 
Legion for the Flag Day ceremony in 2021 

Worked with the Stillwater High School fall baseball league to get them set up to be able to use the ball 
field at Crocker Park for some practices and Sunday games. They will take care of the field and have also 
paid the field rental fee 

Still spending time getting files and various paperwork organized in the file cabinets and getting ready to 
get things moved to the basement that I don’t need to have readily on hand. Moved some of the chairs out 
of the office up to the attic just to be able to have more space for working on some of the larger projects 
and collating that needs to be done on a regular basis for various meetings and workshops 

I spent a few hours a week assisting with processing on the Covid cares grants for the businesses that 
have applied for funding. Also being readily available to help Roger and his team with any inquiries they 
might be having. I am really hoping some of the other small businesses in the area take advantage of this 
opportunity.  

I took the time to do an online Notary class to educate myself on procedures and legalities of being a 
Notary. I received my Notary certificate and got that registered with Washington County so we once again 
have a Notary on staff at City Hall. 

I have finally gotten through the backlog of resident complaints and I have been seeing progress with some 
of the properties that have been in question. 



I mailed the check to Washington County for the crosswalk signs so we are just waiting for them to process 
the request and send out the signs for the crosswalks. I also asked the county about something Solar 
Powered and flashing and they informed me at this time it is not an option they are considering for CO RD 
18. 

I have been working with Assured Security in regards to 2 issues that are not typical issues however 
because of the depth of the challenges they are having trying to follow the trail from the contractor that 
installed the system we are still having some issues that need to be addressed. I was able to persuade 
them to reverse one of the billings from the month of August for a savings of $495.91 to the city. 

 Newsletter The newsletter went out on time again this month. Thank you to everyone that made 
suggestions for content in the Newsletter. I appreciate the suggestions and I will always be open to 
considering all suggestions submitted. I have been contacted by a second small local business for 
advertising space.  

I would like to say it has been really interesting to chat with people as they stop in at City Hall and get to 
know the residents a little in our brief interactions. As we all know the Valley can be a really big place in 
some aspects in others it can be a very small space. I have a lot of friends that live in Lakeland that I have 
known for years. I’m really enjoying getting to know the faces of some of the residents in the area that I had 
not met before, I am always happy to help out in any way I can. 

 

Respectfully submitted 

Michelle Elsner 

Acting City Clerk 

 


	City Council Agenda September 15th, 2020
	4A City Council Minutes August 18th, 2020
	4B Claims to be Approved September 15th, 2020
	5A Law Enforcement Report
	5B Fire Department Report
	5C Animal Control Report
	5D Building Permit Report
	5E Engineering Report
	5F Public Works/Water Department Report - People Service
	5G Zoning Report - Julia Paulsen Mullin - Swanson Haskamp Consulting LLC
	5H Treasurer Report - Roger Shanus - Carlson SV
	8A Scoping Decision Notice No1 Amending the Wellhead Protection Plan for 2022
	8B 44 St. Croix Trail South Shredding Event
	8C Surplus Equipment, Gas Generator & John Deere Tractor
	Clerk's Report



